

THE STATE BAR OF CALIFORNIA

180 HOWARD STREET SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94105-1639 TELEPHONE (415) 538-2000

Title of Report:2018 Proposed Baseline BudgetStatutory Citation:Business and Professions Code section 6140.1Date of Report:November 15, 2017

The State Bar of California has submitted a 2018 Proposed Baseline Budget to the Legislature in compliance with Business and Professions Code section 6140.1.

As a result of a failed fee bill in 2017 the Supreme Court issued an order authorizing an interim special regulatory assessment in the amount of \$297 for that year. The historical licensing fee amount of \$315 has been static for 17 years. The reduced licensing fee resulted in the Bar needing to spend heavily from its reserves, as well as to restructure the way in which a number of its programs were funded and administered.

The 2018 statutorily approved licensing fee returns to \$315; in addition to the licensing fee itself, other fee bill provisions are particularly impactful on the State Bar's 2018 fiscal position. First, the bill directs the separation of the State Bar Sections into a new stand-alone entity effective January 1, 2018. Second, the bill redirects all of the Bar's affinity program revenue and 75 percent of its insurance program revenue to other entities in 2018.

The preliminary 2018 budget reflects these developments, which particularly impact the General Fund. 2018 General Fund expenditures, which are supported by mandatory licensing fees, total \$80.3 million, a figure which includes a \$1.2 million transfer to the General Fund in support of technology projects. The \$80.3 million compares to \$73.5 million in budgeted 2018 revenue. Of the \$5.6 million in budgeted reserve spending, \$4 million represents planned non-recurring expenditures; \$1.5 million in anticipated lump sum payments to staff pursuant to ongoing collective bargaining, and \$2.5 million for Case Management System initiatives. The General Fund budget also includes a modest augmentation for the Office of the Chief Trial Counsel, which has been prioritized for increased funding even given fiscal pressures facing the State Bar.

With respect to other (non-General) funds, the 2018 preliminary budget reflects \$75 million in revenue and \$89.7 million in expenditures. Planned reserve spending, primarily stemming from the draw-down of nearly \$10 million in Bank Settlement Fund revenue to be used to support legal service grants, accounts for the variance between revenue and expenditures outside of the General Fund. This \$10 million, in addition to increased IOLTA and Equal Access Fund allocations, will result in a meaningful increase in funding to support critical access to justice efforts throughout the state in 2018.

The preliminary budget anticipates that the State Bar will reduce its various fund balances over the course of 2018. Even with these reductions the Bar projects that it will remain in compliance with the 2016 Board of Trustees adopted reserve policy for all but one of its Funds as of December 31, 2018.

The 2018 preliminary budget can be accessed at: <u>http://www.calbar.ca.gov/About-Us/Our-Mission/Protecting-the-Public/Reports</u> Further explanation of the budget can be found here: <u>http://board.calbar.ca.gov/docs/agendaItem/Public/agendaitem1000</u> <u>020213.pdf</u>

A printed copy of the report may be obtained by calling (415) 538-2299.

2018 STATE BAR PROPOSED BASELINE BUDGET



THE STATE BAR OF CALIFORNIA NOVEMBER 15, 2017

Table of Contents

Α.	State Bar 2018 Total Budget	1-2
В.	Department Summaries	3-4
C.	Department Rollup	5-28
	 Executive Director	
	24. SF Tenant Improvement Fund	28
D.	Cost Centers by Department	29
E.	Projected Reserve Balance by Fund	158
F.	Fund Condition Statements	159
G.	Indirect Cost Summary	173

STATE BAR TOTAL Statements of Fund Condition

	2016 Actual* 201	7 Projection* 20	018 Budget*
Beginning Balance	111,197	156,438	149,431
Revenues			
Mandatory Dues	74,366	74,054	76,067
Voluntary Dues & Donations	9,076	7,905	8,525
Sections Member Dues	6,117	6,134	0
Insurance Commissions	2,153	1,852	474
Administrative Fees	5,688	3,752	5,387
Penalties and Late Fees	2,796	2,904	2,848
Lease Revenues	1,935	2,000	2,166
Student Registration Fees	1,160	1,195	1,195
Exam Fees	13,820	14,659	14,168
Moral Character Fees	3,946	4,124	4,124
Other Fees and Charges	944	457	454
Grants	16,552	19,278	25,616
IOLTA	6,439	6,000	6,700
Interest Income	700	822	581
Other Revenues	48,723	3,948	292
Total Revenues	194,415	149,084	148,597
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	70,409	76,624	83,421
Supplemental Staffing	2,870	1,935	1,376
Travel & Training	4,708	5,156	1,947
Supplies and Postage	1,950	2,148	1,584
Professional Services	3,455	3,881	5,308
Exam & Software Licensing	1,570	1,627	1,601
Exam Room Rental	1,763	1,925	1,420
Exam Proctors	1,632	1,514	1,426
Exam Graders	859	828	777
Occupancy	5,054	5,261	5,614
Telecommunications	466	460	380
Other Outside Services	4,957	5,708	3,432
Legal Services Grants	30,808	37,400	50,227
CSF Payments	8,008	6,000	6,000
Computers & Software	1,425	3,454	3,513
Buildings & Equipment	1,380	2,479	

* \$ thousands.

State Bar of California

	2016 Actual* 201	7 Projection* 20)18 Budget*
Other Expenditures	50	-18	-102
Debt Service	883	1,250	1,162
Depreciation (Non-Expenditure)	3,844	0	0
Reimbursements	-1,902	-1,540	-1,540
Pension Expenses-GASB 68	4,988	0	0
Total Expenses	149,177	156,092	170,329
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers In	3,853	4,248	1,217
Indirect Costs	2	1	-1
Interfund Transfers Out	-3,852	-4,248	-1,217
Total Interfund Transactions	3	1	-1
Ending Balance	156,438	149,431	127,698

^{* \$} thousands.

Operating Departments Budget Summary

Overview

Each operating department carries out the Bar's mission by advancing one of the four strategic goals: 1) ensuring a timely, fair, and appropriately resourced discipline and regulatory system; 2) informing and educating stakeholders about the Bar's responsibilites, initiatives, and accomplishments; 3) improving fiscal and operational management emphasizing integrity, transparency, and accountability; and 4) supporting access to justice and improvements in the justice system. As Table 1 demonstrates, the Office of the Chief Trial Counsel assumes the largest portion of the Bar's budget, followed by Legal Services and Admissions.

Department Budgets

Table 1 compares the adopted 2018 budget to 2017 actual expenditures by department, and outlines budget variance by dollar amount and percent change from the previous year.

	2017 Projected	2018 Budgeted	Budget	Percent
Expenses	Expenses	Expenses	Change	Change
Executive Director	\$2,190,100	\$958,200	-\$1,231,900	-56.2%
Chief Trial Counsel	\$29,623,000	\$35,278,700	\$5,655,700	19.1%
State Bar Court	\$7,660,700	\$7,812,200	\$151,500	2.0%
Attorney Regulation and Consumer Resources	\$3,463,500	\$3,357,200	-\$106,300	-3.1%
Professional Competence	\$1,545,600	\$1,626,500	\$80,900	5.2%
Mission Advancement and Accountability	\$891,400	\$1,395,200	\$503,800	56.5%
Strategic Communications and Stakeholder Engagement	\$866,600	\$628,200	-\$238,400	-27.5%
Research and Institutional Accountability	\$1,794,600	\$1,870,300	\$75,700	4.2%
Programs	\$0	\$303,000	\$303,000	NA
Legal Services	\$40,579,600	\$53,242,100	\$12,662,500	31.2%
Admissions	\$17,925,400	\$20,809,500	\$2,884,100	16.1%
Case Management and Supervision	\$2,013,800	\$2,471,900	\$458,100	22.7%
Client Security Fund	\$6,670,300	\$6,828,100	\$157,800	2.4%
Chief Admin Officer	\$0	\$297,800	\$297,800	NA
Human Resources	\$1,818,700	\$2,057,100	\$238,400	13.1%
Information Technology	\$6,563,900	\$6,966,500	\$402,600	6.1%
Special Projects	\$2,751,200	\$3,471,300	\$720,100	26.2%
General Services	\$7,851,600	\$8,455,400	\$603,800	7.7%
General Counsel	\$4,025,300	\$4,322,400	\$297,100	7.4%
Finance	\$3,626,800	\$3,230,600	-\$396,200	-10.9%
Education	\$7,964,300	\$0	-\$7,964,300	-100.0%
Facilities Projects	\$2,980,000	\$2,762,100	-\$217,900	-7.3%
SF Tenant Improvement Fund	\$751,000	\$400,000	-\$351,000	-46.7%
Non-Departmental	\$2,599,700	\$1,813,200	-\$786,500	-30.3%
Total Fund Uses	\$156,157,100	\$170,357,500	\$14,200,400	9.1%

Table 1: Bar Expenses by Operating Department

Budgeted Full Time Equivalents

The 2018 adopted budget funds 580.90 full-time equivalent positions within the Bar's operating departments. **Table 2** outlines staffing levels within each department.

Table 2: Department Distribution of Full Time Employees

Department	2018 Headcount	Percent of Total
Executive Director	3.30	0.6%
Chief Trial Counsel	253.35	43.6%
State Bar Court	41.80	7.2%
Attorney Regulation and Consumer Resources	24.05	4.1%
Professional Competence	11.00	1.9%
Mission Advancement and Accountability	6.00	1.0%
Strategic Communications and Stakeholder Engagement	2.85	0.5%
Research and Institutional Accountability	10.00	1.7%
Programs	1.00	0.2%
Legal Services	17.95	3.1%
Admissions	69.00	11.9%
Case Management and Supervision	16.00	2.8%
Client Security Fund	9.00	1.5%
Chief Admin Officer	1.00	0.2%
Human Resources	12.00	2.1%
Information Technology	30.00	5.2%
Special Projects	11.00	1.9%
General Services	22.00	3.8%
General Counsel	23.60	4.1%
Finance	16.00	2.8%
Total FTE	580.90	100.0%

Executive Director

Table 1: Supporting Funds

				Adopted Budget Change	
Fund	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change
General Fund	\$2,314,700	\$1,983,300	\$475,000	-\$1,508,300	-76.1%
Legislative Activities Fund	\$785,100	\$164,600	\$777,400	\$612,800	372.3%

2018 Budget by Expense Category

The Office of Executive Director total budget for 2018 is \$958,200. Table 2 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Executive Director estimated expenses for 2018.

Table 2: Expenses

				Adopted Budget Change		
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
Personnel Expenses	\$1,989,900	\$1,516,900	\$656,300	-\$860,600	-56.7%	
Supplemental Staffing	\$106,500	\$95,800	\$800	-\$95,000	-99.2%	
Travel & Training	\$160,200	\$125,200	\$122,400	-\$2,800	-2.2%	
Supplies and Postage	\$320,400	\$26,900	\$26,900	\$0	0.0%	
Professional Services	\$582,100	\$345,500	\$72,000	-\$273,500	-79.2%	
Occupancy	\$42,500	\$0	\$0	\$0	NA	
Telecommunications	\$20,500	\$15,000	\$15,000	\$0	0.0%	
Other Outside Services	\$243,700	\$62,700	\$62,700	\$0	0.0%	
Computers & Software	\$8,200	\$1,800	\$1,800	\$0	0.0%	
Buildings & Equipment	\$80,500	\$0	\$0	\$0	NA	
Other Expenditures	\$200	\$300	\$300	\$0	0.0%	
Total Expenses	\$3,554,700	\$2,190,100	\$958,200	-\$1,231,900	-56.2%	

2018 Interfund Transactions

Table 3 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Executive Director estimated interfund transfers for 2018.

				Adopted Budget Change		
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
Indirect Costs	\$75,800	\$157,800	\$64,100	-\$93,700	-59.4%	
Interfund Transfers Out	\$428,300	\$100	\$0	-\$100	-100.0%	
Total Interfund Transactions	\$504,100	\$157,900	\$64,100	-\$93,800	-59.4%	

Chief Trial Counsel

Table 1: Supporting Funds

				Adopted Budget Change			
Fund	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change		
General Fund	\$65,100	\$60,500	\$60,500	\$0	0.0%		

2018 Budget by Expense Category

The Office of Chief Trial Counsel total budget for 2018 is \$35,278,700. Table 2 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Chief Trial Counsel estimated expenses for 2018.

Table 2: Expenses

				Adopted Budget Change	
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change
Personnel Expenses	\$26,938,500	\$28,986,600	\$34,604,300	\$5,617,700	19.4%
Supplemental Staffing	\$691,600	\$410,300	\$299,800	-\$110,500	-26.9%
Travel & Training	\$103,200	\$146,100	\$144,600	-\$1,500	-1.0%
Supplies and Postage	\$333,900	\$331,200	\$339,200	\$8,000	2.4%
Professional Services	\$135,000	\$195,000	\$95,000	-\$100,000	-51.3%
Telecommunications	\$145,500	\$150,000	\$150,000	\$0	0.0%
Other Outside Services	\$216,400	\$241,600	\$233,600	-\$8,000	-3.3%
Computers & Software	\$500	\$0	\$O	\$0	NA
Buildings & Equipment	\$2,700	\$150,000	\$400,000	\$250,000	166.7%
Other Expenditures	\$2,500	\$12,200	\$12,200	\$0	0.0%
Reimbursements	-\$1,079,100	-\$1,000,000	-\$1,000,000	\$0	0.0%
Total Expenses	\$27,490,700	\$29,623,000	\$35,278,700	\$5,655,700	19.1%

2018 Interfund Transactions

Table 3 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Chief Trial Counsel estimated interfund transfers for 2018.

				Adopted Budget Change	
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change
Indirect Costs	\$11,218,400	\$12,743,400	\$14,156,100	\$1,412,700	11.1%
Interfund Transfers Out	\$28,500	\$32,000	\$0	-\$32,000	-100.0%
Total Interfund Transactions	\$11,246,900	\$12,775,400	\$14,156,100	\$1,380,700	10.8%

State Bar Court

Table 1: Supporting Funds

		Adopted Budget Change				
Fund	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
General Fund	\$30,100	\$26,100	\$22,600	-\$3,500	-13.4%	

2018 Budget by Expense Category

The Office of State Bar Court total budget for 2018 is \$7,812,200. Table 2 below provides detailed and comparative information on the State Bar Court estimated expenses for 2018.

Table 2: Expenses

				Adopted Budget Change		
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
Personnel Expenses	\$6,911,600	\$7,272,400	\$7,332,200	\$59,800	0.8%	
Supplemental Staffing	\$18,900	\$23,000	\$72,500	\$49,500	215.2%	
Travel & Training	\$129,800	\$121,000	\$137,000	\$16,000	13.2%	
Supplies and Postage	\$115,500	\$108,700	\$104,500	-\$4,200	-3.9%	
Professional Services	\$10,800	\$8,200	\$20,000	\$11,800	143.9%	
Occupancy	\$6,800	\$22,200	\$23,200	\$1,000	4.5%	
Telecommunications	\$62,300	\$64,000	\$64,000	\$0	0.0%	
Other Outside Services	\$25,500	\$34,200	\$39,400	\$5,200	15.2%	
Computers & Software	\$800	\$0	\$O	\$0	NA	
Buildings & Equipment	\$2,400	\$5,200	\$16,000	\$10,800	207.7%	
Other Expenditures	\$800	\$1,800	\$3,400	\$1,600	88.9%	
Total Expenses	\$7,285,200	\$7,660,700	\$7,812,200	\$151,500	2.0%	

2018 Interfund Transactions

Table 3 below provides detailed and comparative information on the State Bar Court estimated interfund transfers for 2018.

				Adopted Budget Change		
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
Indirect Costs	\$4,364,200	\$4,505,900	\$5,116,700	\$610,800	13.6%	
Interfund Transfers Out	\$5,400	\$5,300	\$0	-\$5,300	-100.0%	
Interfund Transfers In	-\$1,400	-\$1,400	\$0	\$1,400	-100.0%	
Total Interfund Transactions	\$4,368,200	\$4,509,800	\$5,116,700	\$606,900	13.5%	

Attorney Regulation and Consumer Resources

Table 1: Supporting Funds

	Adopted Budget Change						
Fund	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change		
General Fund	\$973,900	\$1,153,200	\$1,008,200	-\$145,000	-12.6%		

2018 Budget by Expense Category

The Office of Attorney Regulation and Consumer Resources total budget for 2018 is \$3,357,200. Table 2 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Attorney Regulation and Consumer Resources estimated expenses for 2018.

Table 2: Expenses

		Adop				
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
Personnel Expenses	\$2,641,100	\$2,759,500	\$2,692,000	-\$67,500	-2.4%	
Supplemental Staffing	\$165,700	\$174,800	\$195,800	\$21,000	12.0%	
Travel & Training	\$32,200	\$32,600	\$32,600	\$0	0.0%	
Supplies and Postage	\$194,200	\$188,600	\$163,600	-\$25,000	-13.3%	
Professional Services	\$27,000	\$89,100	\$79,300	-\$9,800	-11.0%	
Telecommunications	\$26,400	\$26,400	\$26,400	\$0	0.0%	
Other Outside Services	\$201,200	\$178,900	\$153,900	-\$25,000	-14.0%	
Computers & Software	\$2,700	\$700	\$700	\$0	0.0%	
Buildings & Equipment	\$0	\$300	\$300	\$0	0.0%	
Other Expenditures	\$7,500	\$12,600	\$12,600	\$0	0.0%	
Total Expenses	\$3,298,000	\$3,463,500	\$3,357,200	-\$106,300	-3.1%	

2018 Interfund Transactions

Table 3 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Attorney Regulation and Consumer Resources estimated interfund transfers for 2018.

				Adopted Budget Change		
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
Indirect Costs	\$1,311,300	\$1,647,500	\$1,671,400	\$23,900	1.5%	
Total Interfund Transactions	\$1,311,300	\$1,647,500	\$1,671,400	\$23,900	1.5%	

Professional Competence

Table 1: Supporting Funds

	Adopted Budget Change						
Fund	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change		
General Fund	\$21,400	\$42,700	\$38,700	-\$4,000	-9.4%		

2018 Budget by Expense Category

The Office of Professional Competence total budget for 2018 is \$1,626,500. Table 2 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Professional Competence estimated expenses for 2018.

Table 2: Expenses

				Adopted Budget Change			
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change		
Personnel Expenses	\$1,402,100	\$1,349,000	\$1,419,600	\$70,600	5.2%		
Supplemental Staffing	\$1,100	\$500	\$75,500	\$75,000	15000.0%		
Travel & Training	\$126,100	\$67,400	\$52,500	-\$14,900	-22.1%		
Supplies and Postage	\$25,600	\$29,700	\$27,700	-\$2,000	-6.7%		
Professional Services	\$135,800	\$50,200	\$0	-\$50,200	-100.0%		
Occupancy	\$3,500	\$2,800	\$2,800	\$0	0.0%		
Telecommunications	\$21,000	\$21,800	\$21,800	\$0	0.0%		
Other Outside Services	\$8,000	\$19,300	\$21,700	\$2,400	12.4%		
Buildings & Equipment	\$0	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$0	0.0%		
Other Expenditures	\$3,100	\$3,900	\$3,900	\$0	0.0%		
Total Expenses	\$1,726,300	\$1,545,600	\$1,626,500	\$80,900	5.2%		

2018 Interfund Transactions

Table 3 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Professional Competence estimated interfund transfers for 2018.

				Adopted Budget Change		
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
Indirect Costs	\$723,900	\$822,100	\$843,400	\$21,300	2.6%	
Interfund Transfers Out	\$2,800	\$700	\$0	-\$700	-100.0%	
Interfund Transfers In	-\$300	-\$200	\$0	\$200	-100.0%	
Total Interfund Transactions	\$726,400	\$822,600	\$843,400	\$20,800	2.5%	

Mission Advancement and Accountability

Table 1: Supporting Funds

No Funds listed for this department.

2018 Budget by Expense Category

The Office of Mission Advancement and Accountability total budget for 2018 is \$1,395,200. Table 2 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Mission Advancement and Accountability estimated expenses for 2018.

Table 2: Expenses

		get Change			
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change
Personnel Expenses	\$504,200	\$355,500	\$978,900	\$623,400	175.4%
Supplemental Staffing	\$128,800	\$7,100	\$8,100	\$1,000	14.1%
Travel & Training	\$316,200	\$332,400	\$346,300	\$13,900	4.2%
Supplies and Postage	\$31,800	\$37,900	\$22,900	-\$15,000	-39.6%
Professional Services	\$191,600	\$134,500	\$15,000	-\$119,500	-88.8%
Occupancy	\$9,300	\$1,700	\$1,700	\$0	0.0%
Telecommunications	\$4,400	\$4,800	\$4,800	\$0	0.0%
Other Outside Services	\$22,100	\$16,200	\$16,200	\$0	0.0%
Buildings & Equipment	\$400	\$500	\$500	\$0	0.0%
Other Expenditures	\$600	\$800	\$800	\$0	0.0%
Total Expenses	\$1,209,400	\$891,400	\$1,395,200	\$503,800	56.5%

2018 Interfund Transactions

Table 3 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Mission Advancement and Accountability estimated interfund transfers for 2018.

				Adopted Budget Change		
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
Indirect Costs	\$225,000	\$204,100	\$238,900	\$34,800	17.1%	
Interfund Transfers Out	\$100	\$0	\$0	\$0	NA	
Total Interfund Transactions	\$225,100	\$204,100	\$238,900	\$34,800	17.1%	

Strategic Communications and Stakeholder Engagement

Table 1: Supporting Funds

				Adopted Budget Change		
Fund	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
Elimination of Bias Fund	\$5,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	NA	
General Fund	\$252,600	\$120,000	\$120,000	\$0	0.0%	

2018 Budget by Expense Category

The Office of Strategic Communications and Stakeholder Engagement total budget for 2018 is \$628,200. Table 2 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Strategic Communications and Stakeholder Engagement estimated expenses for 2018.

Table 2: Expenses

				Adopted Budget Change		
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
Personnel Expenses	\$1,046,900	\$752,800	\$450,600	-\$302,200	-40.1%	
Supplemental Staffing	\$1,700	\$0	\$0	\$0	NA	
Travel & Training	\$43,300	\$3,100	\$3,000	-\$100	-3.2%	
Supplies and Postage	\$9,900	\$14,700	\$16,000	\$1,300	8.8%	
Professional Services	\$177,500	\$58,000	\$122,000	\$64,000	110.3%	
Telecommunications	\$10,500	\$5,700	\$4,300	-\$1,400	-24.6%	
Other Outside Services	\$107,000	\$32,000	\$32,000	\$0	0.0%	
Computers & Software	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$0	0.0%	
Other Expenditures	-\$2,100	\$100	\$100	\$0	0.0%	
Total Expenses	\$1,394,900	\$866,600	\$628,200	-\$238,400	-27.5%	

2018 Interfund Transactions

Table 3 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Strategic Communications and Stakeholder Engagement estimated interfund transfers for 2018.

				Adopted Budget Change			
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change		
Indirect Costs	\$308,600	\$322,700	\$285,800	-\$36,900	-11.4%		
Interfund Transfers Out	\$300	\$0	\$0	\$0	NA		
Total Interfund Transactions	\$308,900	\$322,700	\$285,800	-\$36,900	-11.4%		

Research and Institutional Accountability

Table 1: Supporting Funds

	Adopted Budget Change							
Fund	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change			
General Fund	\$0	\$15,000	\$15,000	\$0	0.0%			

2018 Budget by Expense Category

The Office of Research and Institutional Accountability total budget for 2018 is \$1,870,300. Table 2 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Research and Institutional Accountability estimated expenses for 2018.

Table 2: Expenses

				Adopted Budget Change			
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change		
Personnel Expenses	\$788,100	\$1,486,500	\$1,555,900	\$69,400	4.7%		
Supplemental Staffing	\$1,300	\$3,600	\$3,600	\$0	0.0%		
Travel & Training	\$7,100	\$6,100	\$8,100	\$2,000	32.8%		
Supplies and Postage	\$1,900	\$287,400	\$287,400	\$0	0.0%		
Professional Services	\$100	\$200	\$1,000	\$800	400.0%		
Telecommunications	\$100	\$1,200	\$1,200	\$0	0.0%		
Other Outside Services	\$0	\$9,600	\$9,600	\$0	0.0%		
Computers & Software	\$5,900	\$0	\$3,500	\$3,500	NA		
Total Expenses	\$804,500	\$1,794,600	\$1,870,300	\$75,700	4.2%		

2018 Interfund Transactions

Table 3 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Research and Institutional Accountability estimated interfund transfers for 2018.

				Adopted Budget Change		
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
Indirect Costs	\$0	\$98,600	\$99,700	\$1,100	1.1%	
Total Interfund Transactions	\$0	\$98,600	\$99,700	\$1,100	1.1%	

Programs

Table 1: Supporting Funds

No Funds listed for this department.

2018 Budget by Expense Category

The Office of Programs total budget for 2018 is \$303,000. Table 2 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Programs estimated expenses for 2018.

Table 2: Expenses

				Adopted Budget Change			
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change		
Personnel Expenses	\$0	\$0	\$303,000	\$303,000	NA		
Total Expenses	\$0	\$0	\$303,000	\$303,000	NA		

2018 Interfund Transactions

Table 3 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Programs estimated interfund transfers for 2018.

Table 3: Interfund Transactions

Legal Services

Table 1: Supporting Funds

				Adopted Budget Change		
Fund	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
Elimination of Bias Fund	\$810,000	\$104,300	\$110,100	\$5,800	5.6%	
Equal Access Fund	\$16,901,900	\$19,660,400	\$26,108,100	\$6,447,700	32.8%	
General Fund	\$72,900	\$60,000	\$60,000	\$0	0.0%	
Grants Fund	\$118,300	\$16,400	\$16,400	\$0	0.0%	
Justice Gap Fund	\$1,165,300	\$911,100	\$911,100	\$0	0.0%	
Bank Settlement Fund	\$44,934,000	\$207,000	\$150,000	-\$57,000	-27.5%	
Legal Services Trust Fund	\$12,901,100	\$12,970,400	\$13,585,000	\$614,600	4.7%	

2018 Budget by Expense Category

The Office of Legal Services total budget for 2018 is \$53,242,100. Table 2 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Legal Services estimated expenses for 2018.

Table 2: Expenses

				Adopted Bud	get Change
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change
Personnel Expenses	\$2,615,300	\$2,655,800	\$2,469,800	-\$186,000	-7.0%
Supplemental Staffing	\$15,800	\$600	\$5,600	\$5,000	833.3%
Travel & Training	\$124,100	\$129,600	\$125,700	-\$3,900	-3.0%
Supplies and Postage	\$38,200	\$36,400	\$49,400	\$13,000	35.7%
Professional Services	\$247,900	\$251,800	\$244,500	-\$7,300	-2.9%
Occupancy	\$1,800	\$2,200	\$2,200	\$0	0.0%
Telecommunications	\$25,900	\$25,300	\$27,300	\$2,000	7.9%
Other Outside Services	\$15,900	\$9,200	\$18,400	\$9,200	100.0%
Legal Services Grants	\$30,808,300	\$37,400,700	\$50,227,700	\$12,827,000	34.3%
Computers & Software	\$16,800	\$65,700	\$65,700	\$0	0.0%
Buildings & Equipment	\$5,500	\$1,000	\$2,000	\$1,000	100.0%
Other Expenditures	\$800	\$1,300	\$3,800	\$2,500	192.3%
Reimbursements	-\$67,300	\$0	\$0	\$0	NA
Total Expenses	\$33,849,000	\$40,579,600	\$53,242,100	\$12,662,500	31.2%

2018 Interfund Transactions

Table 3 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Legal Services estimated interfund transfers for 2018.

				Adopted Budget Change		
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
Indirect Costs	\$1,474,400	\$1,518,500	\$1,409,900	-\$108,600	-7.2%	
Interfund Transfers Out	\$5,300	\$2,134,800	\$0	-\$2,134,800	-100.0%	
Interfund Transfers In	-\$89,500	-\$2,133,000	\$0	\$2,133,000	-100.0%	
Total Interfund Transactions	\$1,390,200	\$1,520,300	\$1,409,900	-\$110,400	-7.3%	

Admissions

Table 1: Supporting Funds

				Adopted Bud	lget Change
Fund	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change
Admissions Fund	\$20,461,500	\$21,582,200	\$21,214,400	-\$367,800	-1.7%
Legal Specialization Fund	\$2,127,800	\$471,800	\$2,032,500	\$1,560,700	330.8%

2018 Budget by Expense Category

The Office of Admissions total budget for 2018 is \$20,809,500. Table 2 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Admissions estimated expenses for 2018.

Table 2: Expenses

	Adopted Budget Change					
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
Personnel Expenses	\$7,019,300	\$7,279,600	\$8,300,400	\$1,020,800	14.0%	
Supplemental Staffing	\$639,500	\$586,500	\$559,600	-\$26,900	-4.6%	
Travel & Training	\$471,100	\$614,900	\$574,700	-\$40,200	-6.5%	
Supplies and Postage	\$336,000	\$401,200	\$368,500	-\$32,700	-8.2%	
Professional Services	\$412,300	\$665,100	\$3,354,800	\$2,689,700	404.4%	
Exam & Software Licensing	\$1,569,700	\$1,626,700	\$1,600,200	-\$26,500	-1.6%	
Exam Room Rental	\$1,763,500	\$1,924,800	\$1,419,700	-\$505,100	-26.2%	
Exam Proctors	\$1,632,000	\$1,514,400	\$1,425,800	-\$88,600	-5.9%	
Exam Graders	\$859,000	\$827,300	\$776,300	-\$51,000	-6.2%	
Occupancy	\$189,100	\$179,000	\$133,900	-\$45,100	-25.2%	
Telecommunications	\$95,400	\$98,700	\$93,200	-\$5,500	-5.6%	
Other Outside Services	\$1,806,700	\$2,126,900	\$1,862,400	-\$264,500	-12.4%	
Computers & Software	\$14,600	\$36,600	\$286,600	\$250,000	683.1%	
Buildings & Equipment	\$3,400	\$26,200	\$27,400	\$1,200	4.6%	
Other Expenditures	\$10,900	\$17,500	\$26,000	\$8,500	48.6%	
Total Expenses	\$16,822,500	\$17,925,400	\$20,809,500	\$2,884,100	16.1%	

2018 Interfund Transactions

Table 3 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Admissions estimated interfund transfers for 2018.

				Adopted Budget Change		
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
Indirect Costs	\$4,924,500	\$5,703,700	\$5,963,000	\$259,300	4.5%	
Interfund Transfers Out	\$3,400	\$1,200	\$0	-\$1,200	-100.0%	
Interfund Transfers In	-\$300	-\$900	\$0	\$900	-100.0%	
Total Interfund Transactions	\$4,927,600	\$5,704,000	\$5,963,000	\$259,000	4.5%	

Case Management and Supervision

Table 1: Supporting Funds

	Adopted Budget Change				
Fund	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change
Lawyer Assistance Program Fund	\$2,057,000	\$2,138,300	\$2,127,000	-\$11,300	-0.5%

2018 Budget by Expense Category

The Office of Case Management and Supervision total budget for 2018 is \$2,471,900. Table 2 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Case Management and Supervision estimated expenses for 2018.

Table 2: Expenses

				Adopted Bud	get Change
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change
Personnel Expenses	\$1,827,800	\$1,698,700	\$2,004,200	\$305,500	18.0%
Supplemental Staffing	\$1,300	\$8,300	\$400	-\$7,900	-95.2%
Travel & Training	\$80,900	\$75,900	\$81,500	\$5,600	7.4%
Supplies and Postage	\$13,600	\$17,500	\$17,500	\$0	0.0%
Professional Services	\$88,900	\$179,000	\$333,900	\$154,900	86.5%
Occupancy	\$1,100	\$3,300	\$3,300	\$0	0.0%
Telecommunications	\$22,600	\$22,500	\$22,500	\$0	0.0%
Other Outside Services	\$13,500	\$6,100	\$6,100	\$0	0.0%
Buildings & Equipment	\$1,100	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$0	0.0%
Other Expenditures	\$200	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$0	0.0%
Total Expenses	\$2,051,000	\$2,013,800	\$2,471,900	\$458,100	22.7%

2018 Interfund Transactions

Table 3 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Case Management and Supervision estimated interfund transfers for 2018.

				Adopted Budget Change		
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
Indirect Costs	\$839,000	\$853,500	\$979,000	\$125,500	14.7%	
Interfund Transfers Out	\$2,600	\$400	\$0	-\$400	-100.0%	
Interfund Transfers In	-\$239,300	-\$1,200	\$0	\$1,200	-100.0%	
Total Interfund Transactions	\$602,300	\$852,700	\$979,000	\$126,300	14.8%	

Client Security Fund

Table 1: Supporting Funds

				Adopted Budget Change		
Fund	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
Client Security Fund	\$7,831,600	\$8,045,100	\$7,976,700	-\$68,400	-0.9%	

2018 Budget by Expense Category

The Office of Client Security Fund total budget for 2018 is \$6,828,100. Table 2 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Client Security Fund estimated expenses for 2018.

Table 2: Expenses

	Adopted Budget Change				
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change
Personnel Expenses	\$1,213,800	\$1,256,700	\$1,458,400	\$201,700	16.0%
Supplemental Staffing	\$11,400	\$42,800	\$5,100	-\$37,700	-88.1%
Travel & Training	\$7,300	\$13,900	\$12,700	-\$1,200	-8.6%
Supplies and Postage	\$17,700	\$18,400	\$18,400	\$0	0.0%
Telecommunications	\$10,200	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$0	0.0%
Other Outside Services	\$12,100	\$16,500	\$11,500	-\$5,000	-30.3%
CSF Payments	\$8,007,700	\$6,000,000	\$6,000,000	\$0	0.0%
Computers & Software	\$1,700	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$0	0.0%
Other Expenditures	-\$135,300	-\$149,000	-\$149,000	\$0	0.0%
Reimbursements	-\$755,700	-\$540,000	-\$540,000	\$0	0.0%
Total Expenses	\$8,390,900	\$6,670,300	\$6,828,100	\$157,800	2.4%

2018 Interfund Transactions

Table 3 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Client Security Fund estimated interfund transfers for 2018.

				Adopted Budget Change		
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
Indirect Costs	\$637,900	\$580,200	\$582,500	\$2,300	0.4%	
Interfund Transfers Out	\$1,200	\$1,100	\$0	-\$1,100	-100.0%	
Interfund Transfers In	-\$424,400	-\$1,604,900	\$0	\$1,604,900	-100.0%	
Total Interfund Transactions	\$214,700	-\$1,023,600	\$582,500	\$1,606,100	-156.9%	

Chief Admin Officer

Table 1: Supporting Funds

No Funds listed for this department.

2018 Budget by Expense Category

The Office of Chief Admin Officer total budget for 2018 is \$297,800. Table 2 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Chief Admin Officer estimated expenses for 2018.

Table 2: Expenses

				Adopted Budget Change		
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
Personnel Expenses	\$0	\$0	\$297,800	\$297,800	NA	
Total Expenses	\$0	\$0	\$297,800	\$297,800	NA	

2018 Interfund Transactions

Table 3 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Chief Admin Officer estimated interfund transfers for 2018.

Table 3: Interfund Transactions

Human Resources

Table 1: Supporting Funds

No Funds listed for this department.

2018 Budget by Expense Category

The Office of Human Resources total budget for 2018 is \$2,057,100. Table 2 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Human Resources estimated expenses for 2018.

Table 2: Expenses

				Adopted Budget Change		
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
Personnel Expenses	\$1,215,500	\$1,407,300	\$1,633,000	\$225,700	16.0%	
Supplemental Staffing	\$36,400	\$12,200	\$21,000	\$8,800	72.1%	
Travel & Training	\$33,500	\$153,100	\$166,000	\$12,900	8.4%	
Supplies and Postage	\$17,900	\$22,100	\$22,100	\$0	0.0%	
Professional Services	\$169,800	\$160,000	\$151,000	-\$9,000	-5.6%	
Telecommunications	\$18,400	\$19,000	\$19,000	\$0	0.0%	
Other Outside Services	\$17,100	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$0	0.0%	
Computers & Software	\$2,900	\$0	\$0	\$0	NA	
Buildings & Equipment	\$15,500	\$34,500	\$34,500	\$0	0.0%	
Other Expenditures	\$2,100	\$500	\$500	\$0	0.0%	
Total Expenses	\$1,529,100	\$1,818,700	\$2,057,100	\$238,400	13.1%	

2018 Interfund Transactions

Table 3 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Human Resources estimated interfund transfers for 2018.

Table 3: Interfund Transactions

Information Technology

Table 1: Supporting Funds

No Funds listed for this department.

2018 Budget by Expense Category

The Office of Information Technology total budget for 2018 is \$6,966,500. Table 2 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Information Technology estimated expenses for 2018.

Table 2: Expenses

	Ad				get Change
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change
Personnel Expenses	\$3,455,300	\$4,088,600	\$4,764,300	\$675,700	16.5%
Supplemental Staffing	\$879,300	\$215,800	\$12,700	-\$203,100	-94.1%
Travel & Training	\$64,500	\$55,500	\$56,000	\$500	0.9%
Supplies and Postage	\$13,700	\$16,600	\$16,600	\$0	0.0%
Professional Services	\$118,200	\$52,800	\$90,000	\$37,200	70.5%
Occupancy	\$159,600	\$339,600	\$339,600	\$0	0.0%
Telecommunications	\$56,200	\$65,000	\$65,000	\$0	0.0%
Other Outside Services	\$500	\$600	\$600	\$0	0.0%
Computers & Software	\$1,053,600	\$1,679,100	\$1,571,100	-\$108,000	-6.4%
Buildings & Equipment	\$99,800	\$50,200	\$50,500	\$300	0.6%
Other Expenditures	\$0	\$100	\$100	\$0	0.0%
Total Expenses	\$5,900,700	\$6,563,900	\$6,966,500	\$402,600	6.1%

2018 Interfund Transactions

Table 3 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Information Technology estimated interfund transfers for 2018.

Table 3: Interfund Transactions

Special Projects

Table 1: Supporting Funds

			Adopted Budget Change				
Fund	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change		
General Fund	\$17,200	\$18,300	\$0	-\$18,300	-100.0%		

2018 Budget by Expense Category

The Office of Special Projects total budget for 2018 is \$3,471,300. Table 2 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Special Projects estimated expenses for 2018.

Table 2: Expenses

				Adopted Bud	get Change
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change
Personnel Expenses	\$361,100	\$1,079,700	\$1,886,800	\$807,100	74.8%
Travel & Training	\$400	\$600	\$600	\$0	0.0%
Supplies and Postage	\$900	\$0	\$0	\$0	NA
Professional Services	\$100	\$0	\$0	\$0	NA
Computers & Software	\$311,000	\$1,670,900	\$1,583,900	-\$87,000	-5.2%
Total Expenses	\$673,500	\$2,751,200	\$3,471,300	\$720,100	26.2%

2018 Interfund Transactions

Table 3 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Special Projects estimated interfund transfers for 2018.

				Adopted Budget Change		
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
Indirect Costs	\$136,300	\$119,000	\$238,400	\$119,400	100.3%	
Interfund Transfers In	-\$1,000,000	-\$400,000	-\$1,217,000	-\$817,000	204.3%	
Total Interfund Transactions	-\$863,700	-\$281,000	-\$978,600	-\$697,600	248.3%	

General Services

Table 1: Supporting Funds

			Adopted Budget Change				
Fund	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change		
General Fund	\$7,900	\$4,500	\$4,500	\$0	0.0%		

2018 Budget by Expense Category

The Office of General Services total budget for 2018 is \$8,455,400. Table 2 below provides detailed and comparative information on the General Services estimated expenses for 2018.

Table 2: Expenses

				Adopted Budget Change			
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change		
Personnel Expenses	\$2,214,700	\$2,222,500	\$2,290,500	\$68,000	3.1%		
Supplemental Staffing	\$37,000	\$85,400	\$58,900	-\$26,500	-31.0%		
Travel & Training	\$29,600	\$26,200	\$42,100	\$15,900	60.7%		
Supplies and Postage	-\$10,700	\$31,100	\$25,200	-\$5,900	-19.0%		
Professional Services	\$319,000	\$348,600	\$355,000	\$6,400	1.8%		
Occupancy	\$4,634,400	\$4,698,400	\$5,103,200	\$404,800	8.6%		
Telecommunications	\$52,000	\$53,500	\$59,000	\$5,500	10.3%		
Other Outside Services	\$34,700	\$346,400	\$295,400	-\$51,000	-14.7%		
Computers & Software	\$8,800	\$0	\$0	\$0	NA		
Buildings & Equipment	\$27,900	\$69,900	\$246,400	\$176,500	252.5%		
Other Expenditures	-\$22,100	-\$30,400	-\$20,300	\$10,100	-33.2%		
Total Expenses	\$7,325,300	\$7,851,600	\$8,455,400	\$603,800	7.7%		

2018 Interfund Transactions

Table 3 below provides detailed and comparative information on the General Services estimated interfund transfers for 2018.

Table 3: Interfund Transactions

Facilities Projects *

Table 1: Supporting Funds

		Adopted Budget Change					
Fund	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change		
General Fund	\$1,939,100	\$2,072,500	\$2,189,100	\$116,600	5.6%		

2018 Budget by Expense Category

The Office of Facilities Projects total budget for 2018 is \$2,762,100. Table 2 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Facilities Projects estimated expenses for 2018.

Table 2: Expenses

			Adopted Buo	lget Change	
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change
Other Outside Services	\$79,200	\$0	\$0	\$0	NA
Buildings & Equipment	\$1,129,300	\$2,130,000	\$2,000,000	-\$130,000	-6.1%
Debt Service	\$882,600	\$850,000	\$762,100	-\$87,900	-10.3%
Depreciation (Non-Expenditure)	\$2,392,300	\$0	\$0	\$0	NA
Total Expenses	\$4,483,400	\$2,980,000	\$2,762,100	-\$217,900	-7.3%

2018 Interfund Transactions

Table 3 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Facilities Projects estimated interfund transfers for 2018.

Table 3: Interfund Transactions

				Adopted Budget Change		
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
Indirect Costs	-\$3,031,800	-\$3,535,400	-\$3,460,000	\$75,400	-2.1%	
Total Interfund Transactions	-\$3,031,800	-\$3,535,400	-\$3,460,000	\$75,400	-2.1%	

* Since the cost of capital projects is budgeted when the acquisition takes place, depreciation on those capital assets is not budgeted. For loans to finance capital projects on the Howard Street and Los Angeles buildings, the interest expense is budgeted but the principal repayment portion is not an expense and therefore not budgeted; this represents a change from how the State Bar budgeted loan repayments in prior years.

General Counsel

Table 1: Supporting Funds

No Funds listed for this department.

2018 Budget by Expense Category

The Office of General Counsel total budget for 2018 is \$4,322,400. Table 2 below provides detailed and comparative information on the General Counsel estimated expenses for 2018.

Table 2: Expenses

				Adopted Budget Change			
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change		
Personnel Expenses	\$3,375,400	\$3,739,500	\$4,077,100	\$337,600	9.0%		
Supplemental Staffing	\$4,600	\$0	\$200	\$200	NA		
Travel & Training	\$49,400	\$53,000	\$40,000	-\$13,000	-24.5%		
Supplies and Postage	\$36,900	\$37,100	\$26,500	-\$10,600	-28.6%		
Professional Services	\$113,100	\$150,000	\$125,800	-\$24,200	-16.1%		
Telecommunications	\$26,800	\$25,000	\$25,000	\$0	0.0%		
Other Outside Services	\$17,600	\$13,900	\$22,800	\$8,900	64.0%		
Buildings & Equipment	\$6,200	\$6,300	\$4,000	-\$2,300	-36.5%		
Other Expenditures	\$400	\$500	\$1,000	\$500	100.0%		
Total Expenses	\$3,630,400	\$4,025,300	\$4,322,400	\$297,100	7.4%		

2018 Interfund Transactions

Table 3 below provides detailed and comparative information on the General Counsel estimated interfund transfers for 2018.

				Adopted Budget Change		
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
Interfund Transfers Out	\$4,800	\$5,600	\$0	-\$5,600	-100.0%	
Total Interfund Transactions	\$4,800	\$5,600	\$0	-\$5,600	-100.0%	

Finance

Table 1: Supporting Funds

			Adopted Budget Change				
Fund	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change		
General Fund	\$600	\$0	\$0	\$0			

2018 Budget by Expense Category

The Office of Finance total budget for 2018 is \$3,230,600. Table 2 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Finance estimated expenses for 2018.

Table 2: Expenses

				Adopted Budget Change			
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change		
Personnel Expenses	\$1,670,200	\$1,788,000	\$2,190,100	\$402,100	22.5%		
Supplemental Staffing	\$85,000	\$160,700	\$56,000	-\$104,700	-65.2%		
Travel & Training	\$8,000	\$6,000	\$5,200	-\$800	-13.3%		
Supplies and Postage	\$145,000	\$62,300	\$62,700	\$400	0.6%		
Professional Services	\$202,300	\$700,200	\$250,000	-\$450,200	-64.3%		
Telecommunications	\$20,100	\$21,800	\$21,800	\$0	0.0%		
Other Outside Services	\$1,216,000	\$882,300	\$639,300	-\$243,000	-27.5%		
Computers & Software	\$500	\$0	\$O	\$0	NA		
Buildings & Equipment	\$800	\$1,600	\$1,600	\$0	0.0%		
Other Expenditures	\$10,400	\$3,900	\$3,900	\$0	0.0%		
Total Expenses	\$3,358,300	\$3,626,800	\$3,230,600	-\$396,200	-10.9%		

2018 Interfund Transactions

Table 3 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Finance estimated interfund transfers for 2018.

				Adopted Budget Change		
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
Interfund Transfers Out	\$0	\$400,000	\$0	-\$400,000	-100.0%	
Total Interfund Transactions	\$0	\$400,000	\$0	-\$400,000	-100.0%	

Education

Table 1: Supporting Funds

				Adopted Budget Change		
Fund	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
Annual Meeting Fund	\$683,500	\$65,500	\$0	-\$65,500	-100.0%	
General Fund	\$3,500	\$8,800	\$0	-\$8,800	-100.0%	
Sections Funds	\$9,216,500	\$9,572,400	\$0	-\$9,572,400	-100.0%	

2018 Budget by Expense Category

The Office of Education total budget for 2018 is \$0. Table 2 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Education estimated expenses for 2018.

Table 2: Expenses

				Adopted Budget Change			
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change		
Personnel Expenses	\$2,539,800	\$2,090,800	\$0	-\$2,090,800	-100.0%		
Supplemental Staffing	\$46,300	\$106,600	\$0	-\$106,600	-100.0%		
Travel & Training	\$2,920,100	\$3,202,900	\$0	-\$3,202,900	-100.0%		
Supplies and Postage	\$320,700	\$494,500	\$0	-\$494,500	-100.0%		
Professional Services	\$521,100	\$494,600	\$0	-\$494,600	-100.0%		
Occupancy	\$9,600	\$14,000	\$0	-\$14,000	-100.0%		
Telecommunications	\$64,200	\$85,600	\$0	-\$85,600	-100.0%		
Other Outside Services	\$934,000	\$1,357,200	\$0	-\$1,357,200	-100.0%		
Computers & Software	\$0	\$100	\$0	-\$100	-100.0%		
Buildings & Equipment	\$2,800	\$6,300	\$0	-\$6,300	-100.0%		
Other Expenditures	\$176,200	\$111,700	\$0	-\$111,700	-100.0%		
Total Expenses	\$7,534,800	\$7,964,300	\$0	-\$7,964,300	-100.0%		

2018 Interfund Transactions

Table 3 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Education estimated interfund transfers for 2018.

				Adopted Budget Change		
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
Indirect Costs	\$1,595,200	\$1,736,400	\$0	-\$1,736,400	-100.0%	
Interfund Transfers Out	\$2,372,800	\$68,600	\$0	-\$68,600	-100.0%	
Interfund Transfers In	-\$684,000	-\$69,000	\$0	\$69,000	-100.0%	
Total Interfund Transactions	\$3,284,000	\$1,736,000	\$0	-\$1,736,000	-100.0%	

Non-Departmental

Table 1: Supporting Funds

				Adopted Budget Change		
Fund	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
General Fund	\$68,689,600	\$67,555,500	\$69,546,000	\$1,990,500	2.9%	
Info Tech Special Access Fund	\$5,600	\$5,900	\$0	-\$5,900	-100.0%	

2018 Budget by Expense Category

The Office of Non-Departmental total budget for 2018 is \$1,813,200. Table 2 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Non-Departmental estimated expenses for 2018.

Table 2: Expenses

				Adopted Bud	lget Change
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change
Personnel Expenses	\$679,400	\$2,839,500	\$2,058,200	-\$781,300	-27.5%
Travel & Training	\$2,700	\$0	\$0	\$0	NA
Supplies and Postage	\$0	\$3,000	\$0	-\$3,000	-100.0%
Professional Services	\$2,500	\$0	\$0	\$0	NA
Telecommunications	-\$207,400	-\$245,000	-\$245,000	\$0	0.0%
Other Outside Services	\$0	\$2,200	\$0	-\$2,200	-100.0%
Depreciation (Non-Expenditure)	\$1,451,300	\$0	\$0	\$0	NA
Reimbursements	-\$700	\$0	\$0	\$0	NA
Pension Expenses-GASB 68	\$4,987,600	\$0	\$0	\$0	NA
Total Expenses	\$6,915,400	\$2,599,700	\$1,813,200	-\$786,500	-30.3%

2018 Interfund Transactions

Table 3 below provides detailed and comparative information on the Non-Departmental estimated interfund transfers for 2018.

				Adopted Budget Change		
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
Indirect Costs	-\$24,802,800	-\$27,477,900	-\$28,188,700	-\$710,800	2.6%	
Interfund Transfers Out	\$1,000,000	\$1,600,000	\$1,217,000	-\$383,000	-23.9%	
Interfund Transfers In	-\$1,416,400	-\$39,300	\$0	\$39,300	-100.0%	
Total Interfund Transactions	-\$25,219,200	-\$25,917,200	-\$26,971,700	-\$1,054,500	4.1%	

SF Tenant Improvement Fund

Table 1: Supporting Funds

				Adopted Budget Change		
Fund	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
SF Tenant Improvement Fund	\$24,100	\$50,000	\$50,000	\$0	0.0%	

2018 Budget by Expense Category

The Office of SF Tenant Improvement Fund total budget for 2018 is \$400,000. Table 2 below provides detailed and comparative information on the SF Tenant Improvement Fund estimated expenses for 2018.

Table 2: Expenses

				Adopted Budget Change		
	2016 Actual	2017 Projection	2018 Budget	Dollar Change	Percent Change	
Other Outside Services	\$0	\$351,000	\$0	-\$351,000	-100.0%	
Debt Service	\$0	\$400,000	\$400,000	\$0	0.0%	
Total Expenses	\$0	\$751,000	\$400,000	-\$351,000	-46.7%	

2018 Interfund Transactions

Table 3 below provides detailed and comparative information on the SF Tenant Improvement Fund estimated interfund transfers for 2018.

Table 3: Interfund Transactions

Executive Director	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
10001 Executive Director			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	1,453,600	1,205,700	501,100
Supplemental Staffing	106,500	95,600	600
Travel & Training	99,300	77,800	76,900
Supplies and Postage	10,900	12,900	12,900
Professional Services	394,000	100,000	72,000
Occupancy	42,500	0	0
Telecommunications	16,300	12,500	12,500
Other Outside Services	4,500	7,500	7,500
Computers & Software	8,200	1,800	1,800
Buildings & Equipment	80,500	0	0
Other Expenditures	200	300	300
Expenses Total	2,216,500	1,514,100	685,600
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers Out	-100	-100	0
	·		
Interfund Transactions Total	-100	-100	0
16 Leg. Activities -Assets BU			
Revenues			
Voluntary Dues & Donations	781,200	161,900	775,000
Interest Income	3,900	2,700	2,400
Revenues Total	785,100	164,600	777,400
Exponence			
Expenses	0	1 000	7 700
Personnel Expenses	0	1,800	7,700
Expenses Total	0	1,800	7,700
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-116,000	-69,300	-55,500
Interfund Transfers Out	-420,000	0	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-536,000	-69,300	-55,500

Executive Director	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
16001 Legal Activities Assistance			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	327,800	183,400	146,000
Supplemental Staffing	0	200	200
Travel & Training	200	400	400
Supplies and Postage	3,700	3,800	3,800
Telecommunications	900	800	800
Expenses Total	332,600	188,600	151,200
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers Out	-400	0	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-400	0	0
16002 Leg. Affairs & Activities			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	1,400	300	300
Supplies and Postage	100	4,700	4,700
Professional Services	175,500	208,900	0
Telecommunications	1,200	1,400	1,400
Other Outside Services	200	300	300
Expenses Total	178,400	215,600	6,700
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	121,900	0	0
Interfund Transactions Total	121,900	0	0

Executive Director	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
16007 Admin of Justice Comm. (Cons)			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	24,700	0	0
Professional Services	1,200	0	0
Telecommunications	500	0	0
Other Outside Services	900	0	0
Expenses Total	27,300	0	0
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers Out	-300	0	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-300	0	0
18 Affinity & Insurance Fund			
Revenues			
Interest Income	29,400	40,700	0
Revenues Total	29,400	40,700	0
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-81,700	-88,500	-8,600
Interfund Transactions Total	-81,700	-88,500	-8,600
18001 Group Insurance Programs			
Revenues			
Insurance Commissions	1,032,200	973,000	225,000
Revenues Total	1,032,200	973,000	225,000
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	57,400	0	0
Travel & Training	21,200	17,200	16,900
Supplies and Postage	2,100	1,700	1,700
Professional Services	4,000	36,600	0
Telecommunications	0	200	200
Other Outside Services	100	100	100
Expenses Total	84,800	55,800	18,900

Executive Director	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
18002 Professional Liab Insurance			
Revenues			
Insurance Commissions	1,120,000	880,000	250,000
Revenues Total	1,120,000	880,000	250,000
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	72,000	126,000	1,500
Travel & Training	13,000	27,000	25,400
Supplies and Postage	2,000	2,100	2,100
Professional Services	7,200	0	0
Telecommunications	0	100	100
Other Outside Services	1,800	11,000	11,000
Expenses Total	96,000	166,200	40,100
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers Out	-6,700	0	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-6,700	0	0
18004 Affinity Programs			
Revenues			
Administrative Fees	2,200	2,100	0
Other Revenues	130,900	87,500	0
Revenues Total	133,100	89,600	0
Expenses			
Travel & Training	200	2,500	2,500
Supplies and Postage	1,400	1,700	1,700
Professional Services	200	0	0
Other Outside Services	52,000	43,800	43,800
Expenses Total	53,800	48,000	48,000
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers Out	-800	0	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-800	0	0
	-000	0	0

Executive Director	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
23602 Library/Archives-SF&LA			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	79,100	0	0
Travel & Training	200	0	0
Supplies and Postage	300,200	0	0
Telecommunications	1,600	0	0
Other Outside Services	184,200	0	0
Expenses Total	565,300	0	0

Chief Trial Counsel	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
10310 OCTC-Enforcement (Consolidated)			
Revenues			
Other Fees and Charges	58,700	57,500	57,500
Other Revenues	6,400	3,000	3,000
Revenues Total	65,100	60,500	60,500
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	26,905,000	28,929,300	34,544,200
Supplemental Staffing	691,600	410,300	299,800
Travel & Training	102,600	144,300	142,800
Supplies and Postage	333,700	331,000	339,000
Professional Services	100,900	95,000	95,000
Telecommunications	145,500	150,000	150,000
Other Outside Services	216,400	241,300	233,300
Computers & Software	500	0	0
Buildings & Equipment	2,700	150,000	400,000
Other Expenditures	2,500	12,200	12,200
Reimbursements	-1,079,100	-1,000,000	-1,000,000
Expenses Total	27,422,300	29,463,400	35,216,300
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-11,213,500	-12,718,900	-14,137,600
Interfund Transfers Out	-28,500	-31,900	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-11,242,000	-12,750,800	-14,137,600

Chief Trial Counsel	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
10316 Rule 2201 Conflict Cases			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	33,500	57,300	60,100
Travel & Training	600	1,800	1,800
Supplies and Postage	200	200	200
Professional Services	34,100	100,000	0
Other Outside Services	0	300	300
Expenses Total	68,400	159,600	62,400
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-4,900	-24,500	-18,500
Interfund Transfers Out	0	-100	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-4,900	-24,600	-18,500

State Bar Court	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
10401 SBC Sr. Executive			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	14,200	14,100	10,600
Revenues Total	14,200	14,100	10,600
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	505,100	564,300	515,500
Supplemental Staffing	6,200	0	0
Travel & Training	29,000	21,300	22,100
Supplies and Postage	64,800	50,800	50,800
Professional Services	-15,300	7,200	20,000
Telecommunications	4,700	5,000	5,000
Other Outside Services	1,400	1,600	6,300
Buildings & Equipment	0	100	100
Other Expenditures	100	0	100
Expenses Total	596,000	650,300	619,900
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-340,600	-429,300	-355,900
Interfund Transfers Out	-800	-700	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-341,400	-430,000	-355,900

Other Outside Services 1,800 1,500 2,0 Buildings & Equipment 200 1,000 1,0	lget
Personnel Expenses 1,004,600 945,000 862,8 Supplemental Staffing 1,500 0 0 0 Travel & Training 12,800 13,500 13,50 13,50 Supplies and Postage 13,700 18,000 17,00 Occupancy 1,700 15,000 16,0 Telecommunications 9,500 9,000 9,0 Other Outside Services 1,800 1,500 2,0 Buildings & Equipment 200 1,000 1,0 Other Expenditures 400 400 400 Expenses Total 1,046,200 1,003,400 921,7 Interfund Transfers In 0 100 100 Indirect Costs -693,400 -793,100 -983,9	
Supplemental Staffing 1,500 0 Travel & Training 12,800 13,500 13,500 Supplies and Postage 13,700 18,000 17,00 Occupancy 1,700 15,000 16,00 Telecommunications 9,500 9,000 9,000 Other Outside Services 1,800 1,500 2,00 Buildings & Equipment 200 1,000 1,00 Other Expenditures 400 400 400 Expenses Total 1,046,200 1,003,400 921,70 Interfund Transactions 0 100 -983,50 Indirect Costs -693,400 -793,100 -983,50	
Travel & Training 12,800 13,500 13,5 Supplies and Postage 13,700 18,000 17,0 Occupancy 1,700 15,000 16,0 Telecommunications 9,500 9,000 9,0 Other Outside Services 1,800 1,500 2,0 Buildings & Equipment 200 1,000 1,0 Other Expenditures 400 400 400 Expenses Total 1,046,200 1,003,400 921,7 Interfund Transactions 0 100 100 Indirect Costs -693,400 -793,100 -983,9	300
Supplies and Postage 13,700 18,000 17,0 Occupancy 1,700 15,000 16,0 Telecommunications 9,500 9,000 9,0 Other Outside Services 1,800 1,500 2,0 Buildings & Equipment 200 1,000 1,0 Other Expenditures 400 400 400 Expenses Total 1,046,200 1,003,400 921,7 Interfund Transactions 0 100 100 Indirect Costs -693,400 -793,100 -983,5	0
Occupancy 1,700 15,000 16,0 Telecommunications 9,500 9,000 9,0 Other Outside Services 1,800 1,500 2,0 Buildings & Equipment 200 1,000 1,0 Other Expenditures 400 400 400 Expenses Total 1,046,200 1,003,400 921,7 Interfund Transactions 0 100 100 Indirect Costs -693,400 -793,100 -983,5	500
Telecommunications 9,500 9,000 9,0 Other Outside Services 1,800 1,500 2,0 Buildings & Equipment 200 1,000 1,0 Other Expenditures 400 400 400 Expenses Total 1,046,200 1,003,400 921,7 Interfund Transactions 0 100 100 Indirect Costs -693,400 -793,100 -983,5)00
Other Outside Services1,8001,5002,0Buildings & Equipment2001,0001,0Other Expenditures400400400Expenses Total1,046,2001,003,400921,7Interfund Transactions0100100Interfund Transfers In0100-983,5Indirect Costs-693,400-793,100-983,5)00
Buildings & Equipment2001,0001,0Other Expenditures400400400Expenses Total1,046,2001,003,400921,7Interfund Transactions0100100Interfund Transfers In0100-983,9Indirect Costs-693,400-793,100-983,9	000
Other Expenditures400400400Expenses Total1,046,2001,003,400921,7Interfund Transactions0100Interfund Transfers In0100Indirect Costs-693,400-793,100	000
Expenses Total1,046,2001,003,400921,7Interfund Transactions0100Interfund Transfers In0100Indirect Costs-693,400-793,100	000
Interfund TransactionsInterfund Transfers In0100Indirect Costs-693,400-793,100-983,50	100
Interfund Transfers In0100Indirect Costs-693,400-793,100-983,50	'00
Interfund Transfers In0100Indirect Costs-693,400-793,100-983,50	
Indirect Costs -693,400 -793,100 -983,5	0
	-
10403 Hearing Counsel LA/SF	
Expenses	
Personnel Expenses 1,312,700 1,366,000 1,408,2	200
Travel & Training 12,200 6,600 9,3	300
Supplies and Postage2,3002,9002,2	200
Telecommunications7,4008,0008,0	000
Computers & Software 300 0	0
Buildings & Equipment0700	700
Expenses Total 1,334,900 1,384,200 1,428,4	100
Interfund Transactions	_
Indirect Costs -809,000 -724,100 -832,2	100
Interfund Transfers Out -2,000 -2,200	0
Interfund Transactions Total -811,000 -726,300 -832,1	

State Bar Court	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
10404 Hearing Judges			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	1,164,500	1,223,100	1,274,300
Travel & Training	25,200	38,500	42,700
Supplies and Postage	1,500	500	500
Professional Services	300	0	0
Telecommunications	15,500	16,000	16,000
Other Outside Services	14,600	25,000	25,000
Computers & Software	200	0	0
Buildings & Equipment	0	3,000	13,800
Other Expenditures	0	400	1,900
Expenses Total	1,221,800	1,306,500	1,374,200
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-555,600	-551,300	-644,700
Interfund Transfers Out	-500	-600	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-556,100	-551,900	-644,700

State Bar Court	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
10405 Hearing/Effec./AdminLA			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	15,900	12,000	12,000
Revenues Total	15,900	12,000	12,000
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	1,316,800	1,291,700	1,263,600
Supplemental Staffing	700	23,000	72,500
Travel & Training	3,300	2,800	2,800
Supplies and Postage	28,600	30,700	30,700
Professional Services	25,800	900	0
Occupancy	5,100	7,200	7,200
Telecommunications	13,000	13,000	13,000
Other Outside Services	7,600	4,400	4,400
Buildings & Equipment	1,900	0	0
Other Expenditures	300	1,000	1,000
Expenses Total	1,403,100	1,374,700	1,395,200
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers In	1,400	1,300	0
Indirect Costs	-985,300	-1,017,100	-1,026,900
Interfund Transactions Total	-983,900	-1,015,800	-1,026,900

Supplemental Staffing 2,200 0 Travel & Training 45,900 36,500 41,50 Supplies and Postage 600 800 80 Professional Services 0 100 700 Telecommunications 6,600 7,000 7,000 Other Outside Services 100 300 30 Expenses Total 741,800 849,500 887,80 Interfund Transactions -310,100 -331,400 -384,30 Interfund Transfers Out -200 -300 -384,30 Interfund Transactions Total -310,300 -331,700 -384,30	Bar Court	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
Personnel Expenses 686,400 804,800 838,20 Supplemental Staffing 2,200 0 1 Travel & Training 45,900 36,500 41,50 Supplies and Postage 600 800 80 Professional Services 0 100 100 Telecommunications 6,600 7,000 7,000 Other Outside Services 100 300 300 Expenses Total 741,800 849,500 887,800 Interfund Transactions -310,100 -331,400 -384,300 Interfund Transfers Out -200 -300 -331,700 -384,300	7 Presiding/Review Judges			
Supplemental Staffing 2,200 0 Travel & Training 45,900 36,500 41,50 Supplies and Postage 600 800 80 Professional Services 0 100 700 Telecommunications 6,600 7,000 7,000 Other Outside Services 100 300 30 Expenses Total 741,800 849,500 887,80 Interfund Transactions -310,100 -331,400 -384,30 Interfund Transfers Out -200 -300 -384,30 Interfund Transactions Total -310,300 -331,700 -384,30	nses			
Travel & Training 45,900 36,500 41,50 Supplies and Postage 600 800 80 Professional Services 0 100 100 Telecommunications 6,600 7,000 7,000 Other Outside Services 100 300 300 Expenses Total 741,800 849,500 887,800 Interfund Transactions -310,100 -331,400 -384,300 Interfund Transfers Out -200 -300 -384,300 Interfund Transactions Total -310,300 -331,700 -384,300	nnel Expenses	686,400	804,800	838,200
Supplies and Postage600800800Professional Services0100Telecommunications6,6007,0007,000Other Outside Services100300300Expenses Total741,800849,500887,800Interfund Transactions-310,100-331,400-384,300Interfund Transfers Out-200-300-384,300Interfund Transactions Total-310,300-331,700-384,300	emental Staffing	2,200	0	0
Professional Services 0 100 Telecommunications 6,600 7,000 7,000 Other Outside Services 100 300 300 Expenses Total 741,800 849,500 887,80 Interfund Transactions -310,100 -331,400 -384,30 Interfund Transfers Out -200 -300 -384,30 Interfund Transactions Total -310,300 -331,700 -384,30	l & Training	45,900	36,500	41,500
Telecommunications 6,600 7,000 7,000 Other Outside Services 100 300 300 Expenses Total 741,800 849,500 887,80 Interfund Transactions -310,100 -331,400 -384,30 Interfund Transfers Out -200 -300 -331,700 Interfund Transactions Total -310,300 -331,700 -384,30	lies and Postage	600	800	800
Other Outside Services100300300Expenses Total741,800849,500887,80Interfund Transactions-310,100-331,400-384,30Interfund Transfers Out-200-300-331,700Interfund Transactions Total-310,300-331,700-384,30	ssional Services	0	100	0
Expenses Total 741,800 849,500 887,80 Interfund Transactions -310,100 -331,400 -384,30 Interfund Transfers Out -200 -300 -384,30 Interfund Transactions Total -310,300 -331,700 -384,30	ommunications	6,600	7,000	7,000
Interfund TransactionsIndirect Costs-310,100-331,400-384,30Interfund Transfers Out-200-300Interfund Transactions Total-310,300-331,700-384,30	r Outside Services	100	300	300
Indirect Costs -310,100 -331,400 -384,30 Interfund Transfers Out -200 -300 -331,700 Interfund Transactions Total -310,300 -331,700 -384,30	nses Total	741,800	849,500	887,800
Indirect Costs -310,100 -331,400 -384,30 Interfund Transfers Out -200 -300 -331,700 Interfund Transactions Total -310,300 -331,700 -384,30	fund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers Out-200-300Interfund Transactions Total-310,300-331,700		-310 100	-331 /100	-38/1 300
Interfund Transactions Total -310,300 -331,700 -384,30				0
				-384,300
10408 Review Counsel/Clerk	8 Review Counsel/Clerk			
Expenses	nses			
Personnel Expenses 921,500 1,077,500 1,169,60	nnel Expenses	921,500	1,077,500	1,169,600
Supplemental Staffing8,3000	emental Staffing	8,300	0	0
Travel & Training 1,400 1,800 5,10	l & Training	1,400	1,800	5,100
Supplies and Postage 4,000 5,000 2,50	lies and Postage	4,000	5,000	2,500
Telecommunications5,6006,0006,000	ommunications	5,600	6,000	6,000
Other Outside Services 0 1,400 1,40	r Outside Services	0	1,400	1,400
Computers & Software 300 0	outers & Software	300	0	0
Buildings & Equipment300400400	ings & Equipment	300	400	400
Expenses Total 941,400 1,092,100 1,185,00	nses Total	941,400	1,092,100	1,185,000
Interfund Transactions	fund Transactions			
		-670.200	-659.600	-889,300
Interfund Transfers Out -1,900 -1,500				0
				-889,300

Attorney Regulation and Consumer Resource	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
10201 Child & Family Support			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	36,500	33,000	39,400
Supplemental Staffing	0	200	200
Supplies and Postage	900	1,300	1,300
Other Outside Services	1,600	2,700	2,700
Expenses Total	39,000	37,200	43,600
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-2,800	-19,100	-30,600
Interfund Transactions Total	-2,800	-19,100	-30,600
10202 Member Rec. & Cert.			
Revenues			
Administrative Fees	3,400	3,000	3,000
Revenues Total	3,400	3,000	3,000

Attorney Regulation and Consumer Resource	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
10251 Public Services Center			
Revenues			
Administrative Fees	504,400	215,500	202,500
Penalties and Late Fees	387,600	100	100
Other Fees and Charges	9,300	0	0
Other Revenues	12,900	4,700	4,700
Revenues Total	914,200	220,300	207,300
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	2,029,800	1,816,500	1,883,500
Supplemental Staffing	165,700	171,900	192,900
Travel & Training	3,100	3,000	3,000
Supplies and Postage	183,700	174,700	149,700
Professional Services	6,000	60,200	50,400
Telecommunications	22,400	19,100	19,100
Other Outside Services	152,800	117,100	92,100
Computers & Software	2,700	700	700
Buildings & Equipment	0	300	300
Other Expenditures	7,400	11,200	11,200
Expenses Total	2,573,600	2,374,700	2,402,900
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-1,090,400	-1,141,500	-1,089,400
Interfund Transactions Total	-1,090,400	-1,141,500	-1,089,400
10252 Transition Assistance Services			
Expenses			
Supplies and Postage	400	200	200
Professional Services	20,000	28,300	28,300
Expenses Total	20,400	28,500	28,500
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-1,500	-2,200	-82,700
Interfund Transactions Total	-1,500	-2,200	-82,700

Attorney Regulation and Consumer Resource	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
10253 MCLE Regulation			
Revenues			
Administrative Fees	7,700	451,000	364,000
Penalties and Late Fees	0	426,000	381,000
Other Fees and Charges	0	6,700	6,700
Other Revenues	0	2,200	2,200
Revenues Total	7,700	885,900	753,900
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	0	474,800	512,300
Supplemental Staffing	0	2,700	2,700
Travel & Training	0	1,000	1,000
Supplies and Postage	0	600	600
Telecommunications	0	3,400	3,400
Other Outside Services	0	600	600
Other Expenditures	0	200	200
Expenses Total	0	483,300	520,800
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	0	-264,200	-316,200
Interfund Transactions Total	0	-264,200	-316,200
10503 Mandatory Fee Arb Committee			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	21,500	19,900	19,900
Supplies and Postage	100	2,000	2,000
Other Outside Services	600	1,100	1,100
Other Expenditures	0	1,000	1,000
Expenses Total	22,200	24,000	24,000
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-1,600	-1,800	-1,900
Interfund Transactions Total	-1,600	-1,800	-1,900

Attorney Regulation and Consumer Resource	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
10504 Mandatory Fee Arbitration (Consolidat			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	48,600	44,000	44,000
Revenues Total	48,600	44,000	44,000
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	574,800	435,200	256,800
Travel & Training	7,600	8,700	8,700
Supplies and Postage	9,100	9,800	9,800
Professional Services	1,000	600	600
Telecommunications	4,000	3,900	3,900
Other Outside Services	46,200	57,400	57,400
Other Expenditures	100	200	200
Expenses Total	642,800	515,800	337,400
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-215,000	-218,700	-150,600
Interfund Transactions Total	-215,000	-218,700	-150,600

Professional Competence	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
10702 COPRAC			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	7,100	5,600	5,600
Revenues Total	7,100	5,600	5,600
Expenses			
Travel & Training	45,000	35,800	38,400
Supplies and Postage	3,900	3,500	3,500
Professional Services	700	200	0
Telecommunications	200	300	300
Other Outside Services	600	600	2,500
Other Expenditures	1,000	800	800
Expenses Total	51,400	41,200	45,500
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers In	100	0	0
Indirect Costs	-6,100	-5,600	-12,100
Interfund Transactions Total	-6,000	-5,600	-12,100

Professional Competence	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
10706 Professional Competence			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	0	20,900	20,900
Revenues Total	0	20,900	20,900
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	1,402,100	1,349,000	1,419,600
Supplemental Staffing	1,100	500	75,500
Travel & Training	5,400	4,300	4,300
Supplies and Postage	12,000	11,800	11,800
Telecommunications	19,800	20,500	20,500
Other Outside Services	800	500	1,000
Buildings & Equipment	0	1,000	1,000
Other Expenditures	2,000	2,100	2,100
Expenses Total	1,443,200	1,389,700	1,535,800
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-701,100	-807,800	-827,700
Interfund Transfers Out	-2,800	-700	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-703,900	-808,500	-827,700

10708 Rules Revision Commission Expenses Favel & Training 75,700 27,300 9,80 Supplies and Postage 4,400 5,800 3,80 Professional Services 135,100 50,000 1 Occupancy 3,500 2,800 2,80 Telecommunications 1,000 1,000 1,000	00 0 00 00 00
Travel & Training 75,700 27,300 9,80 Supplies and Postage 4,400 5,800 3,80 Professional Services 135,100 50,000 Occupancy 3,500 2,800 2,800	00 0 00 00 00
Supplies and Postage 4,400 5,800 3,80 Professional Services 135,100 50,000 2,800	00 0 00 00 00
Professional Services 135,100 50,000 Occupancy 3,500 2,800 2,80	0 00 00 00
Occupancy 3,500 2,800 2,80	00 00 00
	00 00
Telecommunications 1,000 1,000 1,000	00
Other Outside Services 3,900 2,400 2,40	
Other Expenditures 100 0	0
Expenses Total 223,700 89,300 19,80)0
Interfund Transactions	
Indirect Costs -16,100 -6,800 -1,60)0
Interfund Transactions Total -16,100 -6,800 -1,60	
10709 OPC Publications (Consolidated)	
Revenues	
Other Revenues 14,300 16,200 12,20)0
Revenues Total 14,300 16,200 12,20)0
Expenses	
Supplies and Postage 5,300 8,600 8,60)()
Other Outside Services 2,700 15,800 15,80	
Other Expenditures 0 1,000 1,000	
Expenses Total 8,000 25,400 25,40	
Interfund Transactions	
Interfund Transfers In 200 200	0
Indirect Costs -600 -1,900 -2,00)0
Interfund Transactions Total -400 -1,700 -2,00	

Mission Advancement and Accountability	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
10002 Appointments Administration			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	97,900	99,400	103,300
Supplemental Staffing	0	300	0
Travel & Training	0	100	100
Supplies and Postage	700	1,400	1,400
Telecommunications	0	100	100
Other Outside Services	0	100	100
Expenses Total	98,600	101,400	105,000
10003 Board of Trustees			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	106,400	187,900	143,000
Supplies and Postage	5,700	3,000	3,000
Professional Services	3,000	86,400	10,000
Telecommunications	500	900	900
Other Outside Services	9,600	11,000	11,000
Other Expenditures	500	600	600
Expenses Total	125,700	289,800	168,500
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers Out	-100	0	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-100	0	0
10005 Elections			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	23,000	16,300	0
Travel & Training	300	400	0
Supplies and Postage	14,300	15,000	0
Professional Services	7,700	45,000	0
Expenses Total	45,300	76,700	0

Mission Advancement and Accountability	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
10010 Public Interest Task Force			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	2,800	0	0
Supplies and Postage	300	0	0
Professional Services	900	0	0
Other Outside Services	7,800	0	0
Expenses Total	11,800	0	0
10011 Class & Comp WF Planning			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	10,400	0	0
Supplemental Staffing	31,100	100	0
Travel & Training	9,700	0	0
Supplies and Postage	100	0	0
Professional Services	178,100	0	0
Expenses Total	229,400	100	0
10014 Chief of Mission			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	0	0	665,100
Expenses Total	0	0	665,100
	·		

Mission Advancement and Accountability	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
10101 Judicial Evaluation			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	372,900	239,800	210,500
Supplemental Staffing	97,700	6,700	8,100
Travel & Training	197,000	144,000	203,200
Supplies and Postage	10,700	18,500	18,500
Professional Services	1,900	3,100	5,000
Occupancy	9,300	1,700	1,700
Telecommunications	3,900	3,800	3,800
Other Outside Services	4,700	5,100	5,100
Buildings & Equipment	400	500	500
Other Expenditures	100	200	200
Expenses Total	698,600	423,400	456,600
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-225,000	-204,100	-238,900
Interfund Transactions Total	-225,000	-204,100	-238,900

Strategic Communications and Stakeholder E	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
10801 Communications			
Revenues			
Other Fees and Charges	0	120,000	120,000
Revenues Total	0	120,000	120,000
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	637,000	699,600	450,600
Supplemental Staffing	1,700	0	0
Travel & Training	8,200	3,000	3,000
Supplies and Postage	7,900	14,600	16,000
Professional Services	146,200	58,000	122,000
Telecommunications	2,700	4,300	4,300
Other Outside Services	96,500	32,000	32,000
Computers & Software	200	200	200
Other Expenditures	0	100	100
Expenses Total	900,400	811,800	628,200
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-274,300	-322,700	-285,800
Interfund Transfers Out	-300	0	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-274,600	-322,700	-285,800

Strategic Communications and Stakeholder E	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
10802 Calif. Bar Journal			
Revenues			
Other Fees and Charges	141,200	0	0
Other Revenues	111,400	0	0
Revenues Total	252,600	0	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	132,200	0	0
Travel & Training	2,200	0	0
Supplies and Postage	100	0	0
Professional Services	31,300	0	0
Telecommunications	4,400	0	0
Other Outside Services	800	0	0
Other Expenditures	-2,100	0	0
Expenses Total	168,900	0	0
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-34,300	0	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-34,300	0	0
17001 Voluntary Bar Support			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	277,700	53,200	0
Travel & Training	16,100	100	0
Supplies and Postage	800	100	0
Telecommunications	3,200	1,300	0
Other Outside Services	100	0	0
Expenses Total	297,900	54,700	0

Strategic Communications and Stakeholder E	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
17009 Bar Leaders Conference			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	5,000	0	0
Revenues Total	5,000	0	0
Expenses			
Travel & Training	16,800	0	0
Supplies and Postage	1,100	0	0
Telecommunications	200	100	0
Other Outside Services	9,600	0	0
Expenses Total	27,700	100	0

Research and Institutional Accountability	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
10012 ORIA			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	0	15,000	15,000
Revenues Total	0	15,000	15,000
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	788,100	1,234,900	1,346,300
Supplemental Staffing	1,300	3,600	3,600
Travel & Training	7,100	6,100	8,100
Supplies and Postage	1,900	287,400	287,400
Professional Services	100	200	1,000
Telecommunications	100	1,200	1,200
Other Outside Services	0	9,600	9,600
Computers & Software	5,900	0	3,500
Expenses Total	804,500	1,543,000	1,660,700
10013 ORIA - Collections			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	0	251,600	209,600
Expenses Total	0	251,600	209,600
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	0	-98,600	-99,700
Interfund Transactions Total	0	-98,600	-99,700
		-98,000	-55,700
<u>Programs</u>	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
10015 Chief of Programs			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	0	0	303,000
Expenses Total	0	0	303,000

Legal Services	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
10901 Commission on Access to Justic			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	1,800	0	0
Travel & Training	11,600	14,600	11,300
Supplies and Postage	2,600	2,600	2,600
Telecommunications	3,100	2,600	2,600
Other Outside Services	0	100	100
Expenses Total	19,100	19,900	16,600
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-1,400	-3,500	-9,800
Interfund Transactions Total	-1,400	-3,500	-9,800
10905 Center on Access to Justice			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	72,900	60,000	60,000
Revenues Total	72,900	60,000	60,000
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	1,129,200	920,000	943,200
Supplemental Staffing	100	100	100
Travel & Training	27,500	33,800	30,100
Supplies and Postage	8,600	7,300	7,300
Professional Services	3,500	200	0
Telecommunications	8,400	6,100	6,100
Other Outside Services	1,500	2,400	3,900
Buildings & Equipment	4,700	0	0
Other Expenditures	-300	100	100
Expenses Total	1,183,200	970,000	990,800
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-548,600	-603,400	-589,800
Interfund Transfers Out	-4,900	-1,700	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-553,500	-605,100	-589,800

Legal Services	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
11947 Pgrm. DevProject			
Expenses			
Telecommunications	100	0	2,000
Expenses Total	100	0	2,000
12417 Seniors & the Law-Found. Grant			
Revenues			
Grants	50,000	0	0
Revenues Total	50,000	0	0
12441 10th Anniversary Programs			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	28,300	0	0
Revenues Total	28,300	0	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	2,900	2,200	2,200
Travel & Training	18,000	0	0
Expenses Total	20,900	2,200	2,200
12445 Incubator/Modest Means Project			
Revenues			
Grants	40,000	6,400	6,400
Revenues Total	40,000	6,400	6,400
Expenses			
Travel & Training	1,300	800	5,700
Supplies and Postage	0	700	700
Professional Services	1,400	0	0
Legal Services Grants	10,000	20,000	20,000
Expenses Total	12,700	21,500	26,400

Legal Services	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
12446 Science of Success Project			
Expenses			
Professional Services	7,000	9,500	0
Expenses Total	7,000	9,500	0
12447 Effective Lawyering Curriculum			
Revenues			
Grants	0	10,000	10,000
Revenues Total	0	10,000	10,000
Expenses			
Travel & Training	0	5,000	5,000
Professional Services	0	5,000	0
Expenses Total	0	10,000	5,000
17 EOB & Bar Relations			
Revenues			
Voluntary Dues & Donations	801,400	92,600	100,000
Interest Income	4,200	1,600	0
Revenues Total	805,600	94,200	100,000
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	43,500	144,400	21,100
Expenses Total	43,500	144,400	21,100
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers In	89,500	0	0
Indirect Costs	-261,300	-105,400	-58,400
Interfund Transactions Total	-171,800	-105,400	-58,400

Legal Services	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
17007 Center for Access & Fairness			
Revenues			
Administrative Fees	0	5,800	5,800
Revenues Total	0	5,800	5,800
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	275,800	211,500	180,500
Travel & Training	13,200	15,500	28,600
Supplies and Postage	8,800	4,300	7,700
Professional Services	1,100	1,100	0
Telecommunications	2,600	2,500	2,500
Other Outside Services	13,000	5,500	13,200
Expenses Total	314,500	240,400	232,500
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers Out	-100	0	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-100	0	0
17008 Spring Summit			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	4,400	0	0
Revenues Total	4,400	0	0
Expenses			
Travel & Training	12,700	0	0
Supplies and Postage	3,500	0	0
Professional Services	8,400	0	0
Other Outside Services	700	0	0
Expenses Total	25,300	0	0

Legal Services	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
17012 Council on Access & Fairness			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	0	4,300	4,300
Revenues Total	0	4,300	4,300
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	500	0	0
Supplemental Staffing	600	500	500
Travel & Training	14,400	26,200	19,100
Supplies and Postage	1,300	6,000	4,000
Professional Services	0	5,000	0
Occupancy	1,800	2,200	2,200
Other Outside Services	700	1,100	1,100
Expenses Total	19,300	41,000	26,900
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers Out	-300	0	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-300	0	0
17020 Bar-Wide Charges			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	43,600	19,500	0
Travel & Training	4,400	0	0
Expenses Total	48,000	19,500	0

Legal Services	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
28 LSTF Asset BU			
Revenues			
Voluntary Dues & Donations	6,332,900	6,750,000	6,750,000
Other Revenues	24,400	100,400	75,000
Revenues Total	6,357,300	6,850,400	6,825,000
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	21,700	124,700	47,900
Expenses Total	21,700	124,700	47,900
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers In	0	2,133,000	0
Indirect Costs	-624,200	-749,700	-701,100
Interfund Transactions Total	-624,200	1,383,300	-701,100
28002 LSTF Grants			
Revenues			
IOLTA	6,439,200	6,000,000	6,700,000
Interest Income	53,200	50,000	60,000
Other Revenues	-6,085,200	0	0
Revenues Total	407,200	6,050,000	6,760,000
Expenses			
Legal Services Grants	11,094,100	11,000,000	14,009,400
Expenses Total	11,094,100	11,000,000	14,009,400

Legal Services	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
28005 LSTF Admin (Consolidated)			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	51,400	0	0
Revenues Total	51,400	0	0
Expenses	4.046.400	4 4 2 2 5 2 2	4 247 000
Personnel Expenses	1,016,400	1,128,500	1,217,000
Supplemental Staffing	15,100	0	5,000
Travel & Training	15,800	21,700	21,000
Supplies and Postage	13,200	12,200	23,300
Professional Services	27,600	21,000	34,500
Telecommunications	11,700	11,600	11,600
Other Outside Services	0 -6,000	100	100 0
Legal Services Grants Computers & Software	-6,000 16,800	0 55,700	_
Buildings & Equipment	800	1,000	55,700 2,000
Other Expenditures	-257,500	1,000	3,700
Reimbursements	-67,300	1,200	0
		·	
Expenses Total	786,600	1,253,000	1,373,900
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers Out	0	-100	0
Interfund Transactions Total	0	-100	0
28006 LSTF Grants-BoA Settlement			
Revenues	2 405 200	0	0
Other Revenues	2,485,200	0	0
Revenues Total	2,485,200	0	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	0	36,000	0
Legal Services Grants	2,253,900	231,000	231,000
Expenses Total	2,253,900	267,000	231,000

Legal Services	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
28007 LSTF Grants-Citi Settlement			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	3,600,000	0	0
Revenues Total	3,600,000	0	0
Expenses			
Legal Services Grants	1,878,900	1,721,200	0
Expenses Total	1,878,900	1,721,200	0
28008 LSTF Grants-Public WelfareFund			
Revenues			
Grants	0	50,000	0
Revenues Total	0	50,000	0
28009 LSTF Grants-Blue Shield			
Revenues			
Grants	0	20,000	0
Revenues Total	0	20,000	0
29 Equal Access -Asset BU			
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-14,400	-16,100	-16,000
Interfund Transactions Total	-14,400	-16,100	-16,000
29001 Equal Access -Admin			
Expenses			
Supplies and Postage	200	1,500	0
Professional Services	198,900	210,000	210,000
Other Expenditures	258,600	0	0
Expenses Total	457,700	211,500	210,000

Legal Services	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
29002 Equal Access -Grants			
Revenues			
Administrative Fees	457,500	460,000	508,200
Grants	16,442,000	19,192,000	25,599,900
Interest Income	2,400	8,400	0
Revenues Total	16,901,900	19,660,400	26,108,100
Expenses			
Legal Services Grants	14,837,400	19,014,500	26,009,400
Expenses Total	14,837,400	19,014,500	26,009,400
32 Justice Gap Fund - BU			
Revenues			
Voluntary Dues & Donations	1,161,500	900,000	900,000
Interest Income	3,800	11,100	11,100
Revenues Total	1,165,300	911,100	911,100
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-18,300	-9,200	-7,200
Interfund Transfers Out	0	-2,133,000	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-18,300	-2,142,200	-7,200
37 Bank Settlement Fund			
Revenues			
Interest Income	155,300	200,000	150,000
Other Revenues	44,778,700	0	0
Revenues Total	44,934,000	200,000	150,000
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-6,200	-31,200	-27,600
Interfund Transactions Total	-6,200	-31,200	-27,600

Legal Services	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
37001 B of A-Second Settlement			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	0	7,000	0
Revenues Total	0	7,000	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	79,900	69,000	57,900
Travel & Training	5,200	12,000	4,900
Supplies and Postage	0	1,800	3,800
Telecommunications	0	2,500	2,500
Legal Services Grants	740,000	5,414,000	9,957,900
Computers & Software	0	10,000	10,000
Expenses Total	825,100	5,509,300	10,037,000

Admissions	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
20 Admissions Assets BU			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	125,100	0	0
Revenues Total	125,100	0	0
F			
Expenses	120,400		277 000
Personnel Expenses	130,400	325,500	377,900
Supplies and Postage	0	1,000	1,000
Expenses Total	130,400	326,500	378,900
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-4,394,400	-4,901,400	-5,079,600
Interfund Transactions Total	-4,394,400	-4,901,400	-5,079,600
20001 Admissions Overhead			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	466,700	602,500	713,300
Supplemental Staffing	2,800	3,700	3,000
Travel & Training	118,900	158,500	148,500
Supplies and Postage	5,500	19,000	13,000
Professional Services	12,700	168,500	325,000
Occupancy	29,000	5,800	5,800
Telecommunications	2,700	2,500	4,000
Other Outside Services	4,500	8,900	8,900
Buildings & Equipment	0	4,500	4,500
Other Expenditures	0	100	100
Expenses Total	642,800	974,000	1,226,100

Admissions	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
20002 Admission Operations			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	300	0	0
Revenues Total	300	0	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	2,660,700	2,607,600	2,730,900
Supplemental Staffing	169,700	177,400	151,900
Travel & Training	159,100	150,800	145,500
Supplies and Postage	148,300	204,500	184,500
Professional Services	100	2,000	0
Exam & Software Licensing	762,400	779,000	752,500
Exam Room Rental	1,763,500	1,849,800	1,344,700
Exam Proctors	1,632,000	1,479,400	1,425,800
Occupancy	147,400	149,300	109,700
Telecommunications	59,800	61,300	54,300
Other Outside Services	1,353,200	1,414,200	1,103,300
Computers & Software	0	400	400
Buildings & Equipment	1,200	6,200	6,200
Other Expenditures	7,700	13,000	13,000
Expenses Total	8,865,100	8,894,900	8,022,700
20004 Admissions Administration			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	405,800	437,300	585,000
Supplemental Staffing	20,400	28,000	26,000
Travel & Training	0	1,000	500
Supplies and Postage	115,700	97,200	97,100
Professional Services	249,300	270,000	270,000
Occupancy	700	2,500	1,500
Telecommunications	7,900	8,500	8,500
Other Outside Services	17,700	20,300	19,700
Buildings & Equipment	200	500	500
Other Expenditures	100	0	0
Expenses Total	817,800	865,300	1,008,800

Admissions	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
20007 Law School Regulation			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	297,900	309,000	311,900
Travel & Training	8,400	14,000	15,000
Supplies and Postage	500	500	500
Professional Services	13,200	30,000	35,000
Telecommunications	3,300	3,100	3,100
Other Outside Services	0	200	200
Expenses Total	323,300	356,800	365,700
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers Out	-400	-400	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-400	-400	0
20009 Admissions Revenue			
Revenues			
Administrative Fees	742,400	971,700	972,100
Penalties and Late Fees	464,700	499,600	489,900
Student Registration Fees	1,159,500	1,195,000	1,195,000
Exam Fees	13,728,700	14,484,100	14,119,600
Moral Character Fees	3,944,700	4,124,000	4,124,000
Other Fees and Charges	249,300	251,400	257,400
Interest Income	46,400	56,200	56,200
Other Revenues	400	200	200
Revenues Total	20,336,100	21,582,200	21,214,400
Expenses			
Travel & Training	-1,500	0	0
Expenses Total	-1,500	0	0
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers In	0	900	0
Interfund Transactions Total	0	900	0

Z0011 Examination Development Expenses Personnel Expenses 333,000 281,900 346,500 Supplemental Staffing 100 0 0 Travel & Training 15,200 16,300 15,100 Supplies and Postage 2,700 4,800 3,200 Professional Services 0 10,000 10,000 Exam Graders 236,600 206,000 201,000 Occupancy 1,300 2,500 2,500 Telecommunications 1,100 1,200 1,200 Other Outside Services 351,000 329,000 329,000 Expenses Total 941,000 851,700 908,500 Interfund Transactions -400 -400 0 Interfund Transactions Total -400 -400 0 Interfund Transactions Total -400 -400 0 Interfund Transactions Grading 313,000 259,800 255,100 Supplemental Staffing 313,000 259,800 255,000 Supplemental	<u>Admissions</u>	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
Personnel Expenses 333,000 281,900 346,500 Supplemental Staffing 100 0 0 Travel & Training 15,200 16,300 15,100 Supplies and Postage 2,700 4,800 3,200 Professional Services 0 10,000 10,000 Exam Graders 236,600 206,000 201,000 Occupancy 1,300 2,500 2,500 Telecommunications 1,100 1,200 1,200 Other Outside Services 351,000 329,000 329,000 Expenses Total 941,000 851,700 908,500 Interfund Transactions -400 -400 0 Interfund Transactions Total -400 -400 0 Supplemental Staffing 313,000 259,800 255,100 Supplemental Staffing 313,000 259,800 255,100 Supplemental Staffing 313,000 259,800 255,100 Supples and Postage 34,500 32,000 30,000 <td< td=""><td>20011 Examination Development</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>	20011 Examination Development			
Supplemental Staffing 100 0 0 Travel & Training 15,200 16,300 15,100 Supplies and Postage 2,700 4,800 3,200 Professional Services 0 10,000 10,000 Exam Graders 236,600 206,000 201,000 Occupancy 1,300 2,500 2,500 Telecommunications 1,100 1,200 1,200 Other Outside Services 351,000 329,000 329,000 Expenses Total 941,000 851,700 908,500 Interfund Transactions -400 -400 0 Interfund Transactions Total -400 -400 0 20013 Examination Grading -400 -400 0 Expenses 322,600 493,700 540,000 Supplemental Staffing 313,000 259,800 255,100 Travel & Training 63,400 81,200 81,500 Supplemental Staffing 313,000 259,800 255,100 Supplies and Postag	Expenses			
Travel & Training 15,200 16,300 15,100 Supplies and Postage 2,700 4,800 3,200 Professional Services 0 10,000 10,000 Exam Graders 236,600 206,000 201,000 Occupancy 1,300 2,500 2,500 Telecommunications 1,100 1,200 1,200 Other Outside Services 351,000 329,000 329,000 Expenses Total 941,000 851,700 908,500 Interfund Transactions -400 -400 0 Interfund Transactions Total -400 -400 0 20013 Examination Grading - - 400 0 Expenses 32,600 493,700 540,000 540,000 Supplemental Staffing 313,000 259,800 255,100 1 Travel & Training 63,400 81,200 81,500 30,000 16,000 Supplies and Postage 34,500 32,000 30,000 120,000 120,000 120	Personnel Expenses	333,000	281,900	346,500
Supplies and Postage 2,700 4,800 3,200 Professional Services 0 10,000 10,000 Exam Graders 236,600 206,000 201,000 Occupancy 1,300 2,500 2,500 Telecommunications 1,100 1,200 1,200 Other Outside Services 351,000 329,000 329,000 Expenses Total 941,000 851,700 908,500 Interfund Transactions -400 -400 0 Interfund Transactions Total -400 -400 0 Z0013 Examination Grading Expenses Personnel Expenses 332,000 Supplemental Staffing 313,000 259,800 255,100 Travel & Training 63,400 81,200 81,500 Suppleis and Postage 34,500 32,000 30,000 Professional Services 125,000 100,000 120,000 Exam & Software Licensing 807,300 810,000 810,000 Exam Graders 622,400 621,300 575,300	Supplemental Staffing	100	0	0
Professional Services 0 10,000 10,000 Exam Graders 236,600 206,000 201,000 Occupancy 1,300 2,500 2,500 Telecommunications 1,100 1,200 1,200 Other Outside Services 351,000 329,000 329,000 Expenses Total 941,000 851,700 908,500 Interfund Transactions -400 -400 0 Interfund Transactions Total -400 -400 0 Z0013 Examination Grading -400 259,800 255,100 Travel & Training 63,400 81,200 81,500 Supplemental Staffing 313,000 259,800 225,100 Travel & Training 63,400 81,200 81,000 Supplies and Postage 34,500 32,000 30,000 Professional Services 125,000 100,000 120,000 Exam & Software Licensing 807,300 810,000 810,000 Exam Graders 622,400 621,300 575,300	Travel & Training	15,200	16,300	15,100
Exam Graders 236,600 206,000 201,000 Occupancy 1,300 2,500 2,500 Telecommunications 1,100 1,200 1,200 Other Outside Services 351,000 329,000 329,000 Expenses Total 941,000 851,700 908,500 Interfund Transactions -400 -400 0 Interfund Transactions Total -400 -400 0 20013 Examination Grading -400 -400 0 Expenses 332,600 493,700 540,000 Supplemental Staffing 313,000 259,800 255,100 Travel & Training 63,400 81,200 81,500 Supplies and Postage 34,500 32,000 30,000 Professional Services 125,000 100,000 120,000 Exam Graders 622,400 621,300 575,300 Occupancy 10,700 14,400 14,400 Telecommunications 3,800 4,000 4,000 Computers & Softwa	Supplies and Postage	2,700	4,800	3,200
Occupancy 1,300 2,500 2,500 Telecommunications 1,100 1,200 1,200 Other Outside Services 351,000 329,000 329,000 Expenses Total 941,000 851,700 908,500 Interfund Transactions -400 -400 0 Interfund Transactions Total -400 -400 0 20013 Examination Grading -400 493,700 540,000 Supplemental Staffing 313,000 259,800 255,100 Travel & Training 63,400 81,200 30,000 Professional Services 125,000 100,000 120,000 Exam & Software Licensing 807,300 810,000 810,000 Exam Graders 622,400 621,300 575,300 Occupancy 10,700 14,400 14,400 Telecommunications 3,800 4,000 4,000 Other Outside Services 35,900 29,500 32,500 Occupancy 10,700 14,400 14,400	Professional Services	0	10,000	10,000
Telecommunications 1,100 1,200 1,200 Other Outside Services 351,000 329,000 329,000 Expenses Total 941,000 851,700 908,500 Interfund Transactions -400 -400 0 Interfund Transactions Total -400 -400 0 20013 Examination Grading -400 400 0 Expenses 332,600 493,700 540,000 Supplemental Staffing 313,000 259,800 255,100 Travel & Training 63,400 81,200 81,500 Supplies and Postage 34,500 32,000 30,000 Professional Services 125,000 100,000 120,000 Exam & Software Licensing 807,300 810,000 810,000 Exam Graders 622,400 621,300 575,300 Occupancy 10,700 14,400 14,400 Telecommunications 3,800 4,000 4,000 Other Outside Services 35,900 29,500 32,500	Exam Graders	236,600	206,000	201,000
Other Outside Services 351,000 329,000 329,000 Expenses Total 941,000 851,700 908,500 Interfund Transactions -400 -400 0 Interfund Transactions Total -400 -400 0 20013 Examination Grading -400 -400 0 Expenses 332,600 493,700 540,000 Supplemental Staffing 313,000 259,800 255,100 Travel & Training 63,400 81,200 81,500 Supplies and Postage 34,500 32,000 30,000 Professional Services 125,000 100,000 120,000 Exam & Software Licensing 807,300 810,000 810,000 Exam Graders 622,400 621,300 575,300 Occupancy 10,700 14,400 14,400 Telecommunications 3,800 4,000 4,000 Other Outside Services 35,900 29,500 32,500 Computers & Software 700 0 0 <	Occupancy	1,300	2,500	2,500
Expenses Total 941,000 851,700 908,500 Interfund Transactions -400 -400 0 Interfund Transfers Out -400 -400 0 Interfund Transactions Total -400 -400 0 20013 Examination Grading -400 -400 0 20013 Examination Grading	Telecommunications	1,100	1,200	1,200
Interfund Transactions Interfund Transfers Out -400 -400 0 Interfund Transactions Total -400 -400 0 20013 Examination Grading -400 -400 0 20013 Examination Grading -400 -400 0 Expenses 332,600 493,700 540,000 Supplemental Staffing 313,000 259,800 255,100 Travel & Training 63,400 81,200 81,500 Supplies and Postage 34,500 32,000 30,000 Professional Services 125,000 100,000 120,000 Exam & Software Licensing 807,300 810,000 810,000 Exam Graders 622,400 621,300 575,300 Occupancy 10,700 14,400 14,400 Telecommunications 3,800 4,000 4,000 Other Outside Services 35,900 29,500 32,500 Computers & Software 700 0 0 0 Buildings & Equipment 800	Other Outside Services	351,000	329,000	329,000
Interfund Transfers Out-400-4000Interfund Transactions Total-400-400020013 Examination GradingExpensesPersonnel Expenses332,600493,700540,000Supplemental Staffing313,000259,800255,100Travel & Training63,40081,20081,500Supplies and Postage34,50032,00030,000Professional Services125,000100,000120,000Exam & Software Licensing807,300810,000810,000Exam Graders622,400621,300575,300Occupancy10,70014,40014,400Telecommunications3,8004,0004,000Other Outside Services35,90029,50032,500Computers & Software70000Buildings & Equipment80001,000Other Expenditures008,500	Expenses Total	941,000	851,700	908,500
Interfund Transfers Out-400-4000Interfund Transactions Total-400-400020013 Examination GradingExpensesPersonnel Expenses332,600493,700540,000Supplemental Staffing313,000259,800255,100Travel & Training63,40081,20081,500Supplies and Postage34,50032,00030,000Professional Services125,000100,000120,000Exam & Software Licensing807,300810,000810,000Exam Graders622,400621,300575,300Occupancy10,70014,40014,400Telecommunications3,8004,0004,000Other Outside Services35,90029,50032,500Computers & Software70000Buildings & Equipment80001,000Other Expenditures008,500				
Interfund Transactions Total-400-400020013 Examination GradingExpensesPersonnel Expenses332,600493,700540,000Supplemental Staffing313,000259,800255,100Travel & Training63,40081,20081,500Supplies and Postage34,50032,00030,000Professional Services125,000100,000120,000Exam & Software Licensing807,300810,000810,000Exam Graders622,400621,300575,300Occupancy10,70014,40014,400Telecommunications3,8004,0004,000Other Outside Services35,90029,50032,500Computers & Software70000Buildings & Equipment80001,000Other Expenditures008,500		400	400	0
Z0013 Examination Grading Expenses Personnel Expenses Supplemental Staffing Supplemental Staffing Travel & Training 63,400 Supplies and Postage 34,500 Supplies and Postage 125,000 Professional Services 125,000 Exam & Software Licensing 807,300 810,000 Exam Graders 622,400 621,300 975,300 Occupancy 10,700 14,400 14,400 Telecommunications 3,800 4,000 Other Outside Services 35,900 29,500 32,500 Computers & Software 700 0 0 0				
Expenses Personnel Expenses 332,600 493,700 540,000 Supplemental Staffing 313,000 259,800 255,100 Travel & Training 63,400 81,200 81,500 Supplies and Postage 34,500 32,000 30,000 Professional Services 125,000 100,000 120,000 Exam & Software Licensing 807,300 810,000 810,000 Exam Graders 622,400 621,300 575,300 Occupancy 10,700 14,400 14,400 Telecommunications 3,800 4,000 4,000 Other Outside Services 35,900 29,500 32,500 Computers & Software 700 0 0 Buildings & Equipment 800 0 1,000 Other Expenditures 0 0 8,500	Interfund Transactions Total	-400	-400	0
Personnel Expenses 332,600 493,700 540,000 Supplemental Staffing 313,000 259,800 255,100 Travel & Training 63,400 81,200 81,500 Supplies and Postage 34,500 32,000 30,000 Professional Services 125,000 100,000 120,000 Exam & Software Licensing 807,300 810,000 810,000 Exam Graders 622,400 621,300 575,300 Occupancy 10,700 14,400 14,400 Telecommunications 3,800 4,000 4,000 Other Outside Services 35,900 29,500 32,500 Computers & Software 700 0 0 Buildings & Equipment 800 0 1,000 Other Expenditures 0 0 8,500	20013 Examination Grading			
Supplemental Staffing 313,000 259,800 255,100 Travel & Training 63,400 81,200 81,500 Supplies and Postage 34,500 32,000 30,000 Professional Services 125,000 100,000 120,000 Exam & Software Licensing 807,300 810,000 810,000 Exam Graders 622,400 621,300 575,300 Occupancy 10,700 14,400 14,400 Telecommunications 3,800 4,000 4,000 Other Outside Services 35,900 29,500 32,500 Buildings & Equipment 800 0 1,000 Other Expenditures 0 8,500 8,500	Expenses			
Travel & Training 63,400 81,200 81,500 Supplies and Postage 34,500 32,000 30,000 Professional Services 125,000 100,000 120,000 Exam & Software Licensing 807,300 810,000 810,000 Exam Graders 622,400 621,300 575,300 Occupancy 10,700 14,400 14,400 Telecommunications 3,800 4,000 4,000 Other Outside Services 35,900 29,500 32,500 Computers & Software 700 0 0 Buildings & Equipment 800 0 1,000 Other Expenditures 0 0 8,500	Personnel Expenses	332,600	493,700	540,000
Supplies and Postage 34,500 32,000 30,000 Professional Services 125,000 100,000 120,000 Exam & Software Licensing 807,300 810,000 810,000 Exam Graders 622,400 621,300 575,300 Occupancy 10,700 14,400 14,400 Telecommunications 3,800 4,000 4,000 Other Outside Services 35,900 29,500 32,500 Computers & Software 700 0 0 Buildings & Equipment 800 0 1,000 Other Expenditures 0 0 8,500	Supplemental Staffing	313,000	259,800	255,100
Professional Services 125,000 100,000 120,000 Exam & Software Licensing 807,300 810,000 810,000 Exam Graders 622,400 621,300 575,300 Occupancy 10,700 14,400 14,400 Telecommunications 3,800 4,000 4,000 Other Outside Services 35,900 29,500 32,500 Computers & Software 700 0 0 Buildings & Equipment 800 0 1,000 Other Expenditures 0 0 8,500	Travel & Training	63,400	81,200	81,500
Exam & Software Licensing 807,300 810,000 810,000 Exam Graders 622,400 621,300 575,300 Occupancy 10,700 14,400 14,400 Telecommunications 3,800 4,000 4,000 Other Outside Services 35,900 29,500 32,500 Computers & Software 700 0 0 Buildings & Equipment 800 0 1,000 Other Expenditures 0 0 8,500	Supplies and Postage	34,500	32,000	30,000
Exam Graders622,400621,300575,300Occupancy10,70014,40014,400Telecommunications3,8004,0004,000Other Outside Services35,90029,50032,500Computers & Software70000Buildings & Equipment80001,000Other Expenditures008,500	Professional Services	125,000	100,000	120,000
Occupancy 10,700 14,400 14,400 Telecommunications 3,800 4,000 4,000 Other Outside Services 35,900 29,500 32,500 Computers & Software 700 0 0 Buildings & Equipment 800 0 1,000 Other Expenditures 0 0 8,500	Exam & Software Licensing	807,300	810,000	810,000
Telecommunications3,8004,0004,000Other Outside Services35,90029,50032,500Computers & Software70000Buildings & Equipment80001,000Other Expenditures008,500	Exam Graders	622,400	621,300	575,300
Other Outside Services35,90029,50032,500Computers & Software70000Buildings & Equipment80001,000Other Expenditures008,500	Occupancy	10,700	14,400	14,400
Computers & Software70000Buildings & Equipment80001,000Other Expenditures008,500	Telecommunications	3,800	4,000	4,000
Buildings & Equipment 800 0 1,000 Other Expenditures 0 0 8,500	Other Outside Services	35,900	29,500	32,500
Other Expenditures 0 0 8,500	Computers & Software	700	0	0
	Buildings & Equipment	800	0	1,000
Expenses Total 2,350,100 2,445,900 2,472,300	Other Expenditures	0	0	8,500
	Expenses Total	2,350,100	2,445,900	2,472,300

Admissions	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
20019 Moral Character Determinations			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	1,321,300	1,291,800	1,597,600
Supplemental Staffing	109,300	77,000	98,000
Travel & Training	10,400	10,100	10,200
Supplies and Postage	11,100	15,200	12,200
Professional Services	200	100	500
Telecommunications	6,200	6,400	6,400
Other Outside Services	22,500	78,900	62,900
Computers & Software	200	500	500
Buildings & Equipment	1,100	0	200
Expenses Total	1,482,300	1,480,000	1,788,500
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers Out	-500	0	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-500	0	0
20022 MCLE Provider Certification			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	161,800	0	0
Supplemental Staffing	5,200	0	0
Travel & Training	1,300	0	0
Supplies and Postage	200	0	0
Telecommunications	1,700	300	300
Buildings & Equipment	100	0	0
Other Expenditures	100	0	0
Expenses Total	170,400	300	300

Admissions	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
20023 Special Admissions			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	180,700	183,900	190,400
Supplemental Staffing	12,200	10,600	10,600
Travel & Training	0	200	0
Supplies and Postage	700	1,000	1,000
Telecommunications	1,700	1,700	1,700
Expenses Total	195,300	197,400	203,700
24 Legal Specialization -Asset BU			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	21,700	11,900	52,100
Expenses Total	21,700	11,900	52,100
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-530,100	-802,300	-883,400
Interfund Transactions Total	-530,100	-802,300	-883,400

Admissions	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
24001 Legal Specialization			
Revenues			
Administrative Fees	1,991,500	253,700	1,941,700
Penalties and Late Fees	0	100	0
Exam Fees	90,900	175,200	48,000
Other Fees and Charges	11,200	11,800	11,800
Interest Income	30,500	28,200	28,200
Other Revenues	3,700	2,800	2,800
Revenues Total	2,127,800	471,800	2,032,500
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	706,700	734,500	854,800
Supplemental Staffing	6,800	30,000	15,000
Travel & Training	95,900	182,800	158,400
Supplies and Postage	16,800	26,000	26,000
Professional Services	11,800	84,500	2,594,300
Exam & Software Licensing	0	37,700	37,700
Exam Room Rental	0	75,000	75,000
Exam Proctors	0	35,000	0
Occupancy	0	4,500	0
Telecommunications	7,200	9,700	9,700
Other Outside Services	21,900	245,900	305,900
Computers & Software	13,700	35,700	285,700
Buildings & Equipment	0	15,000	15,000
Other Expenditures	3,000	4,400	4,400
Expenses Total	883,800	1,520,700	4,381,900
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers In	300	0	0
Interfund Transfers Out	-2,100	-400	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-1,800	-400	0

Case Management and Supervision	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
10601 Probation			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	907,600	833,700	798,800
Supplemental Staffing	1,000	8,200	300
Travel & Training	0	1,000	1,000
Supplies and Postage	9,800	10,700	10,700
Professional Services	0	500	0
Telecommunications	6,400	6,500	6,500
Buildings & Equipment	1,100	1,500	1,500
Other Expenditures	200	400	400
Expenses Total	926,100	862,500	819,200
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-420,200	-389,000	-435,600
Interfund Transfers Out	-400	-400	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-420,600	-389,400	-435,600
21 Lawyer Assist Program-Asset BU			
Revenues			
Mandatory Dues	2,046,500	2,091,800	2,107,000
Interest Income	10,500	20,000	20,000
Revenues Total	2,057,000	2,111,800	2,127,000
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	21,700	108,300	47,900
Expenses Total	21,700	108,300	47,900
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers In	239,300	1,200	0
Indirect Costs	-418,800	-464,500	-543,400
Interfund Transactions Total	-179,500	-463,300	-543,400

Case Management and Supervision	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
21000 Lawyer Assist Program (Consolidated)			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	0	26,500	0
Revenues Total	0	26,500	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	898,500	756,700	1,157,500
Supplemental Staffing	300	100	100
Travel & Training	80,900	74,900	80,500
Supplies and Postage	3,800	6,800	6,800
Professional Services	88,900	178,500	333,900
Occupancy	1,100	3,300	3,300
Telecommunications	16,200	16,000	16,000
Other Outside Services	13,500	6,100	6,100
Other Expenditures	0	600	600
Expenses Total	1,103,200	1,043,000	1,604,800
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers Out	-2,200	0	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-2,200	0	0

Client Security Fund	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
27 Client Security -Asset BU			
Revenues			
Mandatory Dues	7,787,100	7,995,700	7,927,300
Interest Income	29,900	34,400	34,400
Other Revenues	14,600	15,000	15,000
Revenues Total	7,831,600	8,045,100	7,976,700
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	21,700	126,100	43,600
Expenses Total	21,700	126,100	43,600
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers In	424,400	1,604,900	0
Indirect Costs	-637,900	-580,200	-582,500
Interfund Transactions Total	-213,500	1,024,700	-582,500
27001 CSF Administration			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	1,192,100	1,130,600	1,414,800
Supplemental Staffing	11,400	42,800	5,100
Travel & Training	100	6,200	4,200
Supplies and Postage	17,600	18,100	18,100
Telecommunications	10,200	10,000	10,000
Other Outside Services	12,100	16,500	11,500
CSF Payments	8,007,700	6,000,000	6,000,000
Computers & Software	1,700	1,000	1,000
Other Expenditures	-135,300	-149,000	-149,000
Reimbursements	-755,700	-540,000	-540,000
Expenses Total	8,361,900	6,536,200	6,775,700
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers Out	-1,200	-1,100	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-1,200	-1,100	0

Client Security Fund	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
27002 CSF Commission			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	7,200	7,700	8,500
Supplies and Postage	100	300	300
Expenses Total	7,300	8,000	8,800
Chief Admin Officer	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
23002 Chief Admin Officer			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	0	0	297,800
Expenses Total	0	0	297,800
Human Resources	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
23206 Human Resources (Consolidated)			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	1,215,500	1,407,300	1,633,000
Supplemental Staffing	36,400	12,200	21,000
Travel & Training	33,500	153,100	166,000
Supplies and Postage	17,900	22,100	22,100
Professional Services	169,800	160,000	151,000
Telecommunications	18,400	19,000	19,000
Other Outside Services	17,100	10,000	10,000
Computers & Software	2,900	0	0
Buildings & Equipment	15,500	34,500	34,500
Other Expenditures	2,100	500	500
Expenses Total	1,529,100	1,818,700	2,057,100

Information Technology	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
23600 IT (Consolidated)			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	3,455,300	4,088,600	4,764,300
Supplemental Staffing	879,300	215,800	12,700
Travel & Training	64,500	55,500	56,000
Supplies and Postage	13,700	16,600	16,600
Professional Services	118,200	52,800	90,000
Occupancy	159,600	339,600	339,600
Telecommunications	56,200	65,000	65,000
Other Outside Services	500	600	600
Computers & Software	1,053,600	1,679,100	1,571,100
Buildings & Equipment	99,800	50,200	50,500
Other Expenditures	0	100	100
Expenses Total	5,900,700	6,563,900	6,966,500

Special Projects	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
19 Technology Improvemt- Asset BU			
Revenues			
Mandatory Dues	900	400	0
Interest Income	16,300	17,900	0
Revenues Total	17,200	18,300	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	0	23,800	43,600
Expenses Total	0	23,800	43,600
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers In	1,000,000	0	1,217,000
Indirect Costs	-136,300	-119,000	-238,400
Interfund Transactions Total	863,700	-119,000	978,600
19009 OCTC System Replacement			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	400	0	0
Expenses Total	400	0	0
19016 Enterprise Cont Mgt			
Expenses			
Supplies and Postage	900	0	0
Expenses Total	900	0	0
19024 SF Courtroom Upgrade			
Expenses			
Computers & Software	98,100	0	0
Expenses Total	98,100	0	0

Special Projects	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
19026 SF Video Equipment			
Expenses			
Computers & Software	700	30,000	100,000
Expenses Total	700	30,000	100,000
19028 Case Management System-OCTC			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	337,100	859,300	1,503,600
Travel & Training	0	600	600
Professional Services	100	0	0
Computers & Software	212,200	1,415,900	1,008,900
Expenses Total	549,400	2,275,800	2,513,100
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers In	0	400,000	0
Interfund Transactions Total	0	400,000	0
19029 Case Management System-SBC			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	24,000	196,600	339,600
Expenses Total	24,000	196,600	339,600
19030 ERP Upgrade			
Expenses			
Computers & Software	0	225,000	475,000
Expenses Total	0	225,000	475,000

General Services	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
23105 Procurement			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	7,900	0	0
Revenues Total	7,900	0	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	197,500	0	0
Travel & Training	5,800	0	0
Supplies and Postage	1,700	0	0
Professional Services	200	0	0
Telecommunications	2,700	0	0
Other Outside Services	100	0	0
Computers & Software	6,800	0	0
Expenses Total	214,800	0	0
23310 General Services LA			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	706,900	784,900	831,900
Supplemental Staffing	32,800	18,000	5,300
Travel & Training	6,500	7,100	15,100
Supplies and Postage	13,900	64,000	58,500
Professional Services	9,800	5,500	5,000
Occupancy	1,517,600	1,558,100	1,610,900
Telecommunications	31,100	26,000	35,000
Other Outside Services	13,100	106,500	130,000
Buildings & Equipment	22,200	36,500	88,000
Other Expenditures	0	200	0
Expenses Total	2,353,900	2,606,800	2,779,700
23321 Risk Management/Insurance			
Expenses			
Occupancy	879,300	849,000	849,000
Expenses Total	879,300	849,000	849,000

<u>General Services</u>	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
23350 General Services SF			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	0	4,500	4,500
Revenues Total	0	4,500	4,500
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	1,037,900	1,176,000	1,275,600
Supplemental Staffing	4,000	64,600	53,100
Travel & Training	17,300	19,100	27,000
Supplies and Postage	16,100	17,000	16,600
Professional Services	309,000	343,000	350,000
Occupancy	2,237,500	2,290,600	2,643,300
Telecommunications	14,900	24,300	20,000
Other Outside Services	21,000	239,400	164,500
Computers & Software	2,000	0	0
Buildings & Equipment	5,700	33,400	158,400
Other Expenditures	10,200	10,500	20,800
Expenses Total	3,675,600	4,217,900	4,729,300
23358 SF Print Shop			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	272,400	261,600	183,000
Supplemental Staffing	200	2,800	500
Supplies and Postage	-42,400	-49,900	-49,900
Professional Services	0	100	0
Occupancy	0	700	0
Telecommunications	3,300	3,200	4,000
Other Outside Services	500	500	900
Other Expenditures	-32,300	-41,100	-41,100
Expenses Total	201,700	177,900	97,400

Facilities Projects	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
26 Building -Asset BU			
Revenues			
Mandatory Dues	3,800	3,000	3,000
Interest Income	20,000	25,700	25,700
Revenues Total	23,800	28,700	28,700
Expenses			
Other Outside Services	79,200	0	0
Buildings & Equipment	946,400	2,130,000	2,000,000
Depreciation (Non-Expenditure)	422,900	0	0
Expenses Total	1,448,500	2,130,000	2,000,000
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	548,900	1,235,400	1,160,000
Interfund Transactions Total	548,900	1,235,400	1,160,000
26101 SF Facilities Management			
Revenues			
Penalties and Late Fees	1,400	5,600	0
Lease Revenues	1,537,600	1,600,000	1,766,400
Other Revenues	400	400	0
Revenues Total	1,539,400	1,606,000	1,766,400

Facilities Projects	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
35 LA Facility Fund			
Revenues			
Lease Revenues	396,700	400,000	400,000
Interest Income	-22,900	-15,200	-6,000
Other Revenues	2,100	53,000	0
Revenues Total	375,900	437,800	394,000
Expenses			
Buildings & Equipment	182,900	0	0
Debt Service	882,600	850,000	762,100
Depreciation (Non-Expenditure)	1,969,400	0	0
Expenses Total	3,034,900	850,000	762,100
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	2,482,900	2,300,000	2,300,000
Interfund Transactions Total	2,482,900	2,300,000	2,300,000
General Counsel	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
23001 General Counsel			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	3,375,400	3,739,500	4,077,100
Supplemental Staffing	4,600	0	200
Travel & Training	49,400	53,000	40,000
Supplies and Postage	36,900	37,100	26,500
Professional Services	113,100	150,000	125,800
Telecommunications	26,800	25,000	25,000
Other Outside Services	17,600	13,900	22,800
Buildings & Equipment	6,200	6,300	4,000
Other Expenditures	400	500	1,000
Expenses Total	3,630,400	4,025,300	4,322,400
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers Out	-4,800	-5,600	0
		,	

Finance	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
23101 Finance			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	1,205,400	1,498,900	1,890,900
Supplemental Staffing	45,000	45,000	10,000
Travel & Training	8,000	5,700	4,700
Supplies and Postage	23,100	19,200	19,700
Professional Services	202,200	700,000	250,000
Telecommunications	11,100	12,400	12,400
Other Outside Services	266,500	303,700	303,700
Computers & Software	300	0	0
Buildings & Equipment	800	0	0
Other Expenditures	100	100	100
Expenses Total	1,762,500	2,585,000	2,491,500
23103 Member Billing			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	600	0	0
Revenues Total	600	0	0
Revenues rotai			0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	464,800	289,100	299,200
Supplemental Staffing	40,000	115,700	46,000
Travel & Training	0	300	500
Supplies and Postage	121,900	43,100	43,000
Professional Services	100	200	0
Telecommunications	9,000	9,400	9,400
Other Outside Services	949,500	578,600	335,600
Computers & Software	200	0	0
Buildings & Equipment	0	1,600	1,600
Other Expenditures	10,300	3,800	3,800
Expenses Total	1,595,800	1,041,800	739,100
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers Out	0	-400,000	0
Interfund Transactions Total	0	-400,000	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
10903 Calif. Young Lawyers Assoc.			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	0	8,800	0
Revenues Total	0	8,800	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	133,800	0	0
Travel & Training	1,600	21,700	0
Supplies and Postage	1,000	300	0
Professional Services	0	800	0
Telecommunications	0	300	0
Other Outside Services	0	900	0
Expenses Total	135,400	24,000	0
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-18,000	-1,800	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-18,000	-1,800	0
10908 CYLA - Admin			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	300	0	0
Travel & Training	29,300	0	0
Supplies and Postage	2,800	0	0
Professional Services	400	0	0
Telecommunications	400	0	0
Other Outside Services	2,800	0	0
Expenses Total	36,000	0	0
Interfund Transactions	2 600	2	2
Indirect Costs	-2,600	0	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-2,600	0	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
10909 CYLA - Education			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	3,500	0	0
Revenues Total	3,500	0	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	100	0	0
Supplemental Staffing	200	0	0
Travel & Training	3,700	0	0
Professional Services	800	0	0
Other Outside Services	1,700	0	0
Expenses Total	6,500	0	0
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-500	0	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-500	0	0
10910 CYLA - Outreach			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	800	0	0
Supplies and Postage	100	0	0
Professional Services	0	100	0
Other Outside Services	200	0	0
Expenses Total	1,100	100	0
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-100	0	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-100	0	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
10912 Calif. Young Lawyers Assoc. (Consolidat			
Expenses			
Supplemental Staffing	200	0	0
Travel & Training	700	0	0
Telecommunications	200	0	0
Expenses Total	1,100	0	0
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-100	0	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-100	0	0
14 Annual Meeting Asset BU			
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-101,000	0	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-101,000	0	0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
70 Sections OH -Asset BU			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	40,200	288,400	0
Expenses Total	40,200	288,400	0
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers In	629,700	0	0
Indirect Costs	-1,351,000	-1,734,600	0
Interfund Transfers Out	0	-65,200	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-721,300	-1,799,800	0
70001 Sections Administration			
Revenues			
Interest Income	-3,300	3,600	0
Other Revenues	4,200	130,400	0
Revenues Total	900	134,000	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	1,966,700	1,791,400	0
Supplemental Staffing	25,900	81,600	0
Travel & Training	28,500	42,400	0
Supplies and Postage	18,000	28,600	0
Professional Services	100,100	112,200	0
Telecommunications	34,100	35,000	0
Other Outside Services	10,600	7,000	0
Buildings & Equipment	800	100	0
Other Expenditures	-3,664,000	-4,320,600	0
Expenses Total	-1,479,300	-2,222,300	0
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers In	32,000	3,400	0
Indirect Costs	-121,900	0	0
Interfund Transfers Out	0	-900	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-89,900	2,500	0

<u>Education</u>	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
70002 SEMS Pcard Default			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	-100	600	0
Supplies and Postage	-1,000	0	0
Telecommunications	400	0	0
Expenses Total	-700	600	0
70101 Conference of Delegates			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	100	0	0
Expenses Total	100	0	0
70500 Section Convention			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	0	198,000	0
Revenues Total	0	198,000	0
Expenses			
Travel & Training	0	85,400	0
Supplies and Postage	0	7,900	0
Other Outside Services	0	21,300	0
Expenses Total	0	114,600	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
71001 Antitrust Section Admin.			
Revenues			
Sections Member Dues	124,900	122,800	0
Interest Income	1,300	1,400	0
Other Revenues	0	700	0
Revenues Total	126,200	124,900	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	100	600	0
Travel & Training	2,100	80,300	0
Supplies and Postage	600	12,200	0
Professional Services	200	0	0
Telecommunications	1,200	1,500	0
Other Outside Services	200	26,100	0
Other Expenditures	74,400	87,400	0
Expenses Total	78,800	208,100	0
71200 Antitrust - Newsletter			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	6,200	8,400	0
Revenues Total	6,200	8,400	0
Expenses			
Supplies and Postage	5,500	3,500	0
Other Outside Services	12,800	6,900	0
Expenses Total	18,300	10,400	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
71300 Antitrust - Publication			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	5,700	3,300	0
Revenues Total	5,700	3,300	0
Expenses			
Supplies and Postage	300	300	0
Professional Services	2,000	0	0
Other Outside Services	200	0	0
Expenses Total	2,500	300	0
71400 Antitrust - GG Institute			
Revenues			
Other Fees and Charges	0	9,500	0
Other Revenues	182,200	123,100	0
Revenues Total	182,200	132,600	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	1,100	0	0
Supplemental Staffing	0	600	0
Travel & Training	27,100	25,000	0
Supplies and Postage	11,200	200	0
Professional Services	1,000	1,200	0
Other Outside Services	15,400	2,600	0
Other Expenditures	76,400	0	0
Expenses Total	132,200	29,600	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
71403 Antitrust-Online CLE			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	16,400	14,600	0
Revenues Total	16,400	14,600	0
Expenses			
Other Outside Services	1,900	600	0
Expenses Total	1,900	600	0
71500 Antitrust - SB Annual Mtg			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	3,600	100	0
Revenues Total	3,600	100	0
Expenses			
Travel & Training	5,600	6,900	0
Professional Services	300	200	0
Other Outside Services	1,500	0	0
Expenses Total	7,400	7,100	0
71600 Antitrust - ExCom Mtg			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	47,000	35,700	0
Professional Services	400	400	0
Telecommunications	100	200	0
Other Outside Services	700	600	0
Other Expenditures	3,400	0	0
Expenses Total	51,600	36,900	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
72001 Business Law Section Admin.			
Revenues			
Sections Member Dues	765,800	761,700	0
Interest Income	4,700	4,900	0
Revenues Total	770,500	766,600	0
Expenses			
Travel & Training	0	109,600	0
Supplies and Postage	300	22,800	0
Professional Services	0	5,300	0
Telecommunications	0	5,200	0
Other Outside Services	300	44,700	0
Buildings & Equipment	0	1,600	0
Other Expenditures	464,400	546,300	0
Expenses Total	465,000	735,500	0
72200 BusLaw Newsletter			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	0	1,800	0
Revenues Total	0	1,800	0
Expenses			
Travel & Training	1,300	0	0
Supplies and Postage	13,100	16,500	0
Professional Services	34,000	22,400	0
Telecommunications	100	0	0
Other Outside Services	20,800	24,000	0
Expenses Total	69,300	62,900	0
72300 BusLaw General Publications			
Expenses			
Professional Services	0	4,600	0
Expenses Total	0	4,600	0
		4,000	

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
72400 BusLaw Section Retreat			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	28,300	18,200	0
Other Outside Services	4,600	2,100	0
Other Expenditures	3,000	0	0
Expenses Total	35,900	20,300	0
72403 BusLaw Online CLE			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	38,000	60,000	0
Revenues Total	38,000	60,000	0
Expenses			
Other Outside Services	1,200	3,000	0
Expenses Total	1,200	3,000	0
72500 BusLaw Annual Meeting			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	15,500	900	0
Supplies and Postage	200	0	0
Professional Services	1,700	2,000	0
Other Outside Services	2,100	3,000	0
Other Expenditures	1,200	0	0
Expenses Total	20,700	5,900	0
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers Out	-2,400	-2,100	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-2,400	-2,100	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
72600 BusLaw Exec. Comm. Mtg.			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	100	0	0
Travel & Training	40,200	39,300	0
Supplies and Postage	100	0	0
Telecommunications	2,000	1,200	0
Other Outside Services	4,700	7,300	0
Other Expenditures	100	0	0
Expenses Total	47,200	47,800	0
72700 BusLaw AgriBus. Ctee. Mtgs.			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	700	700	0
Revenues Total	700	700	0
Expenses			
Travel & Training	2,400	3,700	0
Supplies and Postage	0	300	0
Telecommunications	100	100	0
Expenses Total	2,500	4,100	0
72701 BusLaw Cons. Fin. Svcs. Comm.			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	2,100	0	0
Telecommunications	300	200	0
Other Outside Services	400	0	0
Expenses Total	2,800	200	0
72702 BusLaw Corp. Comm. Mtgs.			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	6,600	1,000	0
Telecommunications	200	300	0
Other Outside Services	1,900	1,600	0
Expenses Total	8,700	2,900	0
-	-		

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
72704 BusLaw InsolvencyLaw Ctee.Mtgs			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	7,500	1,600	0
Professional Services	0	8,500	0
Telecommunications	400	300	0
Other Outside Services	8,800	11,900	0
Expenses Total	16,700	22,300	0
72705 BusLaw Educ. Comm. Mtg.			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	2,600	1,100	0
Other Outside Services	400	0	0
Expenses Total	3,000	1,100	0
72706 BusLaw Fin. Inst. Comm.			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	3,500	5,400	0
Telecommunications	200	100	0
Other Outside Services	300	300	0
Expenses Total	4,000	5,800	0
72707 BusLaw Franchise Law Comm.			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	1,700	0	0
Telecommunications	200	200	0
Other Outside Services	400	0	0
Expenses Total	2,300	200	0
72708 BusLaw Insurance Comm. Mtg.			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	0	700	0
Telecommunications	100	0	0
Expenses Total	100	700	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
72709 BusLaw Nonprofit Comm. Mtg.			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	5,800	2,800	0
Telecommunications	500	400	0
Other Outside Services	1,700	500	0
Expenses Total	8,000	3,700	0
72710 BusLaw Partnership Comm. Mtg.			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	0	800	0
Professional Services	0	2,400	0
Telecommunications	200	0	0
Expenses Total	200	3,200	0
72711 BusLaw Comm.Trans Comm. Mtg			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	1,100	0	0
Telecommunications	100	0	0
Other Outside Services	400	0	0
Expenses Total	1,600	0	0
72712 BusLaw Opinions Report Comm.			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	5,900	5,300	0
Expenses Total	5,900	5,300	0
72713 BusLaw Cyberspace Law			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	500	5,300	0
Telecommunications	200	300	0
Other Outside Services	0	400	0
Expenses Total	700	6,000	0

Z2716 BusLaw Health Law Committee Expenses Travel & Training 1,100 600 0 Telecommunications 100 100 0 Other Outside Services 400 300 0 Expenses Total 1,600 1,000 0 72717 BusLaw Litigation Committee Expenses 1 0 0 72717 BusLaw Litigation Committee Expenses 1 0 0 0 72001 Chiminal Law Section Admin. 200 100 0 0 0 Favels & Training 1,400 1,500 0 0 0 73001 Criminal Law Section Admin. Expenses 157,100 155,800 0 Interest Income 1,400 1,500 0 0 Revenues Total 158,500 157,300 0 Sections Member Dues 157,100 155,800 0 Interest Income 1,400 1,500 0 Supplies and Postage 0 800 0 Chepense	Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
Travel & Training 1,100 600 0 Telecommunications 100 100 0 Other Outside Services 400 300 0 Expenses Total 1,600 1,000 0 72717 Bustaw Litigation Committee Expenses 7 Fravel & Training 1,300 0 0 Travel & Training 1,300 0 0 Other Outside Services 400 0 0 Expenses 1,900 100 0 Expenses Total 1,900 100 0 Expenses Total 1,900 100 0 Fravel & Training 1,900 100 0 Sections Member Dues 157,100 155,800 0 Interest Income 1,400 1,500 0 Revenues 200 31,700 0 Supplies and Postage 100 3,600 0 Professional Services 3,200 13,800 0 Other Outside Services 3,200 13,800 0 Other Cutside Services 3,200	72716 BusLaw Health Law Committee			
Telecommunications 100 100 0 Other Outside Services 400 300 0 Expenses Total 1,600 1,000 0 72717 BusLaw Litigation Committee Expenses	Expenses			
Other Outside Services 400 300 0 Expenses Total 1,600 1,000 0 72717 BusLaw Litigation Committee Expenses 7 Travel & Training 1,300 0 0 7200 Other Outside Services 400 0 0 Other Outside Services 400 0 0 Expenses Total 1,900 100 0 Fayenses Total 157,100 155,800 0 Interest Income 1,400 1,500 0 Revenues Total 158,500 157,300 0 Sections Member Dues 157,300 0 0 Interest Income 1,400 1,500 0 Revenues Total 158,500 157,300 0 Supplies and Postage 0 800 0 Other Outside Services	Travel & Training	1,100	600	0
Expenses Total 1,600 1,000 0 72717 BusLaw Litigation Committee Expenses	Telecommunications	100	100	0
72717 BusLaw Litigation Committee Expenses Travel & Training 1,300 0 0 Travel & Training 1,300 0 0 Travel & Training 1,300 0 0 Other Outside Services 400 0 0 Expenses Total 1,900 100 0 73001 Criminal Law Section Admin. 7 7 7 Revenues 157,100 155,800 0 Sections Member Dues 157,100 1,500 0 Interest Income 1,400 1,500 0 Revenues Total 158,500 157,300 0 Expenses 7 7 0 0 Travel & Training 200 31,700 0 Supplies and Postage 100 3,600 0 Professional Services 3,200 18,800 0 Other Outside Services 3,200 18,800 0 Other Outside Services 3,200 17,400 0 Expenses 99,100 172,500 0 73200 Criminal La	Other Outside Services	400	300	0
Expenses 1,300 0 0 Travel & Training 1,300 0 0 Telecommunications 200 100 0 Other Outside Services 400 0 0 Expenses Total 1,900 100 0 73001 Criminal Law Section Admin. Revenues 5 0 0 Sections Member Dues 157,100 155,800 0 0 Interest Income 1,400 1,500 0 0 Revenues Total 158,500 157,300 0 0 Expenses 1 158,500 157,300 0 Fravel & Training 200 31,700 0 Supplies and Postage 100 3,600 0 Professional Services 3,200 18,800 0 Other Outside Services 3,200 18,800 0 Other Outside Services 3,200 117,400 0 Expenses 99,100 172,500 0 73200 Criminal Law Jou	Expenses Total	1,600	1,000	0
Travel & Training 1,300 0 0 Telecommunications 200 100 0 Other Outside Services 400 0 0 Expenses Total 1,900 100 0 73001 Criminal Law Section Admin. Revenues 157,100 155,800 0 Interest Income 1,400 1,500 0 Revenues Total 158,500 157,300 0 Expenses 1 158,500 0 Travel & Training 200 31,700 0 Supplies and Postage 100 3,600 0 Professional Services 0 800 0 Telecommunications 100 200 0 Other Outside Services 3,200 117,400 0 Expenses Total 99,100 172,500 0 73200 Criminal Law Journal Expenses 0 0 Other Outside Services 11,300 3,500 0	72717 BusLaw Litigation Committee			
Telecommunications 200 100 0 Other Outside Services 400 0 0 Expenses Total 1,900 100 0 73001 Criminal Law Section Admin. Revenues 5 5 Sections Member Dues 157,100 155,800 0 Interest Income 1,400 1,500 0 Revenues Total 158,500 157,300 0 Expenses 1 158,500 0 Travel & Training 200 31,700 0 Supplies and Postage 100 3,600 0 Professional Services 3,200 18,800 0 Other Outside Services 3,200 117,400 0 Expenses Total 99,100 172,500 0 73200 Criminal Law Journal Expenses 5 0 0 Other Outside Services 11,300 3,500 0 0	Expenses			
Other Outside Services 400 0 0 Expenses Total 1,900 100 0 73001 Criminal Law Section Admin. Revenues 5 5 5 0 0 Revenues 157,100 155,800 0 <td>Travel & Training</td> <td>1,300</td> <td>0</td> <td>0</td>	Travel & Training	1,300	0	0
Expenses Total 1,900 100 0 73001 Criminal Law Section Admin. Revenues 5 5 5 0 0 Sections Member Dues 157,100 155,800 0 0 1 1 0 0 Revenues 1,400 1,500 0	Telecommunications	200	100	0
73001 Criminal Law Section Admin. Revenues Sections Member Dues 157,100 155,800 0 Interest Income 1,400 1,500 0 Revenues Total 158,500 157,300 0 Expenses 158,500 157,300 0 Expenses 100 3,600 0 Professional Services 0 800 0 Telecommunications 100 200 0 Other Outside Services 3,200 18,800 0 Other Expenditures 95,500 117,400 0 Expenses 1 99,100 172,500 0 73200 Criminal Law Journal Expenses 2,400 700 0 Other Outside Services 11,300 3,500 0	Other Outside Services	400	0	0
Revenues 157,100 155,800 0 Interest Income 1,400 1,500 0 Revenues Total 158,500 157,300 0 Expenses 158,500 157,300 0 Travel & Training 200 31,700 0 Supplies and Postage 100 3,600 0 Professional Services 0 800 0 Telecommunications 100 200 0 Other Outside Services 3,200 18,800 0 Other Expenditures 95,500 117,400 0 Expenses Total 99,100 172,500 0 73200 Criminal Law Journal Expenses 0 0 Supplies and Postage 2,400 700 0 Other Outside Services 11,300 3,500 0	Expenses Total	1,900	100	0
Sections Member Dues 157,100 155,800 0 Interest Income 1,400 1,500 0 Revenues Total 158,500 157,300 0 Expenses 157,100 31,700 0 Travel & Training 200 31,700 0 Supplies and Postage 100 3,600 0 Professional Services 0 800 0 Telecommunications 100 200 0 Other Outside Services 3,200 18,800 0 Other Expenditures 95,500 117,400 0 Expenses Total 99,100 172,500 0 73200 Criminal Law Journal Expenses 2,400 700 0 Other Outside Services 11,300 3,500 0 0	73001 Criminal Law Section Admin.			
Interest Income 1,400 1,500 0 Revenues Total 158,500 157,300 0 Expenses 7 7 0 0 Fravel & Training 200 31,700 0 0 Supplies and Postage 100 3,600 0 0 Professional Services 0 800 0 0 Telecommunications 100 200 0 0 Other Outside Services 3,200 18,800 0 0 Other Expenditures 95,500 117,400 0 0 Fxpenses Total 99,100 172,500 0 0 73200 Criminal Law Journal Expenses 2,400 700 0 Other Outside Services 11,300 3,500 0 0	Revenues			
Interest Income 1,400 1,500 0 Revenues Total 158,500 157,300 0 Expenses 0 Travel & Training 200 31,700 0 0 Supplies and Postage 100 3,600 0 0 Professional Services 0 800 0 0 Telecommunications 100 200 0 0 Other Outside Services 3,200 18,800 0 0 Other Expenditures 95,500 117,400 0 0 0 73200 Criminal Law Journal Expenses 0		157,100	155,800	0
Expenses 7 Travel & Training 200 31,700 0 Supplies and Postage 100 3,600 0 Professional Services 0 800 0 Telecommunications 100 200 0 Other Outside Services 3,200 18,800 0 Other Expenditures 95,500 117,400 0 Expenses Total 99,100 172,500 0 73200 Criminal Law Journal Expenses 0 0 Gupplies and Postage 2,400 700 0 Other Outside Services 11,300 3,500 0	Interest Income	1,400	1,500	0
Travel & Training 200 31,700 0 Supplies and Postage 100 3,600 0 Professional Services 0 800 0 Telecommunications 100 200 0 Other Outside Services 3,200 18,800 0 Other Expenditures 95,500 117,400 0 Expenses Total 99,100 172,500 0 73200 Criminal Law Journal Expenses 2,400 700 0 Other Outside Services 2,400 700 0 0	Revenues Total	158,500	157,300	0
Supplies and Postage1003,6000Professional Services08000Telecommunications1002000Other Outside Services3,20018,8000Other Expenditures95,500117,4000Expenses Total99,100172,500073200 Criminal Law JournalExpenses2,4007000Other Outside Services11,3003,5000	Expenses			
Professional Services08000Telecommunications1002000Other Outside Services3,20018,8000Other Expenditures95,500117,4000Expenses Total99,100172,500073200 Criminal Law JournalExpenses2,4007000Other Outside Services11,3003,5000	-	200	31,700	0
Telecommunications1002000Other Outside Services3,20018,8000Other Expenditures95,500117,4000Expenses Total99,100172,500073200 Criminal Law JournalExpenses2,4007000Other Outside Services11,3003,5000	Supplies and Postage	100	3,600	0
Other Outside Services 3,200 18,800 0 Other Expenditures 95,500 117,400 0 Expenses Total 99,100 172,500 0 73200 Criminal Law Journal Expenses 5 5 Supplies and Postage 2,400 700 0 Other Outside Services 11,300 3,500 0	Professional Services	0	800	0
Other Expenditures95,500117,4000Expenses Total99,100172,500073200 Criminal Law JournalExpenses2,4007000Other Outside Services11,3003,5000	Telecommunications	100	200	0
Expenses Total99,100172,500073200 Criminal Law JournalExpenses </td <td>Other Outside Services</td> <td>3,200</td> <td>18,800</td> <td>0</td>	Other Outside Services	3,200	18,800	0
73200 Criminal Law JournalExpensesSupplies and Postage2,4007000Other Outside Services11,3003,5000	Other Expenditures	95,500	117,400	0
ExpensesSupplies and Postage2,4007000Other Outside Services11,3003,5000	Expenses Total	99,100	172,500	0
Supplies and Postage 2,400 700 0 Other Outside Services 11,300 3,500 0	73200 Criminal Law Journal			
Supplies and Postage 2,400 700 0 Other Outside Services 11,300 3,500 0	Expenses			
Other Outside Services11,3003,5000	-	2,400	700	0
	Expenses Total			

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
73400 Crim Law Stand-Alone			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	0	6,000	0
Revenues Total	0	6,000	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	0	300	0
Travel & Training	400	0	0
Expenses Total	400	300	0
73403 Crim Law Online CLE Edu			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	39,400	37,000	0
Revenues Total	39,400	37,000	0
Expenses			
Other Outside Services	1,000	300	0
Expenses Total	1,000	300	0
73500 Criminal Law SB Annual Mtg			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	1,300	0	0
Professional Services	500	700	0
Expenses Total	1,800	700	0

73600 Criminal Law ExCom MtgsExpenses1,1000Personnel Expenses1,1000Supplemental Staffing0200Travel & Training28,5005,800Professional Services01,400	0 0 0
Personnel Expenses1,1000Supplemental Staffing0200Travel & Training28,5005,800	0
Supplemental Staffing0200Travel & Training28,5005,800	0
Travel & Training 28,500 5,800	
	Ο
Professional Services 0 1400	0
	0
Other Outside Services 900 1,000	0
Other Expenditures 3,300 0	0
Expenses Total33,8008,400	0
74001 Enviro Law Sections Admin	
Revenues	
Sections Member Dues 232,600 229,300	0
Interest Income 2,200 2,200	0
Revenues Total 234,800 231,500	0
Expenses	
Travel & Training 0 280,100	0
Supplies and Postage 100 11,400	0
Telecommunications 800 5,000	0
Other Outside Services 500 71,500	0
Buildings & Equipment 0 1,800	0
Other Expenditures 153,200 180,200	0
Expenses Total 154,600 550,000	0
74200 Enviro Law Newsletter	
Expenses	
Supplies and Postage 2,900 1,500	0
Other Outside Services 8,400 17,200	0
Expenses Total 11,300 18,700	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
74400 Enviro Law One Day Edu Program			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	0	54,100	0
Revenues Total	0	54,100	0
Expenses			
Supplemental Staffing	0	200	0
Travel & Training	0	6,900	0
Professional Services	0	400	0
Other Outside Services	0	1,500	0
Expenses Total	0	9,000	0
74401 Enviro Law Multi Day Edu Progr			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	7,400	13,200	0
Revenues Total	7,400	13,200	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	600	0	0
Supplemental Staffing	0	400	0
Travel & Training	7,900	4,200	0
Supplies and Postage	1,100	0	0
Professional Services	0	200	0
Other Outside Services	1,300	1,700	0
Expenses Total	10,900	6,500	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
74402 Enviro Law Out Reach Program			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	3,900	0	0
Revenues Total	3,900	0	0
Expenses			
Travel & Training	3,800	0	0
Supplies and Postage	1,200	0	0
Professional Services	100	0	0
Other Outside Services	2,800	0	0
Expenses Total	7,900	0	0
74403 Enviro Law Online CLE			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	17,000	15,000	0
Revenues Total	17,000	15,000	0
Expenses			
Other Outside Services	2,500	0	0
Expenses Total	2,500	0	0
74404 Enviro Law Student Negotiation			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	9,300	13,000	0
Revenues Total	9,300	13,000	0
Expenses			
Travel & Training	8,000	3,100	0
Supplies and Postage	700	1,100	0
Professional Services	800	0	0
Other Outside Services	4,200	4,300	0
Expenses Total	13,700	8,500	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
74405 Enviro Law Yosemite Conference			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	330,100	202,400	0
Revenues Total	330,100	202,400	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	1,500	0	0
Supplemental Staffing	800	0	0
Travel & Training	244,400	32,600	0
Supplies and Postage	4,800	3,400	0
Professional Services	5,600	0	0
Telecommunications	3,100	0	0
Other Outside Services	40,200	6,000	0
Other Expenditures	9,800	0	0
Expenses Total	310,200	42,000	0
74500 EnviroLaw State Bar Annual Mtg			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	1,600	0	0
Professional Services	800	0	0
Expenses Total	2,400	0	0
74600 Enviro Low EvCom Monting			
74600 Enviro Law ExCom Meeting			
Revenues Other Devenues	100	0	0
Other Revenues	100	0	0
Revenues Total	100	0	0
Expenses			
Travel & Training	45,600	25,100	0
Professional Services	800	0	0
Telecommunications	400	0	0
Other Outside Services	0	800	0
Other Expenditures	500	0	0
Expenses Total	47,300	25,900	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
74601 Enviro Law ExCom Retreat			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	45,300	4,000	0
Other Outside Services	1,500	10,000	0
Buildings & Equipment	1,200	0	0
Other Expenditures	1,000	0	0
Expenses Total	49,000	14,000	0
75001 Trust&Estate Section Admin			
Revenues			
Sections Member Dues	615,200	617,800	0
Grants	10,000	0	0
Interest Income	5,000	5,300	0
Revenues Total	630,200	623,100	0
Expenses			
Supplemental Staffing	0	400	0
Travel & Training	0	101,000	0
Supplies and Postage	600	16,700	0
Professional Services	700	25,100	0
Telecommunications	100	1,900	0
Other Outside Services	4,600	59,600	0
Buildings & Equipment	0	1,000	0
Other Expenditures	370,900	436,400	0
Expenses Total	376,900	642,100	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
75200 Trust&Estate Newsletter			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	23,800	30,000	0
Revenues Total	23,800	30,000	0
Expenses			
Supplies and Postage	14,500	11,400	0
Professional Services	13,300	14,400	0
Telecommunications	100	100	0
Other Outside Services	44,300	28,900	0
Expenses Total	72,200	54,800	0
75300 Trust&Easte Other Publications			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	100	3,200	0
Revenues Total	100	3,200	0
Expenses			
Other Outside Services	0	2,600	0
Expenses Total	0	2,600	0
75400 Trust&Estate Fall Program			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	32,300	48,200	0
Revenues Total	32,300	48,200	0
Expenses			
Travel & Training	26,500	2,700	0
Supplies and Postage	2,800	800	0
Other Outside Services	17,600	4,100	0
Expenses Total	46,900	7,600	0

75401 Trust&Estate Other Programs Revenues Sections Member Dues 300 0 0 Other Fees and Charges -300 0 0 Other Revenues 56,100 32,500 0 Revenues Total 56,100 32,500 0 Expenses 800 0 0 Personnel Expenses 800 0 0 Supplemental Staffing 100 400 0 Travel & Training 38,300 8,800 0 Supplies and Postage 2,400 1,700 0 Professional Services 10,900 2,400 0 Other Outside Services 10,900 2,400 0 Buildings & Equipment 800 0 0 Buildings & Equipment 800 0 0 Stapenses 100 0 0 Travel & Services 100 0 0 Other Cutside Services 100 0 0 Stapenses Total	Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
Sections Member Dues 300 0 0 Other Fees and Charges -300 0 0 Other Revenues 56,100 32,500 0 Revenues Total 56,100 32,500 0 Expenses 56,100 32,500 0 Personnel Expenses 800 0 0 Supplemental Staffing 100 400 0 Travel & Training 38,300 8,800 0 Supplies and Postage 2,400 1,700 0 Prefesional Services 4,000 900 0 Other Outside Services 10,900 2,400 0 Buildings & Equipment 800 0 0 Other Expenditures 500 0 0 Fapenses Total 57,900 14,200 0 Telecommunications 100 0 0 Other Outside Services 100 0 0 Tys402 Trust&Estate Sr. Projects Expenses 100 0 Trus	75401 Trust&Estate Other Programs			
Other Fees and Charges -300 0 0 Other Revenues 56,100 32,500 0 Revenues Total 56,100 32,500 0 Expenses 800 0 0 Personnel Expenses 800 0 0 Supplemental Staffing 100 400 0 Supplies and Postage 2,400 1,700 0 Professional Services 4,000 900 0 Other Outside Services 10,900 2,400 0 Other Supplement 800 0 0 Other Cutside Services 10,900 2,400 0 Buildings & Equipment 800 0 0 Other Supplementations 100 0 0 Fexpenses 100 0 0 0 Fexpenses Total 200 0 0 0 Staff Trust&Estate Sr. Projects 200 0 0 0 Fexpenses Total 200 0 0 <td< td=""><td>Revenues</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>	Revenues			
Other Revenues 56,100 32,500 0 Revenues Total 56,100 32,500 0 Expenses 9 9 9 0 0 0 Supplemental Staffing 100 400 0 0 0 Supplemental Staffing 100 400 0 0 Supplemental Services 4,000 900 0 0 Telecommunications 100 0 0 0 Other Expenditures 500 0 0 0 Fxpenses 100 0 0 0 0 Fxpenses Total 200 0 0 0 Fxpenses Total 200 0 0 0 </td <td>Sections Member Dues</td> <td>300</td> <td>0</td> <td>0</td>	Sections Member Dues	300	0	0
Revenues Total 56,100 32,500 0 Expenses Personnel Expenses 800 0 0 Supplemental Staffing 100 400 0 Travel & Training 38,300 8,800 0 Supplemental Staffing 100 400 0 Travel & Training 38,300 8,800 0 Supplies and Postage 2,400 1,700 0 Professional Services 4,000 900 0 Telecommunications 100 0 0 Other Outside Services 10,900 2,400 0 Buildings & Equipment 800 0 0 Other Expenditures 500 0 0 Fxpenses Total 57,900 14,200 0 Telecommunications 100 0 0 Other Outside Services 100 0 0 Telecommunications 100 0 0 Telecommunications 100 0 0	Other Fees and Charges	-300	0	0
Expenses 800 0 0 Supplemental Staffing 100 400 0 Travel & Training 38,300 8,800 0 Supplies and Postage 2,400 1,700 0 Professional Services 4,000 900 0 Telecommunications 100 0 0 Other Outside Services 10,900 2,400 0 Buildings & Equipment 800 0 0 Other Sependitures 500 0 0 Fxpenses Total 57,900 14,200 0 Telecommunications 100 0 0 Other Outside Services 100 0 0 Fxpenses Total 57,900 14,200 0 Other Outside Services 100 0 0 Fxpenses Total 200 0 0 Fxpenses Total 200 0 0 Fxpenses Total 79,700 72,600 0 Revenues 79,700	Other Revenues	56,100	32,500	0
Personnel Expenses 800 0 0 Supplemental Staffing 100 400 0 Travel & Training 38,300 8,800 0 Supplies and Postage 2,400 1,700 0 Professional Services 4,000 900 0 Telecommunications 100 0 0 Other Outside Services 10,900 2,400 0 Buildings & Equipment 800 0 0 Other Expenditures 500 0 0 Expenses Total 57,900 14,200 0 Trust&Estate Sr. Projects Expenses 0 0 Telecommunications 100 0 0 Other Outside Services 100 0 0 Trust&Estate Online CLE Expenses 0 0 75403 Trust&Estate Online CLE 79,700 72,600 0 Revenues 79,700 72,600 0 Cher Revenues 79,700 72,600 0	Revenues Total	56,100	32,500	0
Supplemental Staffing 100 400 0 Travel & Training 38,300 8,800 0 Supplies and Postage 2,400 1,700 0 Professional Services 4,000 900 0 Telecommunications 100 0 0 Other Outside Services 10,900 2,400 0 Buildings & Equipment 800 0 0 Other Expenditures 500 0 0 Expenses Total 57,900 14,200 0 Telecommunications 100 0 0 Other Outside Services 100 0 0 Fxpenses 100 0 0 0 Telecommunications 100 0 0 0 Other Outside Services 100 0 0 0 Fxpenses Total 200 0 0 0 0 State State Online CLE 79,700 72,600 0 0 Expenses 1,000 <td>Expenses</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Expenses			
Travel & Training 38,300 8,800 0 Supplies and Postage 2,400 1,700 0 Professional Services 4,000 900 0 Telecommunications 100 0 0 Other Outside Services 10,900 2,400 0 Buildings & Equipment 800 0 0 Other Expenditures 500 0 0 Fxpenses Total 57,900 14,200 0 Fxpenses 100 0 0 Telecommunications 100 0 0 Other Outside Services 100 0 0 Fxpenses 100 0 0 Telecommunications 100 0 0 Other Outside Services 100 0 0 Fxpenses Total 200 0 0 75403 Trust&Estate Online CLE 79,700 72,600 0 Revenues 79,700 72,600 0 0 Expenses 1,000 600 0 0	Personnel Expenses	800	0	0
Supplies and Postage 2,400 1,700 0 Professional Services 4,000 900 0 Telecommunications 100 0 0 Other Outside Services 10,900 2,400 0 Buildings & Equipment 800 0 0 Other Expenditures 500 0 0 Fxpenses Total 57,900 14,200 0 75402 Trust&Estate Sr. Projects Expenses 0 0 Telecommunications 100 0 0 Other Outside Services 100 0 0 Trust&Estate Sr. Projects Expenses 0 0 Telecommunications 100 0 0 Other Outside Services 100 0 0 Total 200 0 0 0 Fevenues 79,700 72,600 0 0 Revenues Total 79,700 72,600 0 0 Expenses 1,000 600 0	Supplemental Staffing	100	400	0
Professional Services 4,000 900 0 Telecommunications 100 0 0 Other Outside Services 10,900 2,400 0 Buildings & Equipment 800 0 0 Other Expenditures 500 0 0 Expenses Total 57,900 14,200 0 75402 Trust&Estate Sr. Projects 57,900 14,200 0 Expenses 100 0 0 Telecommunications 100 0 0 Other Outside Services 100 0 0 Expenses Total 200 0 0 75403 Trust&Estate Online CLE Expenses 0 0 75403 Trust&Estate Online CLE 79,700 72,600 0 Revenues 79,700 72,600 0 Cher Revenues Total 79,700 72,600 0 Expenses 1,000 600 0	Travel & Training	38,300	8,800	0
Telecommunications 100 0 0 Other Outside Services 10,900 2,400 0 Buildings & Equipment 800 0 0 Other Expenditures 500 0 0 Expenses Total 57,900 14,200 0 75402 Trust&Estate Sr. Projects 57,900 14,200 0 Telecommunications 100 0 0 Other Outside Services 100 0 0 Expenses Total 200 0 0 Telecommunications 100 0 0 Other Outside Services 100 0 0 Expenses Total 200 0 0 75403 Trust&Estate Online CLE 79,700 72,600 0 Revenues 79,700 72,600 0 Cher Revenues Total 79,700 72,600 0 Expenses 1,000 600 0	Supplies and Postage	2,400	1,700	0
Other Outside Services 10,900 2,400 0 Buildings & Equipment 800 0 0 Other Expenditures 500 0 0 Expenses Total 57,900 14,200 0 75402 Trust&Estate Sr. Projects 7 7 7 Expenses 100 0 0 Telecommunications 100 0 0 Other Outside Services 100 0 0 Expenses Total 200 0 0 Cher Outside Services 100 0 0 Other Revenues 79,700 72,600 0 Revenues 79,700 72,600 0 Other Revenues Total 79,700 72,600 0 Expenses 1,000 600 0	Professional Services	4,000	900	0
Buildings & Equipment 800 0 0 Other Expenditures 500 0 0 Expenses Total 57,900 14,200 0 75402 Trust&Estate Sr. Projects	Telecommunications	100	0	0
Other Expenditures50000Expenses Total57,90014,200075402 Trust&Estate Sr. Projects7Expenses1000Telecommunications1000Other Outside Services1000020000Expenses Total200075403 Trust&Estate Online CLE79,70072,600Revenues79,70072,6000Cher Revenues79,70072,6000Cher Revenues Total79,70072,6000Cher Outside Services1,0006000	Other Outside Services	10,900	2,400	0
Expenses Total57,90014,200075402 Trust&Estate Sr. ProjectsExpensesTelecommunications10000Other Outside Services10000Expenses Total2000075403 Trust&Estate Online CLE79,70072,6000Revenues79,70072,6000Other Revenues79,70072,6000Expenses1,0006000	Buildings & Equipment	800	0	0
75402 Trust&Estate Sr. ProjectsExpensesTelecommunications1000Other Outside Services1000Expenses Total200075403 Trust&Estate Online CLE79,70072,600Revenues79,70072,6000Other Revenues79,70072,6000Expenses79,70072,6000Expenses1,0006000	Other Expenditures	500	0	0
ExpensesTelecommunications10000Other Outside Services10000Expenses Total2000075403 Trust&Estate Online CLE79,70072,6000Revenues79,70072,6000Other Revenues79,70072,6000Revenues Total79,70072,6000Expenses1,0006000	Expenses Total	57,900	14,200	0
Telecommunications10000Other Outside Services10000Expenses Total2000075403 Trust&Estate Online CLE75403 Trust&Estate Online CLE79,70072,600Other Revenues79,70072,6000Revenues Total79,70072,6000Expenses1,0006000	75402 Trust&Estate Sr. Projects			
Telecommunications10000Other Outside Services10000Expenses Total2000075403 Trust&Estate Online CLE75403 Trust&Estate Online CLE79,70072,600Other Revenues79,70072,6000Revenues Total79,70072,6000Expenses1,0006000	Expenses			
Expenses Total200075403 Trust&Estate Online CLERevenuesOther Revenues79,70072,6000Revenues Total79,70072,6000ExpensesOther Outside Services1,0006000	-	100	0	0
75403 Trust&Estate Online CLERevenuesOther Revenues79,70072,6000Revenues Total79,70072,6000ExpensesOther Outside Services1,0006000	Other Outside Services	100	0	0
Revenues79,70072,6000Cher Revenues Total79,70072,6000Revenues Total79,70072,6000Expenses1,0006000	Expenses Total	200	0	0
Other Revenues 79,700 72,600 0 Revenues Total 79,700 72,600 0 Expenses 1,000 600 0	75403 Trust&Estate Online CLE			
Other Revenues 79,700 72,600 0 Revenues Total 79,700 72,600 0 Expenses 1,000 600 0	Revenues			
Revenues Total79,70072,6000Expenses Other Outside Services1,0006000		79,700	72,600	0
Other Outside Services1,0006000	Revenues Total			0
Other Outside Services1,0006000	Expenses			
Expenses Total 1,000 600 0	-	1,000	600	0
	Expenses Total	1,000	600	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
75500 Trust&Estate SBC-AM			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	3,400	0	0
Professional Services	0	600	0
Other Outside Services	2,600	900	0
Expenses Total	6,000	1,500	0
75600 Trust&Estate ExCom Meeting			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	300	0	0
Supplemental Staffing	0	6,100	0
Travel & Training	126,000	82,600	0
Supplies and Postage	100	0	0
Professional Services	0	2,600	0
Telecommunications	200	500	0
Other Outside Services	10,700	4,200	0
Other Expenditures	200	0	0
Expenses Total	137,500	96,000	0
75605 Trust&Estate Retreat			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	19,200	28,200	0
Professional Services	2,000	3,900	0
Other Outside Services	4,600	0	0
Other Expenditures	2,400	0	0
Expenses Total	28,200	32,100	0
75700 Trust&Estate Sub Committees			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	200	800	0
Telecommunications	400	400	0
Expenses Total	600	1,200	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
76001 Family Law Section Admin.			
Revenues			
Sections Member Dues	384,700	386,500	0
Interest Income	2,200	2,300	0
Revenues Total	386,900	388,800	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	600	500	0
Supplemental Staffing	0	1,500	0
Travel & Training	1,400	63,300	0
Supplies and Postage	4,000	10,900	0
Professional Services	2,300	17,800	0
Telecommunications	700	3,100	0
Other Outside Services	2,000	49,100	0
Buildings & Equipment	0	200	0
Other Expenditures	230,200	270,900	0
Expenses Total	241,200	417,300	0
76200 Family Law Newsletter			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	7,400	13,000	0
Revenues Total	7,400	13,000	0
Expenses			
Supplies and Postage	8,500	4,100	0
Professional Services	16,600	7,000	0
Other Outside Services	17,300	14,100	0
Expenses Total	42,400	25,200	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
76403 Family Law Online CLE			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	78,500	147,500	0
Revenues Total	78,500	147,500	0
Expenses			
Other Outside Services	2,900	1,700	0
Expenses Total	2,900	1,700	0
76500 Family Law SB Annual Mtg			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	11,400	0	0
Professional Services	1,500	0	0
Other Outside Services	200	0	0
Other Expenditures	1,400	0	0
Expenses Total	14,500	0	0
76600 Family Law ExCom Mtg			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	100	0	0
Supplemental Staffing	200	1,000	0
Travel & Training	115,700	75,800	0
Supplies and Postage	100	0	0
Professional Services	100	700	0
Occupancy	1,600	2,000	0
Telecommunications	1,200	200	0
Other Outside Services	3,000	10,600	0
Other Expenditures	1,200	0	0
Expenses Total	123,200	90,300	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
76700 Family Law Sub Committees			
Revenues			
Sections Member Dues	0	100	0
Other Revenues	72,900	31,000	0
Revenues Total	72,900	31,100	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	1,100	0	0
Supplemental Staffing	0	2,400	0
Travel & Training	30,900	15,900	0
Supplies and Postage	3,700	1,200	0
Professional Services	1,500	1,200	0
Other Outside Services	2,600	4,900	0
Expenses Total	39,800	25,600	0
77001 Intel. Prop. Sections Admin.			
Revenues			
Sections Member Dues	637,000	632,700	0
Interest Income	4,600	5,000	0
Revenues Total	641,600	637,700	0
Expenses			
Travel & Training	0	167,700	0
Supplies and Postage	0	24,000	0
Professional Services	0	13,800	0
Telecommunications	0	5,000	0
Other Outside Services	300	65,500	0
Buildings & Equipment	0	200	0
Other Expenditures	381,100	448,500	0
Expenses Total	381,400	724,700	0

<u>Education</u>	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
77200 Intel. Prop-Publication			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	0	11,300	0
Revenues Total	0	11,300	0
Expenses			
Supplies and Postage	22,600	8,500	0
Professional Services	0	1,600	0
Other Outside Services	51,900	22,200	0
Expenses Total	74,500	32,300	0
77300 Intel. Prop-Treatise			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	0	1,000	0
Revenues Total	0	1,000	0
Expenses			
Supplies and Postage	0	62,300	0
Other Outside Services	5,400	0	0
Expenses Total	5,400	62,300	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
77401 Intel. Prop-Institute			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	71,200	139,500	0
Revenues Total	71,200	139,500	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	1,400	0	0
Supplemental Staffing	600	0	0
Travel & Training	58,400	200	0
Supplies and Postage	1,700	0	0
Professional Services	11,300	300	0
Other Outside Services	8,900	1,600	0
Other Expenditures	2,500	0	0
Expenses Total	84,800	2,100	0
77402 Intel. Prop-Copyright			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	16,100	0	0
Revenues Total	16,100	0	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	400	0	0
Travel & Training	13,400	0	0
Professional Services	3,200	0	0
Other Outside Services	900	0	0
Expenses Total	17,900	0	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
77403 Intel. Prop-Online CLE			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	105,000	95,000	0
Revenues Total	105,000	95,000	0
Expenses			
Other Outside Services	4,400	2,200	0
Expenses Total	4,400	2,200	0
77404 Intel. Prop-Patent Office			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	9,300	0	0
Revenues Total	9,300	0	0
Expenses			
Travel & Training	900	1,100	0
Professional Services	1,100	0	0
Other Outside Services	1,000	0	0
Expenses Total	3,000	1,100	0
77405 Intel. Prop-IP & Internet			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	15,800	0	0
Revenues Total	15,800	0	0
Expenses			
Supplemental Staffing	200	0	0
Travel & Training	5,300	0	0
Professional Services	300	0	0
Other Outside Services	2,300	11,400	0
Expenses Total	8,100	11,400	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
77406 Intel. Prop-Trademark			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	19,200	0	0
Revenues Total	19,200	0	0
Expenses			
Travel & Training	3,800	1,200	0
Professional Services	1,600	0	0
Other Outside Services	400	0	0
Other Expenditures	500	0	0
Expenses Total	6,300	1,200	0
77409 Intel. Prop Federal Circuit			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	0	10,200	0
Revenues Total	0	10,200	0
Expenses			
Supplemental Staffing	0	400	0
Travel & Training	100	1,100	0
Professional Services	0	200	0
Other Outside Services	0	1,700	0
Expenses Total	100	3,400	0
77411 Intel. Prop-Issue Entertainmnt			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	0	16,800	0
Expenses Total	0	16,800	0
77500 Intel. Prop. Annual Mtg			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	5,000	0	0
Expenses Total	5,000	0	0
	·		

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
77600 Intel. Prop. ExCom Mtg			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	96,600	57,900	0
Telecommunications	900	1,000	0
Other Outside Services	2,500	2,200	0
Other Expenditures	200	0	0
Expenses Total	100,200	61,100	0
77807 Intel Prop Copyright Committee			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	300	0	0
Other Expenditures	300	0	0
Expenses Total	600	0	0
77809 Intel. Prop. Patents Committee			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	200	0	0
Other Expenditures	600	0	0
Expenses Total	800	0	0
77810 Intel. Prop. Trademark Cte			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	200	0	0
Other Expenditures	200	0	0
Expenses Total	400	0	0
77814 Intel. Prop. Wash DC Program			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	8,900	9,100	0
Expenses Total	8,900	9,100	0
	6,500		<u></u>

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
77817 Intel. Prop. Trade Secrets			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	300	0	0
Other Outside Services	100	0	0
Other Expenditures	300	0	0
Expenses Total	700	0	0
77818 Intel. Prop Entertainment&Spor			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	300	0	0
Other Expenditures	500	0	0
Expenses Total	800	0	0
78001 Intl. Law Section Admin			
Revenues			
Sections Member Dues	110,600	109,200	0
Interest Income	800	600	0
Revenues Total	111,400	109,800	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	100	200	0
Travel & Training	100	25,500	0
Supplies and Postage	300	5,400	0
Professional Services	400	8,400	0
Telecommunications	300	500	0
Other Outside Services	400	7,000	0
Buildings & Equipment	0	200	0
Other Expenditures	65,300	76,800	0
Expenses Total	66,900	124,000	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
78200 Int'l Law Journal			
Expenses			
Supplies and Postage	3,000	0	0
Professional Services	6,000	1,500	0
Other Outside Services	8,800	0	0
Expenses Total	17,800	1,500	0
78400 Int'l Law One Day Program			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	8,500	8,900	0
Revenues Total	8,500	8,900	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	400	0	0
Travel & Training	15,500	0	0
Supplies and Postage	900	0	0
Professional Services	14,200	100	0
Other Outside Services	2,300	0	0
Other Expenditures	1,400	0	0
Expenses Total	34,700	100	0
78401 Int'l Law Multi-Day Program			
Expenses			
Other Outside Services	100	0	0
Expenses Total	100	0	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
78403 Int'l Law Online CLE			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	34,500	31,600	0
Revenues Total	34,500	31,600	0
Expenses			
Other Outside Services	2,600	2,400	0
Expenses Total	2,600	2,400	0
78500 Int't Law State Bar Annual Mtg			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	5,000	0	0
Revenues Total	5,000	0	0
Expenses			
Travel & Training	600	0	0
Professional Services	1,500	0	0
Other Outside Services	200	0	0
Expenses Total	2,300	0	0
78600 Int'l Law ExCom Meeting			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	200	0	0
Travel & Training	49,900	21,000	0
Supplies and Postage	2,400	0	0
Professional Services	1,200	500	0
Telecommunications	300	200	0
Other Outside Services	800	5,400	0
Other Expenditures	3,700	0	0
Expenses Total	58,500	27,100	0

<u>Education</u>	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
78603 Int'l Law ExCom Retreat			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	3,800	0	0
Expenses Total	3,800	0	0
79001 Labor & Empl. Administration			
Revenues			
Sections Member Dues	708,300	717,400	0
Interest Income	5,100	5,800	0
Other Revenues	37,500	37,500	0
Revenues Total	750,900	760,700	0
Expenses			
Travel & Training	1,200	251,600	0
Supplies and Postage	0	27,200	0
Professional Services	5,000	32,200	0
Telecommunications	200	700	0
Other Outside Services	23,600	110,500	0
Buildings & Equipment	0	200	0
Other Expenditures	429,800	505,600	0
Expenses Total	459,800	928,000	0
79200 Labor & Empl. Newsletter			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	0	5,000	0
Revenues Total	0	5,000	0
Expenses			
Supplies and Postage	19,600	9,500	0
Professional Services	11,800	5,500	0
Other Outside Services	37,000	16,100	0
Expenses Total	68,400	31,100	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
79300 Labor & Empl. Publication			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	21,600	5,500	0
Revenues Total	21,600	5,500	0
Expenses			
Supplies and Postage	0	3,300	0
Professional Services	19,500	19,500	0
Other Outside Services	0	5,700	0
Expenses Total	19,500	28,500	0
79400 Labor & Empl. Programs			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	28,500	103,800	0
Revenues Total	28,500	103,800	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	400	0	0
Travel & Training	3,600	2,200	0
Supplies and Postage	900	3,000	0
Professional Services	400	0	0
Other Outside Services	1,700	1,900	0
Expenses Total	7,000	7,100	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
79401 Labor & Empl. Section AN Mtg.			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	122,900	86,600	0
Revenues Total	122,900	86,600	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	1,100	0	0
Supplemental Staffing	0	300	0
Travel & Training	95,100	81,400	0
Supplies and Postage	6,400	5,600	0
Professional Services	6,100	1,200	0
Telecommunications	1,000	0	0
Other Outside Services	17,800	26,600	0
Other Expenditures	4,000	0	0
Expenses Total	131,500	115,100	0
79402 Labor & Empl. Pub. Sector Conf			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	0	48,000	0
Revenues Total	0	48,000	0
Expenses			
Supplemental Staffing	0	400	0
Travel & Training	37,500	46,400	0
Professional Services	0	1,100	0
Telecommunications	0	500	0
Other Outside Services	0	12,300	0
Other Expenditures	0	100	0
Expenses Total	37,500	60,800	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
79403 Labor & Empl. Online CLE			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	82,700	76,100	0
Revenues Total	82,700	76,100	0
Expenses			
Other Outside Services	1,400	800	0
Expenses Total	1,400	800	0
79404 Labor & Empl. Wage & Hour Prog			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	51,700	0	0
Revenues Total	51,700	0	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	100	0	0
Travel & Training	37,700	0	0
Supplies and Postage	3,000	0	0
Professional Services	1,300	0	0
Other Outside Services	15,600	200	0
Other Expenditures	600	0	0
Expenses Total	58,300	200	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
79405 Labor & Empl. New Lawyer Prog			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	300	27,000	0
Revenues Total	300	27,000	0
Expenses			
Supplemental Staffing	0	400	0
Travel & Training	0	4,600	0
Supplies and Postage	3,100	0	0
Professional Services	0	1,700	0
Other Outside Services	2,500	500	0
Expenses Total	5,600	7,200	0
79500 Labor & Empl. SB Annual Mtg.			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	3,700	0	0
Professional Services	700	0	0
Expenses Total	4,400	0	0
79600 Labor & Empl. ExCom Mtg.			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	300	0	0
Travel & Training	72,600	47,400	0
Supplies and Postage	0	100	0
Professional Services	1,700	0	0
Occupancy	1,600	1,700	0
Telecommunications	700	800	0
Other Outside Services	1,600	0	0
Other Expenditures	2,100	0	0
Expenses Total	80,600	50,000	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
80001 LPMT - Section Admin.			
Revenues			
Sections Member Dues	86,500	89,800	0
Interest Income	1,300	1,600	0
Other Revenues	0	9,000	0
Revenues Total	87,800	100,400	0
Expenses			
Travel & Training	0	15,500	0
Supplies and Postage	100	500	0
Telecommunications	500	1,000	0
Other Outside Services	100	600	0
Other Expenditures	56,200	67,300	0
Expenses Total	56,900	84,900	0
80403 LPMT - Online CLE			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	67,400	68,700	0
Revenues Total	67,400	68,700	0
80500 LPMT - SB Annual Mtg			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	800	0	0
Supplies and Postage	100	0	0
Professional Services	1,300	0	0
Expenses Total	2,200	0	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
80600 LPMT - ExCom Mtg			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	200	100	0
Revenues Total	200	100	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	300	0	0
Travel & Training	27,300	13,100	0
Professional Services	300	0	0
Telecommunications	300	400	0
Other Outside Services	700	1,400	0
Other Expenditures	2,500	0	0
Expenses Total	31,400	14,900	0
81001 LitAdministration			
Revenues			
Sections Member Dues	822,700	818,000	0
Interest Income	4,500	4,900	0
Revenues Total	827,200	822,900	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	200	400	0
Supplemental Staffing	0	800	0
Travel & Training	0	162,300	0
Supplies and Postage	700	27,400	0
Professional Services	0	40,800	0
Telecommunications	700	3,800	0
Other Outside Services	1,200	144,400	0
Buildings & Equipment	0	200	0
Other Expenditures	502,000	590,600	0
Expenses Total	504,800	970,700	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
81200 Lit CA Litigation Journal			
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	0	500	0
Supplies and Postage	11,300	10,900	0
Professional Services	14,700	28,400	0
Other Outside Services	87,300	25,800	0
Expenses Total	113,300	65,600	0
81201 LitLitigation update E-newsl			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	0	1,500	0
Revenues Total	0	1,500	0
Expenses			
Professional Services	1,300	0	0
Expenses Total	1,300	0	0
81300 LitLitigation Review			
Expenses			
Supplies and Postage	6,300	6,400	0
Other Outside Services	17,400	15,700	0
Expenses Total	23,700	22,100	0

2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
0	156,200	0
0	156,200	0
0	100	0
_	0	0
200	15,000	0
0	400	0
900	15,500	0
2,700	0	0
2,700	0	0
300	0	0
	0	0
200	0	0
600	0	0
1,000	0	0
3,200	0	0
	0 0 0 700 200 0 900 900 2,700 2,700 2,700 2,700 2,700 2,700 2,700 2,700 1,100 200 600 1,000	0 156,200 0 156,200 0 100 0 100 0 100 0 100 0 100 0 100 0 15,000 0 400 900 15,500 2,700 0 2,700 0 300 0 1,100 0 200 0 1,100 0 1,000 0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
81402 LitBest Practices Program			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	3,000	1,600	0
Revenues Total	3,000	1,600	0
Expenses			
Supplemental Staffing	200	1,900	0
Travel & Training	2,000	1,900	0
Supplies and Postage	1,100	2,400	0
Professional Services	600	0	0
Occupancy	0	1,000	0
Other Outside Services	1,100	1,500	0
Expenses Total	5,000	8,700	0
81403 LitOnline CLE Programs			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	33,000	52,400	0
Revenues Total	33,000	52,400	0
Expenses			
Other Outside Services	1,200	2,200	0
Expenses Total	1,200	2,200	0
81406 LitStand alone CLE			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	3,500	0	0
Revenues Total	3,500	0	0
Expenses			
Supplemental Staffing	200	0	0
Travel & Training	0	1,100	0
Other Outside Services	100	0	0
Expenses Total	300	1,100	0

<u>Education</u>	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
81500 LitSB Annual Mtg			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	3,300	500	0
Professional Services	600	700	0
Expenses Total	3,900	1,200	0
81600 LitExCom Mtg			
Expenses			
Supplemental Staffing	0	1,000	0
Travel & Training	59,200	20,400	0
Professional Services	1,700	3,000	0
Occupancy	1,200	3,400	0
Telecommunications	100	200	0
Other Outside Services	3,600	700	0
Other Expenditures	200	0	0
Expenses Total	66,000	28,700	0
81700 LitSubCommittees			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	0	8,700	0
Revenues Total	0	8,700	0
Expenses			
Supplemental Staffing	0	500	0
Travel & Training	1,600	4,100	0
Professional Services	200	200	0
Telecommunications	0	100	0
Other Outside Services	800	0	0
Expenses Total	2,600	4,900	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
81800 LitTrial Lawyer Hall of Fame			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	0	1,000	0
Professional Services	600	0	0
Expenses Total	600	1,000	0
82001 Public Law Section Admin			
Revenues			
Sections Member Dues	142,300	157,900	0
Interest Income	1,600	1,800	0
Other Revenues	200	0	0
Revenues Total	144,100	159,700	0
Expenses			
Travel & Training	0	51,800	0
Supplies and Postage	0	9,900	0
Professional Services	0	2,200	0
Telecommunications	0	2,200	0
Other Outside Services	300	16,900	0
Buildings & Equipment	0	200	0
Other Expenditures	97,800	115,200	0
Expenses Total	98,100	198,400	0
82200 Public Law Journal			
Expenses			
Professional Services	300	1,300	0
Other Outside Services	6,400	9,600	0
Expenses Total	6,700	10,900	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
82400 Public Law Programs			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	40,700	63,300	0
Revenues Total	40,700	63,300	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	800	0	0
Supplemental Staffing	300	700	0
Travel & Training	21,400	29,500	0
Supplies and Postage	200	2,600	0
Professional Services	4,300	3,700	0
Other Outside Services	2,800	3,900	0
Expenses Total	29,800	40,400	0
82403 Public Law Online CLE			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	31,600	28,700	0
Revenues Total	31,600	28,700	0
Expenses			
Other Outside Services	600	100	0
Expenses Total	600	100	0
82500 Public Law SB Annual Meeting			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	1,900	0	0
Professional Services	800	0	0
Expenses Total	2,700	0	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
82600 Public Law ExCom Meeting			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	500	0	0
Revenues Total	500	0	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	100	0	0
Travel & Training	25,400	14,900	0
Supplies and Postage	2,000	0	0
Professional Services	600	500	0
Telecommunications	300	400	0
Other Outside Services	2,500	5,800	0
Other Expenditures	200	0	0
Expenses Total	31,100	21,600	0
82700 PLOY			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	3,000	6,500	0
Revenues Total	3,000	6,500	0
Expenses			
Travel & Training	6,300	200	0
Professional Services	4,700	200	0
Other Outside Services	2,500	1,300	0
Other Expenditures	2,100	0	0
Expenses Total	15,600	1,700	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
83001 Real Property - Sec Admin			
Revenues			
Sections Member Dues	594,000	589,800	0
Interest Income	4,100	4,300	0
Revenues Total	598,100	594,100	0
Expenses			
Travel & Training	300	100,100	0
Supplies and Postage	2,400	21,500	0
Professional Services	200	-1,700	0
Telecommunications	600	800	0
Other Outside Services	2,600	31,600	0
Buildings & Equipment	0	200	0
Other Expenditures	360,900	424,500	0
Expenses Total	367,000	577,000	0
83200 Real Property - Journal			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	200	0	0
Supplies and Postage	16,500	8,100	0
Professional Services	1,700	1,700	0
Other Outside Services	50,900	31,000	0
Expenses Total	69,300	40,800	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
83400 Real Property - Retreat			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	107,700	146,000	0
Revenues Total	107,700	146,000	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	2,000	800	0
Supplemental Staffing	0	1,000	0
Travel & Training	78,700	118,800	0
Supplies and Postage	6,700	200	0
Professional Services	22,500	24,700	0
Telecommunications	100	0	0
Other Outside Services	12,600	16,600	0
Other Expenditures	4,600	0	0
Expenses Total	127,200	162,100	0
83401 Real Property - Boot Camp			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	0	1,200	0
Revenues Total	0	1,200	0
83402 Real Property - Subsection CLE			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	11,700	2,600	0
Revenues Total	11,700	2,600	0
Expenses			
Travel & Training	12,400	2,300	0
Professional Services	2,900	500	0
Other Outside Services	1,300	100	0
Other Expenditures	1,000	0	0
Expenses Total	17,600	2,900	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
83403 Real Property - Online CLE			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	50,600	44,300	0
Revenues Total	50,600	44,300	0
Expenses			
Other Outside Services	400	9,000	0
Expenses Total	400	9,000	0
83404 Real Property - REAL Symposium			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	42,200	16,100	0
Revenues Total	42,200	16,100	0
Expenses			
Supplemental Staffing	0	300	0
Travel & Training	25,000	800	0
Supplies and Postage	0	1,200	0
Professional Services	600	600	0
Other Outside Services	7,600	9,300	0
Expenses Total	33,200	12,200	0
83405 Real Property - Education			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	3,500	0	0
Revenues Total	3,500	0	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	300	0	0
Travel & Training	1,400	1,300	0
Professional Services	0	200	0
Other Outside Services	1,400	0	0
Expenses Total	3,100	1,500	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
83500 Real Property - Annual Mtgs			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	5,000	0	0
Professional Services	500	0	0
Expenses Total	5,500	0	0
83600 Real Property - ExCom Mtgs			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	82,400	39,000	0
Supplies and Postage	2,000	0	0
Professional Services	1,200	600	0
Telecommunications	100	200	0
Other Outside Services	600	4,200	0
Other Expenditures	2,100	0	0
Expenses Total	88,400	44,000	0
83700 Real Property - Subscetion			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	2,300	1,700	0
Revenues Total	2,300	1,700	0
Expenses			
Travel & Training	3,500	3,000	0
Professional Services	0	200	0
Expenses Total	3,500	3,200	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
84001 Solo-Section Admin			
Revenues			
Sections Member Dues	130,800	129,600	0
Interest Income	1,200	1,400	0
Other Revenues	2,400	12,500	0
Revenues Total	134,400	143,500	0
Expenses			
Travel & Training	100	35,700	0
Supplies and Postage	100	1,200	0
Professional Services	0	6,800	0
Other Outside Services	300	6,400	0
Other Expenditures	79,600	93,600	0
Expenses Total	80,100	143,700	0
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers In	800	0	0
Interfund Transactions Total	800	0	0
84200 Solo & Small Firm- Newsletter			
Expenses			
Professional Services	0	2,900	0
Expenses Total	0	2,900	0
84300 Solo - Big News			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	600	400	0
Revenues Total	600	400	0
Expenses			
Supplies and Postage	2,400	3,200	0
Professional Services	6,100	6,300	0
Other Outside Services	7,500	6,500	0
Expenses Total	16,000	16,000	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
84400 Solo - Programs			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	0	100	0
Professional Services	400	0	0
Expenses Total	400	100	0
84403 Solo - Online CLE			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	49,900	63,800	0
Revenues Total	49,900	63,800	0
Expenses			
Other Outside Services	1,000	1,000	0
Expenses Total	1,000	1,000	0
84410 Solo - Outreach Grant			
Revenues			
Grants	10,000	0	0
Revenues Total	10,000	0	0
Expenses			
Travel & Training	0	700	0
Supplies and Postage	1,400	0	0
Expenses Total	1,400	700	0
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers Out	-400	-400	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-400	-400	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
84500 Solo-SB Annual Mtg			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	11,700	0	0
Other Outside Services	1,300	13,000	0
Other Expenditures	800	0	0
Expenses Total	13,800	13,000	0
84600 Solo-ExCom Mtg			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	31,200	12,600	0
Professional Services	700	0	0
Telecommunications	200	2,800	0
Other Outside Services	700	900	0
Other Expenditures	600	0	0
Expenses Total	33,400	16,300	0
85001 Taxation Law- Sec Admin			
Revenues			
Sections Member Dues	319,800	313,400	0
Interest Income	2,700	3,100	0
Other Revenues	100	94,000	0
Revenues Total	322,600	410,500	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	200	300	0
Supplemental Staffing	0	200	0
Travel & Training	0	187,200	0
Supplies and Postage	300	18,900	0
Professional Services	0	7,800	0
Telecommunications	500	500	0
Other Outside Services	1,100	31,600	0
Buildings & Equipment	0	200	0
Other Expenditures	187,000	237,300	0
Expenses Total	189,100	484,000	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
85200 California Tax Lawyer Journal			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	1,300	-22,100	0
Revenues Total	1,300	-22,100	0
Expenses			
Supplies and Postage	6,400	7,000	0
Other Outside Services	19,600	38,300	0
Expenses Total	26,000	45,300	0
85400 Tax AM & Cal Tax Policy Conf			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	266,400	97,000	0
Revenues Total	266,400	97,000	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	1,900	0	0
Supplemental Staffing	1,000	0	0
Travel & Training	149,400	400	0
Supplies and Postage	9,400	100	0
Professional Services	13,200	0	0
Other Outside Services	23,500	1,200	0
Other Expenditures	16,200	0	0
Expenses Total	214,600	1,700	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
85401 Tax - Estate & Gift Tax Conf			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	56,500	49,800	0
Revenues Total	56,500	49,800	0
Expenses			
Supplemental Staffing	0	400	0
Travel & Training	17,500	23,600	0
Supplies and Postage	3,500	1,400	0
Professional Services	2,400	2,200	0
Other Outside Services	4,100	3,600	0
Other Expenditures	4,400	0	0
Expenses Total	31,900	31,200	0
85402 Income & "Other" Tax Program			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	18,700	15,300	0
Revenues Total	18,700	15,300	0
Expenses			
Supplemental Staffing	1,000	800	0
Travel & Training	7,800	3,400	0
Professional Services	1,400	700	0
Other Outside Services	1,000	2,300	0
Expenses Total	11,200	7,200	0
85403 Tax - Online CLE Programs			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	32,600	28,100	0
Revenues Total	32,600	28,100	0
Expenses			
Other Outside Services	1,500	400	0
Expenses Total	1,500	400	0
-	-		

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
85404 Young Tax Lawyers Program			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	11,500	7,600	0
Revenues Total	11,500	7,600	0
Expenses			
Supplemental Staffing	0	200	0
Travel & Training	2,400	4,300	0
Supplies and Postage	100	0	0
Professional Services	900	200	0
Other Outside Services	1,500	2,100	0
Other Expenditures	1,200	0	0
Expenses Total	6,100	6,800	0
85500 Tax-SB Annual Mtg			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	1,300	0	0
Professional Services	700	0	0
Expenses Total	2,000	0	0
85600 Tax-ExCom Mtgs			
Expenses			
Supplemental Staffing	0	1,300	0
Travel & Training	57,500	49,000	0
Professional Services	0	1,500	0
Other Outside Services	1,200	1,000	0
Other Expenditures	9,500	0	0
Expenses Total	68,200	52,800	0
85700 Wash D.C. Delegation			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	17,500	24,600	0
Expenses Total	17,500	24,600	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
85701 Eagle Ldge W-State Tax Cte Con			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	11,200	11,800	0
Expenses Total	11,200	11,800	0
85703 Estate & Gift Tax Committee			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	800	0	0
Expenses Total	800	0	0
85706 Tax Procedure&Litigation Comm			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	1,100	700	0
Expenses Total	1,100	700	0
85708 Young Tax Lawyers Sacramento C			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	200	300	0
Other Expenditures	100	0	0
Expenses Total	300	300	0
85709 Young Tax Lawyers SF Chapter			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	100	0	0
Expenses Total	100	0	0
85710 Young Tax Lawyers LA Chapter			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	0	200	0
Expenses Total	0	200	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
85711 Young Tax Lawyers San Diego C			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	600	0	0
Expenses Total	600	0	0
85712 YTL Silicon Valley Chapter			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	200	100	0
Expenses Total	200	100	0
85720 Sacramento Delegation			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	600	500	0
Revenues Total	600	500	0
Expenses			
Travel & Training	800	1,200	0
Professional Services	100	0	0
Other Expenditures	700	0	0
Expenses Total	1,600	1,200	0
85811 Taxation Law-State & Local Tax			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	100	400	0
Expenses Total	100	400	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
86001 Workers' Comp - Sec Admin			
Revenues			
Sections Member Dues	286,300	300,700	0
Interest Income	3,800	4,300	0
Revenues Total	290,100	305,000	0
Expenses			
Travel & Training	1,600	116,100	0
Supplies and Postage	3,900	12,900	0
Professional Services	800	9,900	0
Telecommunications	200	1,300	0
Other Outside Services	1,200	24,700	0
Buildings & Equipment	0	200	0
Other Expenditures	171,400	201,600	0
Expenses Total	179,100	366,700	0
86200 Workers' Comp Newsletter			
Expenses			
Supplies and Postage	10,200	7,100	0
Professional Services	4,000	1,800	0
Other Outside Services	10,800	10,200	0
Expenses Total	25,000	19,100	0

2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
49,300	186,200	0
49,300	186,200	0
0	600	0
23,300	11,100	0
1,500	1,600	0
1,000	300	0
3,100	5,900	0
4,800	2,300	0
33,700	21,800	0
16,000	0	0
16,000	0	0
12,500	0	0
400	0	0
200	0	0
13,100	0	0
	49,300 49,300 0 23,300 1,500 1,000 3,100 4,800 33,700 16,000 16,000 12,500 400 200	49,300 186,200 49,300 186,200 0 600 23,300 11,100 1,500 1,600 1,000 300 3,100 5,900 4,800 2,300 33,700 21,800 16,000 0 12,500 0 400 0 200 0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
86402 Workers' Comp Summer Programs			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	52,300	41,000	0
Revenues Total	52,300	41,000	0
Expenses			
Supplemental Staffing	400	0	0
Travel & Training	22,600	18,200	0
Supplies and Postage	1,300	1,500	0
Professional Services	1,200	700	0
Occupancy	2,100	0	0
Other Outside Services	5,700	1,900	0
Expenses Total	33,300	22,300	0
86403 Workers' Comp Online CLE			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	81,800	71,700	0
Revenues Total	81,800	71,700	0
Expenses			
Other Outside Services	1,600	2,500	0
Expenses Total	1,600	2,500	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
86404 Workers' Comp Education			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	35,100	16,000	0
Revenues Total	35,100	16,000	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	800	0	0
Travel & Training	20,300	500	0
Supplies and Postage	1,400	1,400	0
Professional Services	2,300	0	0
Telecommunications	100	0	0
Other Outside Services	3,700	1,200	0
Expenses Total	28,600	3,100	0
86405 Workers' Comp Fall Programs			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	500	1,600	0
Expenses Total	500	1,600	0
86500 Workers' Comp - SB Ann. Mtg			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	35,900	2,200	0
Professional Services	2,400	0	0
Other Outside Services	1,100	700	0
Other Expenditures	2,700	0	0
Expenses Total	42,100	2,900	0
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers Out	-400	0	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-400	0	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
86600 Workers' Comp - Exec. Comm Mtg			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	60,000	24,900	0
Telecommunications	1,100	200	0
Other Outside Services	2,600	1,000	0
Other Expenditures	2,300	0	0
Expenses Total	66,000	26,100	0
86700 Workers' Comp - Sub Ctee Mtg			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	36,600	9,100	0
Revenues Total	36,600	9,100	0
Expenses			
Supplemental Staffing	300	500	0
Travel & Training	20,800	2,100	0
Supplies and Postage	1,300	4,000	0
Professional Services	1,000	300	0
Other Outside Services	4,000	6,900	0
Expenses Total	27,400	13,800	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
87001 Council of SB Sections			
Revenues			
Sections Member Dues	0	100	0
Interest Income	200	200	0
Revenues Total	200	300	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	0	300	0
Travel & Training	32,100	45,200	0
Supplies and Postage	4,500	5,500	0
Telecommunications	1,000	2,800	0
Other Outside Services	9,700	12,500	0
Other Expenditures	-54,000	0	0
Expenses Total	-6,700	66,300	0
88 Education Fund			
Expenses			
Travel & Training	238,800	0	0
Other Expenditures	0	30,000	0
Expenses Total	238,800	30,000	0
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers In	0	65,200	0
Interfund Transfers Out	-2,337,600	0	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-2,337,600	65,200	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
88001 Officewide Education			
Revenues			
Interest Income	11,600	10,200	0
Other Revenues	135,200	-39,500	0
Revenues Total	146,800	-29,300	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	122,200	7,100	0
Supplemental Staffing	500	0	0
Travel & Training	5,400	13,500	0
Supplies and Postage	1,800	20,300	0
Professional Services	63,600	0	0
Telecommunications	100	1,800	0
Other Outside Services	30,300	56,400	0
Computers & Software	0	100	0
Other Expenditures	200	1,700	0
Expenses Total	224,100	100,900	0
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers In	400	400	0
Interfund Transfers Out	-32,000	0	0
Interfund Transactions Total	-31,600	400	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
88002 Solo Summit (Even Years)			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	127,400	83,400	0
Revenues Total	127,400	83,400	0
_			
Expenses	600	0	0
Supplemental Staffing	600	0	0
Travel & Training	81,300	11,500	0
Supplies and Postage	8,900	0	0
Professional Services	15,700	0	0
Telecommunications	1,400	0	0
Other Outside Services	14,500	100	0
Other Expenditures	1,000	400	0
Expenses Total	123,400	12,000	0
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers In	6,700	0	0
Interfund Transactions Total	6,700	0	0
89001 SEI			
Revenues			
Interest Income	0	-300	0
Revenues Total	0	-300	0
Expenses			
Supplies and Postage	0	7,200	0
Expenses Total	0	7,200	0

Education	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
89002 Solo Summit (Odd Years)			
Revenues			
Other Revenues	0	96,000	0
Revenues Total	0	96,000	0
Expenses			
Travel & Training	0	16,000	0
Supplies and Postage	0	100	0
Telecommunications	0	1,500	0
Other Outside Services	0	14,800	0
Other Expenditures	0	500	0
Expenses Total	0	32,900	0

Non-Departmental	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
10 General Fund OH Alloc BU			
Revenues			
Mandatory Dues	64,526,600	63,963,600	66,030,000
Administrative Fees	1,980,500	1,389,100	1,390,000
Penalties and Late Fees	1,942,500	1,972,200	1,976,000
Other Fees and Charges	200	0	0
Interest Income	227,300	210,800	150,000
Other Revenues	8,700	10,600	0
Revenues Total	68,685,800	67,546,300	69,546,000
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	448,300	2,366,500	1,564,100
Travel & Training	2,700	0	0
Supplies and Postage	0	3,000	0
Professional Services	2,500	0	0
Telecommunications	-207,400	-245,000	-245,000
Other Outside Services	0	2,200	0
Reimbursements	-700	0	0
Pension Expenses-GASB 68	4,987,600	0	0
Expenses Total	5,233,000	2,126,700	1,319,100
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers In	1,416,400	39,300	0
Indirect Costs	2,268,300	2,456,500	2,574,500
Interfund Transfers Out	-1,000,000	-1,600,000	0
Interfund Transactions Total	2,684,700	895,800	2,574,500
15 Fixed Assets OH BU			
Expenses Depreciation (Non-Expenditure)	456,700	0	0
Expenses Total	456,700	0	0

Non-Departmental	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
15010 Gen. Fund Fixed Assets			
Expenses			
Depreciation (Non-Expenditure)	350,000	0	0
Expenses Total	350,000	0	0
15019 Tech. Fund Fixed Assets			
Expenses			
Depreciation (Non-Expenditure)	354,700	0	0
Expenses Total	354,700	0	0
15020 Admissions Fixed Assets			
Expenses			
Depreciation (Non-Expenditure)	1,900	0	0
Expenses Total	1,900	0	0
15023 Suppor Activities Fixed Assets			
Expenses			
Depreciation (Non-Expenditure)	118,400	0	0
Expenses Total	118,400	0	0
15026 Building Fund Fixed Assets			
Expenses			
Depreciation (Non-Expenditure)	169,600	0	0
Expenses Total	169,600	0	0

Non-Departmental	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
23 Support & Admin Asset BU			
Revenues			
Interest Income	2,100	0	0
Revenues Total	2,100	0	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	231,100	473,000	494,100
Expenses Total	231,100	473,000	494,100
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	22,534,500	25,021,400	25,614,200
Interfund Transactions Total	22,534,500	25,021,400	25,614,200
25 Public Protection -Asset BU			
Revenues			
Interest Income	8,700	9,200	0
Revenues Total	8,700	9,200	0
31 Info Tech Special Fund - BU			
Revenues			
Interest Income	5,600	5,900	0
Revenues Total	5,600	5,900	0
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers Out	0	0	-1,217,000
Interfund Transactions Total	0	0	-1,217,000
34 Benefit Reverse Fund			
Revenues			
Interest Income	-7,000	0	0
Revenues Total	-7,000	0	0

SF Tenant Improvement Fund	2016 Actual	2017 Projected	2018 Budget
38 SF Tenant Improvement Fund			
Revenues			
Interest Income	24,100	50,000	50,000
Revenues Total	24,100	50,000	50,000
Expenses			
Other Outside Services	0	351,000	0
Debt Service	0	400,000	400,000
Expenses Total	0	751,000	400,000

Projected Reserve Balance by Fund

	12/31/2016 Reserve Bal	Projected 2017 Revenues	Projected 2017 Expenses	Indirect cost chargeback	Interfund Transfer	Projected 2017 surplus/(deficit)	Projected Reserve Bal 12/31/17	2018 Budgeted Revenues	2018 Budgeted Expenses	Indirec Costs	2018 Budgeted Expenses & Indirect Costs	Interfund Transfer	2018 Budgeted Surplus/(Deficit)	Projected Reserve Bal 12/31/18	Reserve Level (%) **
General Fund									· · · ·						
Administration & Discipline (10)	11,862,000	69,033,000	(51,309,000)	(18,885,000)	(1,600,000)	(2,761,000)	9,101,000	70,871,000	(56,105,000)	(20,873,000)	(76,978,000)		(6,107,000)	2,994,000	
Fixed Assets Fund (15)		-	-	-	-	-	-	-			-		-	-	
Legal Education and Development Fund (18)	7,934,000	1,983,000	(270,000)	(88,000)	-	1,625,000	9,559,000	475,000	(107,000)	(9,000)	(116,000)		359,000	9,918,000	
Public Protection Fund	1,900,000	9,000	-	-	-	9,000	1,909,000				-		-	1,909,000	
Benefit Reserve Fund	(914,000)	-	-	-	-	-	(914,000)				-		-	(914,000)	
Technology Fund (19)	3,851,000	18,000	(2,751,000)	(120,000)	400,000	(2,453,000)	1,398,000		(3,471,000)	(238,000)	(3,709,000)	1,217,000	(2,492,000)	(1,094,000)	
Support and Administration Fund (23)	96,000	5,000	(24,359,000)	25,021,000	(400,000)	267,000	363,000	5,000	(25,824,000)	25,614,000	(210,000)		(205,000)	158,000	
Building Fund (26)	4,291,000	1,634,000	(2,130,000)	1,235,000	-	739,000	5,030,000	1,795,000	(2,000,000)	1,160,000	(840,000)		955,000	5,985,000	
LA Facility Fund (35)	(4,948,000)	438,000	(850,000)	2,300,000	-	1,888,000	(3,060,000)	394,000	(762,000)	2,300,000	1,538,000		1,932,000	(1,128,000)	
Consolidated General Fund Total	24,072,000	73,120,000	(81,669,000)	9,463,000	(1,600,000)	(686,000)	23,386,000	73,540,000	(88,269,000)	7,954,000	(80,315,000)	1,217,000	(5,558,000)	17,828,000	22.2%
Restricted Fund Group															
Legislative Activities Fund (16)	552,000	165,000	(406,000)	(69,000)	-	(310,000)	242,000	777,000	(166,000)	(55,000)	(221,000)		556,000	798,000	361.1%
Elimination of Bias Fund (17)	470,000	105,000	(500,000)	(105,000)		(500,000)	(30,000)	110,000	(281,000)	(58,000)	(339,000)		(229,000)	(259,000)	-76.4%
Lawyer Assistance Program Fund (21)	2,988,000	2,138,000	(1,151,000)	(465,000)		522,000	3,510,000	2,127,000	(1,653,000)	(543,000)	(2,196,000)		(69,000)	3,441,000	156.7%
Legal Specialization Fund (24)	6,109,000	472,000	(1,533,000)	(802,000)		(1,863,000)	4,246,000	2,033,000	(4,434,000)	(884,000)	(5,318,000)	-	(3,285,000)	961,000	27.6%
Client Security Fund (27)	1,439,000	8,045,000	(6,671,000)	(580,000)	1,600,000	2,394,000	3,833,000	7,977,000	(6,828,000)	(583,000)	(7,411,000)		566,000	4,399,000	59.4%
Legal Services Trust Fund (28)	8,608,000	12,970,000	(14,366,000)	(750,000)	2,133,000	(13,000)	8,595,000	13,585,000	(15,662,000)	(701,000)	(16,363,000)		(2,778,000)	5,817,000	35.5%
Equal Access Fund (29)	1,753,000	19,660,000	(19,226,000)	(16,000)	(2.422.000)	418,000	2,171,000	26,108,000	(26,219,000)	(16,000)	(26,235,000)		(127,000)	2,044,000	NA
Justice Gap Fund (32)	1,659,000	911,000	-	(9,000)	(2,133,000)	(1,231,000)	428,000	911,000	-	(7,000)	(7,000)	(4.947.000)	904,000	1,332,000	NA
IT Special Assessment Fund	1,217,000	6,000	(5.500.000)	(24,000)	-	6,000	1,223,000	-	(40.007.000)	(22, 222)	-	(1,217,000)		6,000	NA
Bank Settlement Fund (37)	44,103,000	207,000	(5,509,000)	(31,000)		(5,333,000)	38,770,000	150,000	(10,037,000)	(28,000)	(10,065,000)	(4.947.999)	(9,915,000)	28,855,000	NA
Restricted Fund Group Total	68,898,000	44,679,000	(49,362,000)	(2,827,000)	1,600,000	(5,910,000)	62,988,000	53,778,000	(65,280,000)	(2,875,000)	(68,155,000)	(1,217,000)	(15,594,000)	47,394,000	4
Special Revenue Fund Group														-	
Grants Fund (12)	452,000	16,000	(43,000)	-	-	(27,000)	425,000	16,400	(34,000)		(34,000)		(17,600)	407,400	NA
Annual Meeting Fund (14)	(81,000)	65,000	(5,000)	-	-	60,000	(21,000)	-	-		-		-	(21,000)	NA
Admissions Fund (20)	4,158,000	21,582,000	(16,392,000)	(4,901,000)	-	289,000	4,447,000	21,214,000	(16,375,000)	(5,079,000)	(21,454,000)		(240,000)	4,207,000	19.6%
Sections Funds (70-89)	7,897,000	9,573,000	(7,938,000)	(1,735,000)	-	(100,000)	7,797,000	-	-		-		-	7,797,000	NA
Special Revenue Fund Group Total	12,426,000	31,236,000	(24,378,000)	(6,636,000)	-	222,000	12,648,000	21,230,400	(16,409,000)	(5,079,000)	(21,488,000)	-	(257,600)	12,390,400	
Courd Table	100 200 000	440.005.000	(455.460.000)			(7.075.000)	404 305 000	4 40 500 400	(470 250 000)		(470.250.000)		(21, 750, 600)	-	
Grand Total:	108,380,000	149,085,000	(156,160,000)	-		(7,075,000)	101,305,000	148,598,400	(170,358,000)	-	(170,358,000)	-	(21,759,600)	77,612,400	4
								L							
	2 00 4 000	50.000	(754.000)			(704.000)	2 202 000	50.000	(400.000)		(400.000)		(250,000)	1 022 000	T
SF Tenant Improvement Fund (38)	2,984,000	50,000	(751,000)			(701,000)	2,283,000	50,000	(400,000)		(400,000)		(350,000)	1,933,000	1

Notes: ** Board Book policy, Article 1, Section 3C specifies that all grant-related Funds are excluded from the Minimum Target Reserve requirement: The Excluded Minimum Target Reserve Funds include Grant, Legal Service Trust, Equal Access, Justice Gap, and Bank Settlement Funds.

GENERAL FUND Statements of Fund Condition

	2016 Actual* 2017 Projection* 2018 Budget*			
Beginning Balance	72,918	75,132	74,465	
Revenues				
Mandatory Dues	64,532	63,967	66,033	
Insurance Commissions	2,153	1,852	474	
Administrative Fees	2,496	2,060	1,959	
Penalties and Late Fees	2,331	2,404	2,357	
Lease Revenues	1,935	2,000	2,166	
Other Fees and Charges	209	185	185	
Interest Income	273	290	170	
Other Revenues	458	363	195	
Total Revenues	74,387	73,121	73,539	
Expenses				
Personnel Expenses	56,761	63,159	70,778	
Supplemental Staffing	2,157	1,199	806	
Travel & Training	1,120	1,193	1,194	
Supplies and Postage	1,251	1,205	1,146	
Professional Services	2,011	2,084	1,376	
Occupancy	4,855	5,066	5,474	
Telecommunications	267	236	244	
Other Outside Services	2,184	1,850	1,538	
Computers & Software	1,393	3,352	3,161	
Buildings & Equipment	1,373	2,449	2,755	
Other Expenditures	2	3	17	
Debt Service	883	850	762	
Depreciation (Non-Expenditure)	3,844	0	0	
Reimbursements	-1,080	-1,000	-1,000	
Pension Expenses-GASB 68	4,988	0	0	
Total Expenses	82,009	81,646	88,251	
Interfund Transactions				
Interfund Transfers In	2,417	440	1,217	
Indirect Costs	8,475	9,464	7,952	
Interfund Transfers Out	-1,056	-2,046	0	
Total Interfund Transactions	9,836	7,858	9,169	
Ending Balance	75,132	74,465	68,922	

Statements of Fund Condition

Grants Fund	2016 Actual*	2017 Projected* 20	18 Budget*
Beginning Balance	375	453	425
Revenues			
Grants	90	16	16
Other Revenues	28	0	0
Total Revenues	118	16	16
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	3	2	2
Travel & Training	19	6	11
Supplies and Postage	0	1	1
Professional Services	8	15	0
Legal Services Grants	10	20	20
Total Expenses	40	44	34
Ending Balance	453	425	407

^{* \$} thousands.

Annual Meeting Fund	2016 Actual*	2017 Projected* 20)18 Budget*
Beginning Balance	-70	-85	-25
Revenues			
Other Fees and Charges	474	0	0
Interest Income	4	0	0
Other Revenues	205	65	0
Total Revenues	683	65	0
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	257	0	0
Supplemental Staffing	14	0	0
Travel & Training	146	0	0
Supplies and Postage	47	0	0
Professional Services	62	5	0
Telecommunications	5	0	0
Other Outside Services	79	0	0
Other Expenditures	1	0	0
Total Expenses	611	5	0
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers In	14	0	0
Indirect Costs	-101	0	0
Total Interfund Transactions	-87	0	0
Ending Balance	-85	-25	-25

^{* \$} thousands.

Legislative Activities Fund	2016 Actual*	2017 Projected* 20	18 Budget*
Beginning Balance	714	545	235
Revenues			
Voluntary Dues & Donations	781	162	775
Interest Income	4	3	2
Total Revenues	785	165	777
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	329	186	153
Travel & Training	26	0	0
Supplies and Postage	4	9	9
Professional Services	178	209	0
Telecommunications	2	2	2
Other Outside Services	1	0	0
Total Expenses	540	406	164
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	6	-69	-55
Interfund Transfers Out	-420	0	0
Total Interfund Transactions	-414	-69	-55
Ending Balance	545	235	793

^{* \$} thousands.

Elimination of Bias and Bar Relations Fund	2016 Actual*	2017 Projected* 202	18 Budget*
Beginning Balance	599	465	-30
Revenues			
Voluntary Dues & Donations	801	93	100
Administrative Fees	0	6	6
Interest Income	4	2	0
Other Revenues	9	4	4
Total Revenues	814	105	110
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	641	428	201
Supplemental Staffing	1	0	0
Travel & Training	78	40	46
Supplies and Postage	15	10	12
Professional Services	9	6	0
Occupancy	2	2	2
Telecommunications	6	3	2
Other Outside Services	24	6	14
Total Expenses	776	495	277
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers In	89	0	0
Indirect Costs	-261	-105	-58
Total Interfund Transactions	-172	-105	-58
Ending Balance	465	-30	-255

^{* \$} thousands.

Admissions Fund	2016 Actual*	2017 Projected* 20	18 Budget*
Beginning Balance	3,977	4,131	4,424
Revenues			
Administrative Fees	743	973	973
Penalties and Late Fees	465	500	491
Student Registration Fees	1,160	1,195	1,195
Exam Fees	13,729	14,484	14,120
Moral Character Fees	3,946	4,124	4,124
Other Fees and Charges	250	250	257
Interest Income	46	56	56
Other Revenues	125	0	0
Total Revenues	20,464	21,582	21,216
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	6,292	6,534	7,394
Supplemental Staffing	633	558	545
Travel & Training	374	432	418
Supplies and Postage	320	373	340
Professional Services	400	580	760
Exam & Software Licensing	1,570	1,589	1,563
Exam Room Rental	1,763	1,850	1,345
Exam Proctors	1,632	1,479	1,426
Exam Graders	859	828	777
Occupancy	188	174	135
Telecommunications	88	87	82
Other Outside Services	1,785	1,882	1,556
Buildings & Equipment	3	10	11
Other Expenditures	8	13	21
Total Expenses	15,915	16,389	16,373
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers In	0	1	0
Indirect Costs	-4,395	-4,901	-5,079
Total Interfund Transactions	-4,395	-4,900	-5,079
Ending Balance	4,131	4,424	4,188

Lawyer Assistance Program Fund	2016 Actual*	2017 Projected* 2018 Budg		
Beginning Balance	2,233	2,984	3,506	
Revenues				
Mandatory Dues	2,047	2,092	2,107	
Interest Income	10	20	20	
Other Revenues	0	26	0	
Total Revenues	2,057	2,138	2,127	
Expenses				
Personnel Expenses	921	866	1,206	
Travel & Training	81	76	81	
Supplies and Postage	3	6	6	
Professional Services	89	178	334	
Occupancy	1	3	3	
Telecommunications	16	16	16	
Other Outside Services	13	6	6	
Other Expenditures	0	1	1	
Total Expenses	1,124	1,152	1,653	
Interfund Transactions				
Interfund Transfers In	239	1	0	
Indirect Costs	-419	-465	-543	
Interfund Transfers Out	-2	0	0	
Total Interfund Transactions	-182	-464	-543	
Ending Balance	2,984	3,506	3,437	

^{* \$} thousands.

Legal Specialization Fund	2016 Actual*	2017 Projected* 202	18 Budget*
Beginning Balance	5,414	6,106	4,244
Revenues			
Administrative Fees	1,991	253	1,941
Exam Fees	91	175	48
Other Fees and Charges	11	12	12
Interest Income	30	28	28
Other Revenues	4	3	3
Total Revenues	2,127	471	2,032
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	728	746	907
Supplemental Staffing	7	30	15
Travel & Training	95	183	159
Supplies and Postage	17	26	26
Professional Services	12	84	2,594
Exam & Software Licensing	0	38	38
Exam Room Rental	0	75	75
Exam Proctors	0	35	0
Occupancy	0	4	0
Telecommunications	7	10	10
Other Outside Services	21	246	306
Computers & Software	13	35	285
Buildings & Equipment	0	15	15
Other Expenditures	3	4	4
Total Expenses	903	1,531	4,434
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-530	-802	-883
Interfund Transfers Out	-2	0	0
Total Interfund Transactions	-532	-802	-883
Ending Balance	6,106	4,244	959

Client Security Fund	2016 Actual*	2017 Projected* 20	18 Budget*
Beginning Balance	2,200	1,428	3,825
Revenues			
Mandatory Dues	7,787	7,995	7,927
Interest Income	30	34	34
Other Revenues	15	15	15
Total Revenues	7,832	8,044	7,976
<u>Expenses</u>			
Personnel Expenses	1,214	1,257	1,458
Supplemental Staffing	11	43	5
Travel & Training	6	14	13
Supplies and Postage	17	18	18
Telecommunications	10	10	10
Other Outside Services	11	17	12
CSF Payments	8,008	6,000	6,000
Computers & Software	2	1	1
Other Expenditures	-135	-149	-149
Reimbursements	-755	-540	-540
Total Expenses	8,389	6,671	6,828
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers In	424	1,605	0
Indirect Costs	-638	-580	-583
Interfund Transfers Out	-1	-1	0
Total Interfund Transactions	-215	1,024	-583
Ending Balance	1,428	3,825	4,390

^{* \$} thousands.

Legal Services Trust Fund	2016 Actual*	2017 Projected* 20	18 Budget*
Beginning Balance	12,360	8,599	8,588
Revenues			
Voluntary Dues & Donations	6,333	6,750	6,750
Grants	0	70	0
IOLTA	6,439	6,000	6,700
Interest Income	53	50	60
Other Revenues	75	100	75
Total Revenues	12,900	12,970	13,585
Expenses			
Personnel Expenses	1,039	1,288	1,264
Supplemental Staffing	15	0	5
Travel & Training	16	22	21
Supplies and Postage	13	11	23
Professional Services	28	21	34
Telecommunications	12	12	12
Legal Services Grants	15,221	12,952	14,240
Computers & Software	17	56	56
Buildings & Equipment	1	1	2
Other Expenditures	-258	1	4
Reimbursements	-67	0	0
Total Expenses	16,037	14,364	15,661
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers In	0	2,133	0
Indirect Costs	-624	-750	-701
Total Interfund Transactions	-624	1,383	-701
Ending Balance	8,599	8,588	5,811

Equal Access Fund	2016 Actual*	2017 Projected* 20	18 Budget*
Beginning Balance	161	1,754	2,173
Revenues			
Administrative Fees	458	460	508
Grants	16,442	19,192	25,600
Interest Income	2	8	0
Total Revenues	16,902	19,660	26,108
<u>Expenses</u>			
Supplies and Postage	0	1	0
Professional Services	199	210	210
Legal Services Grants	14,837	19,014	26,009
Other Expenditures	259	0	0
Total Expenses	15,295	19,225	26,219
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-14	-16	-16
Total Interfund Transactions	-14	-16	-16
Ending Balance	1,754	2,173	2,046
Info Tech Special Access Fund	2016 Actual*	2017 Projected* 20	18 Budget*
Beginning Balance	1,211	1,217	1,223
Revenues			
Interest Income	6	6	0
Total Revenues	6	6	0
Interfund Transactions			
Interfund Transfers Out	0	0	-1,217
Total Interfund Transactions	0	0	-1,217
Ending Balance	1,217	1,223	6

Justice Gap Fund	2016 Actual*	2017 Projected* 20	18 Budget*
Beginning Balance	512	1,659	428
Revenues			
Voluntary Dues & Donations	1,161	900	900
Interest Income	4	11	11
Total Revenues	1,165	911	911
Interfund Transactions			
Indirect Costs	-18	-9	-7
Interfund Transfers Out	0	-2,133	0
Total Interfund Transactions	-18	-2,142	-7
Ending Balance	1,659	428	1,332
Bank Settlement Fund	2016 Actual*	2017 Projected* 20	18 Budget*
Beginning Balance	0	44,102	38,771
Revenues			
Interest Income	155	200	150
Other Revenues	44,779	7	0
Total Revenues	44,934	207	150
<u>Expenses</u>			
Personnel Expenses	80	69	58
Travel & Training	6	11	4
Supplies and Postage	0	1	3
Telecommunications	0	2	2
Legal Services Grants	740	5,414	9,958
Computers & Software	0	10	10
Total Expenses	826	5,507	10,035
Interfund Transactions			
	G	-31	-28
Indirect Costs	-6		
Indirect Costs Total Interfund Transactions	-6	-31	-28

Sections Funds	2016 Actual*	2016 Actual* 2017 Projected* 2018 Bu				
Beginning Balance	8,593	7,924	7,856			
Revenues						
Sections Member Dues	6,117	6,134	0			
Other Fees and Charges	0	10	0			
Grants	20	0	0			
Interest Income	55	64	0			
Other Revenues	3,025	3,365	0			
Total Revenues	9,217	9,573	0			
Expenses						
Personnel Expenses	2,144	2,089	0			
Supplemental Staffing	32	105	0			
Travel & Training	2,741	3,179	0			
Supplies and Postage	263	487	0			
Professional Services	459	489	0			
Occupancy	8	12	0			
Telecommunications	53	82	0			
Other Outside Services	839	1,350	0			
Buildings & Equipment	3	4	0			
Other Expenditures	170	109	0			
Total Expenses	6,712	7,906	0			
Interfund Transactions						
Interfund Transfers In	670	68	0			
Indirect Costs	-1,473	-1,735	0			
Interfund Transfers Out	-2,371	-68	0			
Total Interfund Transactions	-3,174	-1,735	0			
Ending Balance	7,924	7,856	7,856			

SF Tenant Improvement Fund	2016 Actual*	2017 Projected* 2018 Budg		
Beginning Balance	0	24	-677	
Revenues				
Interest Income	24	50	50	
Total Revenues	24	50	50	
Expenses				
Other Outside Services	0	351	0	
Debt Service	0	400	400	
Total Expenses	0	751	400	
Ending Balance	24	-677	-1,027	

^{* \$} thousands.

State Bar of California 2018 Preliminary Budget

Indirect Cost Allocation Summary (with 1.7 Million Sections Overhead Credit)

	(Adopted)	(Amendment)	Total		Preliminary				
	2017 Budget	2017 Budget	2017 Amended	2017 Actual	2017 Actual	2018 Budget	2018 Budget	2017 vs 2018	2017 vs 2018
	Indirect Costs	Indirect Costs	Budget Indirect	Indirect Costs	Indirect	Indirect Costs	Indirect	Budget Changes	Budget
Fund	maneet costs	maneet costs	budget maneet	<u>by \$</u>	Costs by %	by \$	Costs by %	<u>by \$</u>	Changes by %
			(A)	(B)		(C)		(C) - (A)	
Consolidated General Fund	22,340,098	921,707	23,261,805	23,261,805	71.1%	25,182,680	76.0%	1,920,875	4.9%
Admissions	4,693,852	207,525	4,901,377	4,901,377	15.0%	5,079,525	15.3%	178,148	0.4%
Sections	1,655,383	79,240	1,734,623	1,734,623	5.3%	-	0.0%	(1,734,623)	-5.3%
Legislative Activities	66,320	2,982	69,302	69,302	0.2%	55,458	0.2%	(13,844)	0.0%
EOB/Bar Relations	100,125	5,287	105,412	105,412	0.3%	58,359	0.2%	(47,053)	-0.1%
Lawyers Assistance Program	448,177	16,280	464,457	464,457	1.4%	543,386	1.6%	78,929	0.2%
Legal Specialization	763,614	38,715	802,329	802,329	2.5%	883,419	2.7%	81,090	0.2%
Client Security	563,793	16,390	580,183	580,183	1.8%	582,493	1.8%	2,310	0.0%
Legal Service Trust Fund	718,185	31,488	749,673	749,673	2.3%	701,121	2.1%	(48,552)	-0.2%
Equal Access Fund	15,243	903	16,146	16,146	0.0%	16,009	0.0%	(137)	0.0%
Justice GAP	9,226	-	9,226	9,226	0.0%	7,211	0.0%	(2,015)	0.0%
Bank Settlement Fund	29,682	1,524	31,206	31,206	0.1%	27,591	0.1%	(3,615)	0.0%
Indirect Cost Pool:	31,403,698	1,322,041	32,725,739	32,725,739	100.0%	33,137,252	100.0%	411,513	0.0%
Indirect Cost Pool:									
General Counsel	4,405,850	(30,942)	4,374,908	4,374,908	13.4%	4,322,483	13.0%	(52,425)	-0.3%
Finance	2,516,047	150,000	2,666,047	2,666,047	8.1%	2,491,511	7.5%	(174,536)	-0.6%
Member Billing	1,383,824	-	1,383,824	1,383,824	4.2%	739,108	2.2%	(644,716)	-2.0%
HR	1,779,382	-	1,779,382	1,779,382	5.4%	2,057,143	6.2%	277,761	0.8%
General Services LA	4,649,033	140,000	4,789,033	4,789,033	14.6%	5,079,683	15.3%	290,650	0.7%
General Services SF	5,298,196	29,583	5,327,779	5,327,779	16.3%	5,671,091	17.1%	343,312	0.8%
Building - Capital improvement	986,000	249,400	1,235,400	1,235,400	3.8%	1,160,000	3.5%	(75,400)	-0.3%
ІТ	6,448,838	-	6,448,838	6,448,838	19.7%	6,966,487	21.0%	517,649	1.3%
Oracle ERP System Upgrade	-	700,000	700,000	700,000	2.1%	475,000	1.4%	(225,000)	-0.7%
Executive Direct/BOT/Election, etc	3,384,932	84,000	3,468,932	3,468,932	10.6%	3,588,061	10.8%	119,129	0.2%
Non Departmental	551,596	-	551,596	551,596	1.7%	586,685	1.8%	35,089	0.1%
	31,403,698	1,322,041	32,725,739	32,725,739	100.0%	33,137,252	100.0%	411,513	0.0%

Fund	2018 Budget Indirect Costs by \$	2018 Budget Indirect Costs by %	Apply Sections Credit	<u>GF picks up</u> Sections Credit	<u>Net Sections</u> <u>Credit</u> <u>Allocation</u>	Indirect Cost After Sections Credit
Consolidated General Fund	24,743,183	74.7%	(1,295,503)	1,735,000	439,497	25,182,680
Admissions	5,360,173	16.2%	(280,648)		(280,648)	5,079,525
Sections	-	0.0%	-		-	-
Legislative Activities	58,522	0.2%	(3,064)		(3,064)	55,458
EOB/Bar Relations	61,583	0.2%	(3,224)		(3,224)	58,359
Lawyers Assistance Program	573,409	1.7%	(30,023)		(30,023)	543,386
Legal Specialization	932,229	2.8%	(48,810)		(48,810)	883,419
Client Security	614,676	1.9%	(32,183)		(32,183)	582,493
Legal Service Trust Fund	739,859	2.2%	(38,738)		(38,738)	701,121
Equal Access Fund	16,894	0.1%	(885)		(885)	16,009
Justice GAP	7,609	0.0%	(398)		(398)	7,211
Bank Settlement Fund	29,115	0.1%	(1,524)		(1,524)	27,591
Indirect Cost Pool:	33,137,252	100.0%	(1,735,000)	1,735,000	-	33,137,252